Consumer Information Report for Life, Accident, Health, and HMO Experience 2010-2011

Article VIII, Rider 12, of the 2010-2011 General Appropriations Act



Texas Department of Insurance

July 2012

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Background and Overview	5
Data Call	6
Report Limitations	6
Overview of Tables	7
Financial Tables	3
Profit and Loss Tables	3
Third Quarter 2010	
Third Quarter 2010 Financial Tables	9
Fourth Quarter 2010	
Fourth Quarter 2010 Financial Tables	28
Fourth Quarter 2010 Profits and Losses	47
First Quarter 2011	
First Quarter 2011 Financial Tables	73
First Quarter 2011 Profits and Losses	92
Second Quarter 2011	
Second Quarter 2011 Financial Tables	117
Second Quarter 2011 Profits and Losses	136

BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW

Article VIII, Rider 12, of the 2010 – 2011 General Appropriations Act (Rider 12) required the Texas Department of Insurance to prepare a Consumer Information Report that contains the following information for each insurer that writes a line of insurance in Texas: market share, profits and losses, average rate, average loss ratio, and change in rate over the previous 12, 24, and 36 months. This report covers data collected under the requirements of this rider for the third and fourth quarters of 2010, as well as the first and second quarters of 2011. Companies writing property and casualty products have reported quarterly financial data for several years pursuant to statutory mandate. This is the first report of this type in Texas for companies writing accident and health, life, credit, and annuity products.

To collect the required data, TDI distributed a data call to all insurance companies licensed to write life, accident and health, long-term care, Medicare supplement, credit, and annuities in Texas, as well as all licensed health maintenance organizations in Texas. TDI instructed each responding company to submit data for each line of coverage for which the company had direct written premium in Texas during the applicable reporting period. TDI further instructed respondents to value this business as of the last day of the reporting period.

TDI conducted the initial data call in November 2010 to capture a snapshot of the third quarter 2010 experience (July 1, 2010 – September 30, 2010). Subsequently, TDI requested and received significant input from insurance company and insurance association representatives regarding ways to improve the data call and enhance the timeliness and accuracy of companies' responses. TDI incorporated many of these suggestions into the fourth quarter 2010 data call, the most significant of which was to revise the reporting period to capture calendar year-to-date experience rather than a quarterly snapshot. Therefore, while the third quarter 2010 data call captured financial results for July through September only, the fourth quarter 2010 data call captured cumulative calendar year 2010 financial results, including data for the first, second, and third quarters of 2010. This modification resulted in a more encompassing view of the insurance market, as companies can experience significant fluctuations in their quarterly financial results due to the cyclical nature of quarterly reporting. Both quarters of 2011 use the same revised format as the fourth quarter of 2010. After considerable review and correspondence with the companies to obtain the best data possible, TDI produced tables to display the results of the data call.

The following are considerations of the data included in the report:

- Average annual premium per life figures do not necessarily represent the typical premium a consumer would pay since it is an average of different plans with varying deductibles, coinsurance, copayments, and benefits.
- The pure direct loss ratio provided on the financial tables is the raw claims to premiums ratio, which is not comparable to the Medical Loss Ratio under federal health reform.
- The Texas Legislature did not continue the data collection requirements of Rider 12 the following legislative session, so TDI was no longer required to collect this data after the second quarter of 2011.

Profits and losses shown are estimates based on premiums, claims incurred, expenses, investment results, anticipated future claims costs (or benefit payments), taxes (including federal income taxes), and write-offs. These items were reported net of reinsurance.
 Companies determined allocations to derive Texas net income or loss.

DATA CALL

The third quarter of 2010 was the first quarter for which TDI collected data. The second quarter of 2011 was the last quarter for which TDI collected data. Over 1,200 companies either responded to the survey or claimed exemption from the survey, indicating that they had no Texas business in force for any of the lines of coverage captured by the data call. The table below shows how companies responded to the 2010 – 2011 quarterly data calls:

	2010 Q3	2010 Q4	2011 Q1	2011 Q2
Companies reporting Texas experience	597	610	601	597
Companies responding but reporting no Texas experience	288	131	119	105
Companies responding as exempt	382	520	519	553

TDI's review of the data received from the companies included identifying inconsistent data, distributing preliminary reports to responding companies to give them the opportunity to review and make corrections when appropriate, and conducting conference calls with companies to request clarification on specific issues. TDI revised the reporting form for data calls for the fourth and subsequent quarters to address issues identified through discussions with the companies, including collecting data on a cumulative year-to-date basis, as well as changing the way that companies reported net profits and losses.

TDI compared responses to similar financial data submitted by companies to the National Association of Insurance Commissioners. TDI identified companies with material discrepancies and contacted those companies for additional data review.

TDI also contacted companies after the first and second quarter data calls of 2011 to address inconsistencies in data. Many companies revised their 2011 data, and some companies made additional revisions to their data for the fourth quarter 2010.

REPORT LIMITATIONS

TDI worked with respondent companies to address their inquiries and clarify questions in order to ensure that data collection requirements were understood. TDI also revised several data elements and definitions between the third and fourth quarter data calls based on input received. The revisions made limit the degree to which the data in the third quarter of 2010 can be

compared to data from subsequent quarters. Since the results of the fourth quarter 2010 data call include cumulative year-to-date data for 2010, the tables for the fourth quarter 2010 should be considered the primary source of data for calendar year 2010.

This report is assembled from data submitted directly to TDI and certified by the responding companies. While numerous data issues were identified and corrected through quality control procedures, it is possible that some data issues remain.

The Texas Legislature did not continue the data collection requirements of Rider 12 during the following legislative session. As such, TDI was no longer required to collect this data after the second quarter of 2011. Therefore, this report is limited in scope to data collected for the third and fourth quarters of 2010 and the first and second quarters of 2011. Since TDI only collected 12 months worth of data, providing change in rates for 24 and 36 months, as stipulated by Rider 12, was not possible.

OVERVIEW OF TABLES

This report displays results in two types of tables:

- financial tables: rank companies by premium volume
- profit and loss tables: list companies in alphabetical order.

Each reporting quarter contains nine financial tables representing the nine categories of coverage collected by the data call.

- Table 1 Shows data for primary health care services, which includes comprehensive health coverage in the group and individual market.
- Table 2 Shows data for supplemental or added benefits, such as vision, dental, or behavioral health.
- Table 3 Shows data for specific health services such as basic hospital expense, specified disease, specified accident, disability income protection, and other similar specific health coverage.
- Table 4 Shows data for government plans Medicaid, Medicare, and Children's Health Insurance Program.
- Table 5 Shows group and individual long-term care coverage.
- Table 6 Shows individual Medicare supplement coverage.
- Table 7 Shows group and individual life coverage.
- Table 8 Shows credit life and credit accident and health coverage.

Table 9 – Shows group and individual annuities.

Financial Tables

The financial tables display the top 25 companies by premium volume. In cases where the top 25 companies did not account for at least 90 percent of the market, additional companies were included as necessary for the table to cover at least 90 percent of the market. Third quarter tables reflect premium data collected during the third quarter only. For the fourth quarter of 2010 and the first and second quarters of 2011, premiums are reported as the year-to-date cumulative.

TDI calculated average annual premium amounts for most tables. However, not every table includes an average annual premium column, as premium amounts for some categories can vary widely by the number of options available for each product, as well as by the level of coverage purchased. In these cases, an average premium amount for these coverage types would be nearly meaningless for comparison. For example, premiums for life insurance policies can vary by the age of the insured, the type of policy, and the premium payment options (e.g., single premium, annual, quarterly, or monthly). Some policies also include additional factors, such as dependent life riders, which further complicate determining a comparable average annual premium amount. There are many options for credit coverage and annuities as well. TDI did not collect average annual premium information for life insurance, credit insurance, and annuities.

The premium figures shown are often not directly comparable from one company to another because some companies sell more of one product within the category, with variations from company to company. Since the average annual premium shown for each company includes the combined premiums of different products, some companies will naturally show a higher or lower average annual premium compared to other companies. For example, within the specific health services tables, average annual premium figures for one company may reflect more hospital confinement policies, while another company's figures may reflect more disability policies.

The Pure Direct Loss Ratio is calculated using total claims and total premiums. It is not comparable to the MLR under federal health reform, which considers several additional factors.

Profit and Loss Tables

The profit and loss tables list estimated profit or loss by coverage category. Similar data was not collected for the third quarter of 2010. The data shows the net result of all revenues, claims incurred, expenses, investment results, anticipated future claims costs (or benefit payments), taxes (including federal income taxes), and write-offs. These items are reported net of reinsurance. Companies were instructed to use a logical allocation base to derive Texas net income or loss if Texas data were not already calculated separately. Each company determined the most logical allocation base. If a company did not offer any products in a particular category, then "N/A" appears for that category.

THIRD QUARTER 2010

Third Quarter 2010 Financial Tables

	Financial Table 1 - Primary Health Care Services Third Quarter 2010 Experience (7/1/10 - 9/30/10)						
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums Written	Average Annual Premium Per Life	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†		
1	Blue Cross And Blue Shield of Texas, A Division of Health Care Service Corporation	47.4%	\$1,793,636,094	\$3,842.08	84.4%		
2	UnitedHealthcare Insurance Company	14.3%	\$539,800,421	\$4,011.64	78.5%		
3	Aetna Life Insurance Company	10.7%	\$405,963,176	\$4,308.56	79.3%		
4	Humana Insurance Company	3.6%	\$137,898,498	\$4,238.32	78.9%		
5	Aetna Health Inc.	3.5%	\$133,816,312	\$4,273.80	76.9%		
6	Humana Health Plan of Texas, Inc.	3.1%	\$119,083,038	\$3,102.88	81.2%		
7	Scott And White Health Plan	2.8%	\$106,046,360	\$3,717.60	96.7%		
8	Connecticut General Life Insurance Company	2.6%	\$96,900,299	\$2,283.52	86.0%		
9	Cigna Healthcare of Texas, Inc.	2.6%	\$96,574,653	\$13,904.12	87.1%		
10	Principal Life Insurance Company	2.0%	\$74,477,290	\$4,270.20	82.7%		
11	Time Insurance Company	1.0%	\$37,034,287	\$2,712.32	76.7%		
12	Golden Rule Insurance Company	0.9%	\$32,773,989	\$2,366.00	59.6%		
13	SHA, L.L.C.	0.7%	\$26,262,832	\$2,790.96	101.6%		
14	PacifiCare Life And Health Insurance Company	0.6%	\$21,663,827	\$3,323.68	79.5%		
15	John Alden Life Insurance Company	0.5%	\$17,638,946	\$3,643.64	71.9%		
16	PacifiCare of Texas, Inc.	0.4%	\$15,766,686	\$1,436.56	97.5%		
17	Guardian Life Insurance Company of America, The	0.4%	\$13,101,509	\$6,018.84	79.7%		
18	Trustmark Life Insurance Company	0.3%	\$12,511,944	\$4,113.76	70.5%		
19	Southwest Life & Health Insurance Company	0.3%	\$9,797,649	\$3,123.76	83.5%		
20	Valley Baptist Insurance Company	0.3%	\$9,620,519	\$2,994.72	99.1%		
21	MEGA Life And Health Insurance Company, The	0.2%	\$8,900,075	\$2,778.88	46.1%		
22	Community First Health Plans, Inc.	0.2%	\$7,008,687	\$3,544.20	121.5%		
23	World Insurance Company	0.2%	\$6,933,147	\$2,252.12	92.0%		
24	New York Life Insurance Company	0.2%	\$6,179,734	\$2,667.72	50.5%		

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

Financial Table 1 – Primary Health Care Services Third Quarter 2010 Experience (7/1/10 – 9/30/10)						
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums Written	Average Annual Premium Per Life	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†	
25	UnitedHealthcare of Texas, Inc.	0.1%	\$5,034,262	\$1,395.80	76.0%	
-	Top 25 Companies	98.9%	\$3,734,424,234	\$3,817.67	82.5%	
-	All Companies Reporting	100.0%	\$3,788,330,796	\$3,733.80	82.8%	

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

Financial Table 2 – Supplemental Services Third Quarter 2010 Experience (7/1/10 – 9/30/10)					
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums Written	Average Annual Premium Per Life	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†
1	UnitedHealthcare Insurance Company	7.4%	\$61,209,523	\$125.48	71.1%
2	Unum Life Insurance Company of America	6.7%	\$55,501,454	\$232.20	84.1%
3	Metropolitan Life Insurance Company	6.6%	\$54,527,011	\$267.12	77.7%
4	Connecticut General Life Insurance Company	6.6%	\$54,142,748	\$332.00	71.2%
5	Delta Dental Insurance Company	5.2%	\$43,120,195	\$230.56	89.4%
6	Hartford Life And Accident Insurance Company	4.6%	\$38,313,954	\$43.04	87.6%
7	Guardian Life Insurance Company of America, The	4.6%	\$37,905,490	\$225.04	75.3%
8	Vision Service Plan Insurance Company	3.8%	\$30,939,769	\$21.28	77.0%
9	Lincoln National Life Insurance Company, The	3.0%	\$25,004,509	\$139.08	66.7%
10	Standard Insurance Company	2.8%	\$22,700,162	\$244.36	48.1%
11	Ameritas Life Insurance Corp.	2.3%	\$19,115,037	\$138.96	76.8%
12	Fort Dearborn Life Insurance Company	2.2%	\$18,044,895	\$685.72	78.9%
13	Principal Life Insurance Company	1.9%	\$15,503,398	\$341.64	54.7%
14	American Fidelity Assurance Company	1.8%	\$14,586,011	\$385.44	68.1%
15	ACE American Insurance Company	1.8%	\$14,488,501	\$17.08	57.7%
16	Union Security Insurance Company	1.7%	\$13,696,651	\$334.28	59.4%
17	Northwestern Mutual Life Insurance Company, The	1.5%	\$12,477,436	\$1,328.80	59.4%
18	American Family Life Assurance Company of Columbus	1.3%	\$10,923,071	\$548.28	44.4%
19	Provident Life And Accident Insurance Company	1.3%	\$10,805,929	\$701.88	92.4%
20	Aetna Dental Inc.	1.3%	\$10,511,188	\$199.88	45.5%
21	Reliance Standard Life Insurance Company	1.2%	\$9,809,468	\$229.60	82.5%
22	American Heritage Life Insurance Company	1.2%	\$9,482,887	\$981.20	36.3%
23	Fidelity Security Life Insurance Company	1.0%	\$8,467,889	\$45.80	68.1%
24	United of Omaha Life Insurance Company	1.0%	\$8,307,873	\$125.96	99.5%
25	Denticare, Inc.	1.0%	\$8,062,811	\$114.44	67.0%

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

	Financial Table 2 – Supplemental Services Third Quarter 2010 Experience (7/1/10 – 9/30/10)					
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums Written	Average Annual Premium Per Life	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†	
26	Cigna Dental Health of Texas, Inc.	1.0%	\$7,989,853	\$176.64	54.8%	
27	Liberty Life Assurance Company of Boston	1.0%	\$7,917,380	\$250.16	88.8%	
28	Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada	0.9%	\$7,726,201	\$188.20	72.7%	
29	National Guardian Life Insurance Company	0.9%	\$7,656,432	\$54.16	55.0%	
30	Massachusetts Mutual Life Insurance Company	0.9%	\$6,995,518	\$3,873.48	71.0%	
31	United Concordia Insurance Company	0.8%	\$6,748,175	\$176.44	90.2%	
32	Stonebridge Life Insurance Company	0.8%	\$6,654,790	\$56.28	24.8%	
33	Zurich American Insurance Company	0.8%	\$6,233,152	\$29.20	78.8%	
34	Aetna Life Insurance Company	0.7%	\$6,007,304	\$122.84	79.3%	
35	Colonial Life And Accident Insurance Company	0.7%	\$5,559,908	\$360.32	39.1%	
36	Monumental Life Insurance Company	0.7%	\$5,498,235	\$119.64	41.0%	
37	Columbian Life Insurance Company	0.7%	\$5,441,420	\$97.56	51.7%	
38	American Medical And Life Insurance Company	0.6%	\$5,278,133	\$6,979.36	51.0%	
39	National Union Fire Insurance Company of Pittsburgh, PA	0.6%	\$5,210,062	N/A	33.6%	
40	CompBenefits Insurance Company	0.6%	\$5,097,964	\$333.04	60.9%	
41	Southern Farm Bureau Life Insurance Company	0.5%	\$4,346,799	\$3,085.56	62.5%	
42	American United Life Insurance Company	0.5%	\$4,231,650	\$203.52	70.9%	
43	Sun Life And Health Insurance Company (U.S.)	0.5%	\$4,012,031	\$232.24	77.3%	
44	Berkshire Life Insurance Company of America	0.5%	\$3,982,773	\$3,370.24	28.4%	
45	RiverSource Life Insurance Company	0.5%	\$3,797,704	\$1,013.20	34.6%	
46	Pan-American Life Insurance Company	0.4%	\$3,638,500	\$1,960.40	96.6%	
47	Paul Revere Life Insurance Company, The	0.4%	\$3,633,529	\$1,358.20	25.0%	
48	National Pacific Dental, Inc.	0.4%	\$3,568,713	\$95.48	69.6%	
49	Continental American Insurance Company	0.4%	\$3,359,115	\$307.92	47.6%	

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

	Financial Table 2 – Supplemental Services Third Quarter 2010 Experience (7/1/10 – 9/30/10)						
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums Written	Average Annual Premium Per Life	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†		
50	CUNA Mutual Insurance Society	0.4%	\$3,283,077	\$13.44	30.2%		
51	Safeguard Health Plans, Inc.	0.4%	\$3,227,654	\$116.92	103.6%		
52	GHS Property And Casualty Insurance Company	0.4%	\$3,124,191	\$425.96	85.0%		
-	Top 52 Companies	90.8%	\$747,868,123	\$108.96	70.9%		
-	All Companies Reporting	100.0%	\$825,217,694	\$95.24	71.0%		

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

	Financial Table 3 – Specific Health Services Third Quarter 2010 Experience (7/1/10 – 9/30/10)						
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums Written	Average Annual Premium Per Life	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†		
1	American Family Life Assurance Company of Columbus	37.2%	\$69,502,387	\$196.20	53.7%		
2	Colonial Life And Accident Insurance Company	6.8%	\$12,677,430	\$173.24	34.2%		
3	Southwest Service Life Insurance Company	5.1%	\$9,569,724	\$2,590.80	43.6%		
4	American Heritage Life Insurance Company	4.3%	\$8,110,295	\$197.84	46.0%		
5	Family Heritage Life Insurance Company of America	4.0%	\$7,518,431	\$392.24	11.6%		
6	United American Insurance Company	2.3%	\$4,266,558	\$926.32	48.1%		
7	Combined Insurance Company of America	2.3%	\$4,209,253	\$175.72	22.8%		
8	Conseco Health Insurance Company	2.2%	\$4,060,733	\$356.16	44.9%		
9	Provident Life And Accident Insurance Company	2.0%	\$3,783,296	\$173.76	14.4%		
10	National Teachers Associates Life Insurance Company	1.9%	\$3,504,815	\$227.36	96.2%		
11	United Teacher Associates Insurance Company	1.9%	\$3,468,763	\$283.92	26.2%		
12	Conseco Life Insurance Company	1.7%	\$3,137,105	\$359.76	71.5%		
13	State Farm Mutual Automobile Insurance Company	1.5%	\$2,788,631	\$481.88	64.8%		
14	Transamerica Life Insurance Company	1.5%	\$2,783,139	\$315.56	44.2%		
15	Reserve National Insurance Company	1.3%	\$2,486,306	\$1,104.28	51.4%		
16	American Fidelity Assurance Company	1.3%	\$2,415,371	\$221.04	51.4%		
17	Mid-West National Life Insurance Company of Tennessee	1.1%	\$2,035,552	\$1,230.88	56.4%		
18	Humana Insurance Company	1.1%	\$2,011,486	\$198.60	68.9%		
19	Aetna Life Insurance Company	1.0%	\$1,937,707	\$44.52	79.3%		
20	Central United Life Insurance Company	1.0%	\$1,883,152	\$1,116.92	69.8%		
21	Physicians Mutual Insurance Company	1.0%	\$1,806,925	\$324.40	47.4%		
22	National Family Care Life Insurance Company	1.0%	\$1,795,383	\$141.00	16.2%		
23	U.S. Specialty Insurance Company	0.8%	\$1,545,415	\$35,939.88	47.2%		

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

	Financial Table 3 – Specific Health Services Third Quarter 2010 Experience (7/1/10 – 9/30/10)					
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums Written	Average Annual Premium Per Life	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†	
24	Empire Fire and Marine Insurance Company	0.8%	\$1,531,852	\$374.28	14.4%	
25	Reliable Life Insurance Company, The	0.8%	\$1,498,082	\$66.12	25.9%	
26	Citizens National Life Insurance Company	0.8%	\$1,465,675	\$1,478.24	64.8%	
27	Standard Life And Casualty Insurance Company	0.7%	\$1,353,556	\$1,053.36	66.9%	
28	National Union Fire Insurance Company of Pittsburgh, PA	0.7%	\$1,343,883	\$680.36	60.3%	
29	American National Insurance Company	0.7%	\$1,307,590	\$103.84	32.3%	
30	New Era Life Insurance Company	0.7%	\$1,289,690	\$1,313.00	57.2%	
31	Mutual of Omaha Insurance Company	0.7%	\$1,284,413	\$149.48	45.3%	
-	Top 31 Companies	90.2%	\$168,372,598	\$225.80	47.6%	
-	All Companies Reporting Experience	100.0%	\$186,755,079	\$205.09	50.4%	

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

	Financial Table 4 – Government Services – HMO Third Quarter 2010 Experience (7/1/10 – 9/30/10)					
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums Written	Average Annual Premium Per Life	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†	
1	PacifiCare of Texas, Inc.	14.0%	\$479,394,251	\$4,538.00	86.5%	
2	SelectCare of Texas, L.L.C.	13.1%	\$449,419,149	\$36,790.12	83.3%	
3	Amerigroup Texas, Inc.	10.5%	\$360,829,423	\$2,589.96	80.3%	
4	Parkland Community Health Plan, Inc., A Program of Dallas County Hospital District	9.8%	\$335,924,851	\$6,911.88	89.0%	
5	Superior Healthplan, Inc.	6.8%	\$232,017,927	\$2,890.48	85.2%	
6	UnitedHealthcare Community Plan of Texas, L.L.C.	5.1%	\$175,048,969	\$2,303.24	79.0%	
7	Texas Healthspring, LLC	4.5%	\$152,845,707	\$13,736.48	78.5%	
8	Texas Children's Health Plan, Inc.	3.8%	\$129,343,793	\$1,833.20	83.6%	
9	Community Health Choice, Inc.	3.6%	\$124,023,148	\$932.60	90.1%	
10	Molina Healthcare of Texas, Inc.	3.6%	\$123,261,836	\$15,353.04	83.9%	
11	KS Plan Administrators, LLC	3.2%	\$110,587,134	\$29,290.72	87.4%	
12	Humana Health Plan of Texas, Inc.	3.2%	\$110,131,311	\$11,763.64	85.9%	
13	Superior Healthplan Network	3.1%	\$105,600,556	\$4,080.96	86.8%	
14	Bravo Health Texas, Inc.	1.9%	\$64,450,823	\$11,941.96	76.1%	
15	SelectCare Health Plans, Inc.	1.8%	\$63,100,329	\$34,670.52	94.5%	
16	Community First Health Plans, Inc.	1.8%	\$60,142,429	\$2,126.52	87.7%	
17	Aetna Health Inc.	1.5%	\$52,990,602	\$3,256.16	85.1%	
18	Cook Children's Health Plan	1.2%	\$41,441,865	\$1,780.68	58.1%	
19	Driscoll Children's Health Plan	1.1%	\$38,528,907	\$2,804.04	86.3%	
20	Arcadian Health Plan, Inc.	1.0%	\$32,682,638	\$9,067.16	87.2%	
21	El Paso First Health Plans, Inc.	0.9%	\$29,029,330	\$1,840.36	81.0%	
22	Sterling Life Insurance Company	0.8%	\$26,201,588	\$11,965.56	78.5%	
23	SHA, L.L.C.	0.7%	\$23,967,154	\$2,578.92	88.8%	
24	Scott And White Health Plan	0.7%	\$22,544,552	\$3,466.64	31.5%	
25	Healthspring Life & Health Insurance Company, Inc.	0.6%	\$19,821,807	\$1,503.92	81.9%	
-	Top 25 Companies	98.3%	\$3,363,330,079	\$3,896.84	83.9%	
-	All Companies Reporting Experience	100.0%	\$3,424,308,671	\$3,476.94	83.7%	

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

Financial Table 5 – Long-term Care Third Quarter 2010 Experience (7/1/10 – 9/30/10)						
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums Written	Average Annual Premium Per Life	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†	
1	Genworth Life Insurance Company	20.5%	\$26,527,814	\$1,639.36	53.3%	
2	John Hancock Life Insurance Company (U.S.A.)	16.5%	\$21,351,834	\$1,247.24	84.1%	
3	Bankers Life And Casualty Company	7.4%	\$9,551,140	\$1,828.16	77.4%	
4	Transamerica Life Insurance Company	6.2%	\$8,006,847	\$1,836.24	71.9%	
5	Metropolitan Life Insurance Company	5.4%	\$7,025,115	\$867.44	48.3%	
6	Unum Life Insurance Company of America	4.8%	\$6,202,593	\$474.88	27.9%	
7	United Teacher Associates Insurance Company	3.6%	\$4,619,194	\$1,210.00	80.5%	
8	Senior Health Insurance Company of Pennsylvania	3.5%	\$4,516,347	\$1,392.96	79.2%	
9	Penn Treaty Network America Insurance Company	3.0%	\$3,920,336	\$3,012.16	83.3%	
10	Allianz Life Insurance Company of North America	2.8%	\$3,667,228	\$1,456.84	31.8%	
11	Prudential Insurance Company of America, The	2.7%	\$3,454,233	\$1,922.24	34.5%	
12	New York Life Insurance Company	2.5%	\$3,250,304	\$1,400.56	50.2%	
13	Northwestern Long Term Care Insurance Company	2.3%	\$2,936,575	\$2,039.64	24.0%	
14	RiverSource Life Insurance Company	1.9%	\$2,510,774	\$1,324.76	70.8%	
15	Thrivent Financial For Lutherans	1.8%	\$2,355,849	\$1,355.48	124.9%	
16	Mutual of Omaha Insurance Company	1.6%	\$2,001,538	\$1,559.76	102.7%	
17	Equitable Life And Casualty Insurance Company	1.5%	\$1,984,822	\$1,639.68	126.1%	
18	Reassure America Life Insurance Company	1.5%	\$1,933,448	\$1,587.72	100.1%	
19	Physicians Mutual Insurance Company	1.3%	\$1,645,625	\$1,360.88	78.3%	
20	Lincoln Benefit Life Company	1.2%	\$1,571,243	\$1,920.84	352.3%	
21	Aetna Life Insurance Company	1.2%	\$1,548,396	\$168.00	79.3%	
22	Southern Farm Bureau Life Insurance Company	0.9%	\$1,166,480	\$1,064.80	42.4%	
23	AF&L Insurance Company	0.8%	\$1,052,925	\$2,495.08	87.9%	
24	Kanawha Insurance Company	0.8%	\$975,983	\$1,733.52	64.8%	

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

	Financial Table 5 – Long-term Care Third Quarter 2010 Experience (7/1/10 – 9/30/10)						
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums Written	Average Annual Premium Per Life	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†		
25	MetLife Insurance Company of Connecticut	0.8%	\$972,200	\$1,635.32	139.8%		
-	Top 25 Companies	96.5%	\$124,748,843	\$1,226.08	70.8%		
-	All Companies Reporting Experience	100.0%	\$129,277,829	\$1,039.87	82.2%		

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

Financial Table 6 – Medicare Supplement Third Quarter 2010 Experience (7/1/10 – 9/30/10)						
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums Written	Average Annual Premium Per Life	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†	
1	UnitedHealthcare Insurance Company	34.8%	\$112,790,955	\$2,276.84	80.6%	
2	Blue Cross And Blue Shield of Texas, A Division of Health Care Service Corporation	11.3%	\$36,591,237	\$2,291.84	71.2%	
3	United of Omaha Life Insurance Company	6.2%	\$20,163,298	\$1,374.52	83.5%	
4	Mutual of Omaha Insurance Company	4.2%	\$13,630,564	\$2,938.24	72.1%	
5	Old Surety Life Insurance Company	3.3%	\$10,842,936	\$6,848.52	62.5%	
6	State Farm Mutual Automobile Insurance Company	3.3%	\$10,821,941	\$3,057.92	73.2%	
7	Christian Fidelity Life Insurance Company	2.5%	\$7,962,517	\$2,718.52	70.3%	
8	Bankers Life And Casualty Company	2.4%	\$7,883,627	\$2,147.24	75.8%	
9	Loyal American Life Insurance Company	1.9%	\$6,278,966	\$1,864.84	97.9%	
10	New Era Life Insurance Company	1.8%	\$5,708,444	\$2,506.44	76.3%	
11	USAA Life Insurance Company	1.7%	\$5,563,565	\$2,103.84	71.8%	
12	Provident American Life & Health Insurance Company	1.5%	\$4,882,795	\$2,899.08	68.5%	
13	Physicians Mutual Insurance Company	1.4%	\$4,551,677	\$3,101.12	59.4%	
14	Royal Neighbors of America	1.2%	\$3,738,979	\$2,058.36	76.9%	
15	United Teacher Associates Insurance Company	1.0%	\$3,381,213	\$2,892.40	62.4%	
16	Transamerica Life Insurance Company	1.0%	\$3,342,718	\$1,935.00	84.8%	
17	Universal Fidelity Life Insurance Company	1.0%	\$3,340,761	\$11,569.72	93.6%	
18	Physicians Life Insurance Company	1.0%	\$3,282,083	\$1,893.32	69.2%	
19	UniCare Health Insurance Company of Texas	1.0%	\$3,281,268	\$2,929.72	99.0%	
20	Sierra Health And Life Insurance Company, Inc.	1.0%	\$3,217,154	\$2,248.96	125.5%	
21	United American Insurance Company	0.9%	\$2,999,613	\$2,428.36	84.9%	
22	American Continental Insurance Company	0.9%	\$2,901,678	\$1,865.72	72.1%	
23	American Pioneer Life Insurance Company	0.9%	\$2,861,911	\$3,630.72	70.4%	

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

	Financial Table 6 – Medicare Supplement Third Quarter 2010 Experience (7/1/10 – 9/30/10)						
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums Written	Average Annual Premium Per Life	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†		
24	New Era Life Insurance Company of the Midwest	0.9%	\$2,804,271	\$1,399.68	87.7%		
25	Dallas General Life Insurance Company	0.8%	\$2,525,424	\$2,919.56	72.9%		
26	Continental General Insurance Company	0.6%	\$2,086,648	\$3,280.88	74.1%		
27	Principal Life Insurance Company	0.6%	\$2,050,700	\$4,111.68	59.2%		
28	Assured Life Association	0.6%	\$1,944,340	\$1,583.32	79.9%		
29	American National Life Insurance Company of Texas	0.6%	\$1,804,704	\$2,026.04	66.3%		
-	Top 29 Companies	90.3%	\$293,235,987	\$2,309.61	77.5%		
-	All Companies Reporting Experience	100.0%	\$324,156,890	\$2,284.91	77.0%		

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

Financial Table 7 – Life Coverage Third Quarter 2010 Experience (7/1/10 – 9/30/10)					
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums and Considerations Written	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†	
1	State Farm Life Insurance Company	9.1%	\$227,713,060	34.7%	
2	Northwestern Mutual Life Insurance Company, The	6.1%	\$152,806,679	14.3%	
3	Metropolitan Life Insurance Company	5.1%	\$129,160,666	99.0%	
4	New York Life Insurance Company	3.4%	\$85,294,114	29.2%	
5	Prudential Insurance Company of America, The	2.7%	\$68,489,093	114.8%	
6	Massachusetts Mutual Life Insurance Company	2.7%	\$66,842,678	39.9%	
7	John Hancock Life Insurance Company (U.S.A.)	2.4%	\$59,625,175	33.3%	
8	Lincoln National Life Insurance Company, The	2.3%	\$57,078,219	42.5%	
9	Pacific Life Insurance Company	2.3%	\$56,449,892	78.3%	
10	Midland National Life Insurance Company	2.2%	\$54,322,242	54.4%	
11	American General Life Insurance Company	2.2%	\$54,135,043	72.7%	
12	Penn Mutual Life Insurance Company, The	2.0%	\$49,027,958	4.6%	
13	ReliaStar Life Insurance Company	1.8%	\$46,304,499	56.9%	
14	Primerica Life Insurance Company	1.4%	\$34,976,826	46.2%	
15	Farmers New World Life Insurance Company	1.4%	\$34,776,200	35.2%	
16	Minnesota Life Insurance Company	1.3%	\$32,557,020	56.3%	
17	American National Insurance Company	1.2%	\$30,196,364	44.1%	
18	New York Life Insurance And Annuity Corporation	1.2%	\$30,161,660	6.9%	
19	Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada	1.2%	\$29,428,610	45.6%	
20	Guardian Life Insurance Company of America, The	1.2%	\$28,899,829	20.5%	
21	AXA Equitable Life Insurance Company	1.1%	\$28,623,469	56.1%	
22	Protective Life Insurance Company	1.1%	\$27,941,503	151.3%	
23	Transamerica Life Insurance Company	1.1%	\$27,905,708	68.8%	
24	Penn Insurance And Annuity Company, The	1.1%	\$27,819,615	N/A	
25	Hartford Life And Annuity Insurance Company	1.1%	\$27,629,743	48.9%	
26	Unum Life Insurance Company of America	1.1%	\$26,979,374	81.7%	
27	Lincoln Benefit Life Company	1.1%	\$26,466,728	31.4%	

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

Financial Table 7 – Life Coverage Third Quarter 2010 Experience (7/1/10 – 9/30/10)					
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums and Considerations Written	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†	
28	Southern Farm Bureau Life Insurance Company	1.0%	\$26,030,020	33.0%	
29	Pruco Life Insurance Company	1.0%	\$25,904,796	N/A	
30	USAA Life Insurance Company	1.0%	\$25,429,194	48.8%	
31	United of Omaha Life Insurance Company	1.0%	\$24,546,983	54.0%	
32	Hartford Life And Accident Insurance Company	0.9%	\$22,304,400	71.6%	
33	North American Company For Life And Health Insurance	0.9%	\$21,398,325	63.0%	
34	Genworth Life And Annuity Insurance Company	0.9%	\$21,267,462	83.5%	
35	Lafayette Life Insurance Company, The	0.8%	\$21,013,079	4.0%	
36	Reliable Life Insurance Company, The	0.8%	\$19,608,876	36.9%	
37	Fort Dearborn Life Insurance Company	0.8%	\$19,287,748	88.1%	
38	MetLife Investors USA Insurance Company	0.8%	\$18,955,842	5.5%	
39	RiverSource Life Insurance Company	0.8%	\$18,740,762	30.4%	
40	Nationwide Life Insurance Company	0.7%	\$18,114,873	21.1%	
41	Aviva Life And Annuity Company	0.7%	\$18,065,732	42.0%	
42	Standard Insurance Company	0.7%	\$17,483,325	76.8%	
43	Knights of Columbus	0.7%	\$17,074,027	16.2%	
44	Aetna Life Insurance Company	0.7%	\$17,059,034	89.9%	
45	Reassure America Life Insurance Company	0.6%	\$15,906,925	327.1%	
46	Texas Life Insurance Company	0.6%	\$15,614,068	44.7%	
47	Principal Life Insurance Company	0.6%	\$15,611,576	36.8%	
48	American Memorial Life Insurance Company	0.6%	\$15,207,727	37.3%	
49	Independent Order of Foresters, The	0.6%	\$15,108,628	51.4%	
50	Thrivent Financial For Lutherans	0.6%	\$14,496,075	58.3%	
51	Globe Life And Accident Insurance Company	0.5%	\$13,432,069	40.3%	
52	West Coast Life Insurance Company	0.5%	\$12,937,732	78.4%	
53	Allstate Life Insurance Company	0.5%	\$12,828,866	80.5%	
54	Security Life of Denver Insurance Company	0.5%	\$12,744,220	164.1%	
55	Connecticut General Life Insurance Company	0.5%	\$12,524,577	45.5%	

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

Financial Table 7 – Life Coverage Third Quarter 2010 Experience (7/1/10 – 9/30/10)					
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums and Considerations Written	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†	
56	American General Life And Accident Insurance Company	0.5%	\$12,311,934	101.8%	
57	Western Reserve Life Assurance Co. of Ohio	0.5%	\$12,187,577	6.3%	
58	Great-West Life & Annuity Insurance Company	0.5%	\$12,090,585	13.7%	
59	MTL Insurance Company	0.5%	\$11,218,723	4.5%	
60	Nationwide Life And Annuity Insurance Company	0.4%	\$10,390,660	5.5%	
61	CUNA Mutual Insurance Society	0.4%	\$9,164,480	40.5%	
62	Woodmen of the World Life Insurance Society	0.4%	\$8,747,104	40.4%	
63	Ohio National Life Assurance Corporation	0.3%	\$8,406,543	79.8%	
64	Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada (U.S.)	0.3%	\$8,165,149	14.8%	
65	General American Life Insurance Company	0.3%	\$7,904,763	112.5%	
66	Jackson National Life Insurance Company	0.3%	\$7,880,396	52.7%	
67	Reliance Standard Life Insurance Company	0.3%	\$7,736,686	53.7%	
68	Forethought Life Insurance Company	0.3%	\$7,692,111	55.3%	
69	Banner Life Insurance Company	0.3%	\$7,491,326	47.7%	
70	Funeral Directors Life Insurance Company	0.3%	\$7,052,321	44.3%	
71	Conseco Life Insurance Company	0.3%	\$6,661,430	119.2%	
72	MetLife Insurance Company of Connecticut	0.3%	\$6,445,513	85.3%	
73	Union Central Life Insurance Company, The	0.3%	\$6,369,313	35.2%	
74	Provident Life And Accident Insurance Company	0.3%	\$6,333,870	516.3%	
75	Liberty Life Assurance Company of Boston	0.3%	\$6,244,297	45.0%	
76	Southwest Service Life Insurance Company	0.2%	\$6,127,121	3.0%	
77	American Income Life Insurance Company	0.2%	\$6,028,828	17.6%	
78	Union Security Insurance Company	0.2%	\$5,867,020	76.2%	
79	American Family Life Assurance Company of Columbus	0.2%	\$5,825,405	41.9%	
80	Stonebridge Life Insurance Company	0.2%	\$5,536,547	67.4%	
81	Hartford Life Insurance Company	0.2%	\$5,522,235	73.0%	
82	Texas Service Life Insurance Company	0.2%	\$5,476,713	11.8%	

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

Financial Table 7 – Life Coverage Third Quarter 2010 Experience (7/1/10 – 9/30/10)					
Rank	Company	Market Share			
83	Monumental Life Insurance Company	0.2%	\$5,466,521	60.9%	
84	Catholic Life Insurance	0.2%	\$5,407,464	119.3%	
85	National Farm Life Insurance Company	0.2%	\$5,066,971	24.3%	
86	Principal National Life Insurance Company	0.2%	\$5,019,175	N/A	
87	Homesteaders Life Company	0.2%	\$4,961,735	50.3%	
-	Top 87 Companies	90.7%	\$2,267,109,424	52.2%	
-	All Companies Reporting Experience	100.0%	\$2,510,992,916	53.0%	

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

Financial Table 8 – Credit Coverage Third Quarter 2010 Experience (7/1/10 – 9/30/10)						
Rank	Company	Market Share*	Direct Premiums and Consideration Written	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†		
1	CUNA Mutual Insurance Society	33.0%	\$17,182,331	51.1%		
2	American Bankers Life Assurance Company of Florida	10.4%	\$5,436,796	21.8%		
3	Protective Life Insurance Company	8.3%	\$4,323,143	7.8%		
4	American National Insurance Company	7.3%	\$3,826,433	38.4%		
5	Central States Health & Life Co. of Omaha	5.8%	\$2,997,190	30.1%		
6	American Health And Life Insurance Company	4.9%	\$2,555,928	53.9%		
7	Transamerica Life Insurance Company	4.9%	\$2,551,283	40.0%		
8	Cardif Life Insurance Company	4.3%	\$2,220,504	8.4%		
9	American Heritage Life Insurance Company	3.1%	\$1,632,784	36.0%		
10	Servco Life Insurance Company	2.8%	\$1,469,679	29.6%		
11	Household Life Insurance Company	2.7%	\$1,414,693	34.7%		
12	Old United Life Insurance Company	2.7%	\$1,411,508	31.6%		
13	American General Assurance Company	1.4%	\$751,662	38.7%		
14	Centurion Life Insurance Company	1.0%	\$535,547	140.0%		
15	Minnesota Life Insurance Company	1.0%	\$516,001	34.2%		
16	Enterprise Life Insurance Company	0.9%	\$477,204	41.5%		
17	Life Protection Insurance Company	0.9%	\$463,416	35.3%		
18	State Farm Mutual Automobile Insurance Company	0.9%	\$447,524	60.3%		
19	Madison National Life Insurance Company, Inc.	0.8%	\$408,557	N/A		
20	Merit Life Insurance Co.	0.7%	\$377,452	148.7%		
21	Wesco Insurance Company	0.7%	\$372,012	14.2%		
22	Monumental Life Insurance Company	0.7%	\$336,586	41.1%		
23	Universal Underwriters Life Insurance Company	0.6%	\$329,184	27.5%		
24	Cica Life Insurance Company of America	0.4%	\$230,637	9.2%		
25	Guarantee Trust Life Insurance Company	0.4%	\$208,009	3.8%		
-	Top 25 Companies	100.6%	\$52,476,063	38.0%		
-	All Companies Reporting Experience	100.0%	\$52,096,253	41.4%		

^{*} The market share for the top 25 companies exceeds 100 percent because some companies reported negative premium for credit coverage. An example of negative premium is a portion of prepaid premium refunded to the consumer.

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

Financial Table 9 – Annuities Third Quarter 2010 Experience (7/1/10 – 9/30/10)				
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums Written	
1	John Hancock Life Insurance Company (U.S.A.)	14.6%	\$650,569,104	
2	Pruco Life Insurance Company	5.7%	\$252,087,858	
3	Jackson National Life Insurance Company	5.4%	\$242,492,350	
4	Allianz Life Insurance Company of North America	4.2%	\$188,489,495	
5	MetLife Investors USA Insurance Company	4.1%	\$182,084,056	
6	Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada (U.S.)	4.0%	\$180,060,793	
7	Genworth Life And Annuity Insurance Company	3.5%	\$153,542,598	
8	Aviva Life And Annuity Company	3.2%	\$141,784,212	
9	New York Life Insurance And Annuity Corporation	2.7%	\$119,699,232	
10	AXA Equitable Life Insurance Company	2.6%	\$117,325,688	
11	North American Company For Life And Health Insurance	2.6%	\$116,578,103	
12	Hartford Life Insurance Company	2.5%	\$112,097,264	
13	Transamerica Life Insurance Company	2.1%	\$91,818,439	
14	Variable Annuity Life Insurance Company, The	2.0%	\$88,867,321	
15	Nationwide Life Insurance Company	2.0%	\$87,877,793	
16	Teachers Insurance and Annuity Association of America	1.9%	\$82,605,853	
17	USAA Life Insurance Company	1.7%	\$77,448,957	
18	American Equity Investment Life Insurance Company	1.7%	\$77,114,169	
19	Midland National Life Insurance Company	1.6%	\$70,774,712	
20	Western National Life Insurance Company	1.4%	\$63,556,884	
21	Life Insurance Company of the Southwest	1.2%	\$55,246,018	
22	Pacific Life Insurance Company	1.2%	\$52,247,419	
23	Prudential Annuities Life Assurance Corporation	1.1%	\$46,991,919	
24	National Western Life Insurance Company	1.0%	\$44,832,656	
25	Transamerica Financial Life Insurance Company	1.0%	\$44,195,905	
26	American United Life Insurance Company	0.9%	\$40,671,455	
27	SunAmerica Annuity And Life Assurance Company	0.9%	\$40,081,235	
28	Protective Life Insurance Company	0.9%	\$38,408,042	
29	RiverSource Life Insurance Company	0.8%	\$35,603,533	
30	Thrivent Financial For Lutherans	0.8%	\$34,047,440	
31	ING USA Annuity And Life Insurance Company	0.8%	\$33,477,009	
32	Standard Insurance Company	0.7%	\$30,781,567	
33	Fidelity Investments Life Insurance Company	0.7%	\$30,018,138	
34	Principal Life Insurance Company	0.7%	\$29,929,271	

Financial Table 9 – Annuities Third Quarter 2010 Experience (7/1/10 – 9/30/10)				
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums Written	
35	Massachusetts Mutual Life Insurance Company	0.7%	\$29,335,291	
36	Hartford Life And Annuity Insurance Company	0.6%	\$27,551,730	
37	American National Insurance Company	0.6%	\$27,224,648	
38	Great-West Life & Annuity Insurance Company	0.6%	\$27,143,432	
39	OM Financial Life Insurance Company	0.6%	\$27,028,775	
40	State Farm Life Insurance Company	0.6%	\$26,414,963	
41	MetLife Insurance Company of Connecticut	0.6%	\$24,341,805	
42	Great American Life Insurance Company	0.5%	\$24,055,024	
43	Catholic Life Insurance	0.5%	\$23,387,075	
44	Mutual of America Life Insurance Company	0.5%	\$22,131,138	
45	MetLife Investors Insurance Company	0.5%	\$20,705,577	
46	Prudential Insurance Company of America, The	0.4%	\$19,746,699	
47	CUNA Mutual Insurance Society	0.4%	\$18,457,458	
48	Integrity Life Insurance Company	0.4%	\$17,853,114	
49	Ohio National Life Insurance Company	0.4%	\$17,779,754	
50	Lafayette Life Insurance Company, The	0.4%	\$17,503,182	
-	Top 50 Companies	90.5%	\$4,024,066,153	
-	All Companies Reporting Experience	100.0%	\$4,456,171,069	

FOURTH QUARTER 2010

Fourth Quarter 2010 Financial Tables

Financial Table 1 – Primary Health Care Services Calendar Year 2010 Experience (1/1/10 – 12/31/10)						
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums Written	Average Annual Premium Per Life	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†	
1	Blue Cross And Blue Shield of Texas, A Division of Health Care Service Corporation	49.4%	\$7,198,474,666	\$3,451.39	82.3%	
2	UnitedHealthcare Insurance Company	14.8%	\$2,152,425,224	\$4,255.13	81.1%	
3	Aetna Life Insurance Company	8.5%	\$1,236,684,753	\$3,321.15	82.4%	
4	Humana Insurance Company	3.9%	\$570,442,814	\$3,477.44	70.1%	
5	Aetna Health Inc.	3.7%	\$537,121,044	\$3,601.52	81.1%	
6	Humana Health Plan of Texas, Inc.	3.3%	\$477,419,444	\$3,813.45	79.7%	
7	Scott And White Health Plan	2.9%	\$424,498,396	\$3,800.13	86.9%	
8	Connecticut General Life Insurance Company	2.5%	\$369,905,855	\$3,016.47	82.8%	
9	Principal Life Insurance Company	2.1%	\$302,481,298	\$4,898.85	78.9%	
10	Time Insurance Company	1.0%	\$145,720,301	\$3,298.81	70.9%	
11	SHA, L.L.C.	1.0%	\$140,466,914	\$5,014.23	91.2%	
12	Cigna Healthcare of Texas, Inc.	0.9%	\$131,048,949	\$4,205.00	85.8%	
13	Golden Rule Insurance Company	0.9%	\$128,730,558	\$1,301.67	54.2%	
14	PacifiCare Life And Health Insurance Company	0.5%	\$75,369,455	\$3,765.00	80.0%	
15	John Alden Life Insurance Company	0.5%	\$69,546,378	\$3,244.46	62.2%	
16	UnitedHealthcare Benefits of Texas, Inc.	0.4%	\$61,681,301	\$4,444.00	87.4%	
17	Valley Baptist Insurance Company	0.4%	\$58,374,096	\$5,347.44	86.1%	
18	Guardian Life Insurance Company of America, The	0.3%	\$48,677,709	\$5,639.29	98.0%	
19	Trustmark Life Insurance Company	0.3%	\$48,589,450	\$8,614.69	62.7%	
20	Southwest Life & Health Insurance Company	0.3%	\$43,168,950	\$5,663.04	82.1%	
21	MEGA Life And Health Insurance Company, The	0.3%	\$38,377,866	\$2,841.35	33.4%	
22	Community First Health Plans, Inc.	0.2%	\$28,602,284	\$3,019.81	105.1%	

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

	Financial Table 1 – Primary Health Care Services Calendar Year 2010 Experience (1/1/10 – 12/31/10)						
Rank	Market Share Direct Annual Dremiums Written Premium Per Life R						
23	UniCare Life & Health Insurance Company	0.2%	\$26,633,723	\$3,246.26	83.6%		
24	World Insurance Company	0.2%	\$25,295,875	\$2,199.00	57.0%		
25	New York Life Insurance Company 0.2% \$24,529,944 \$3,762.00 60.7%						
-	Top 25 Companies 98.7% \$14,364,267,247 \$3,622.09 81.1%						
-	All Companies Reporting Experience	100.0%	\$14,574,294,503	\$3,595.75	81.1%		

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

Financial Table 2 – Supplemental Services Calendar Year 2010 Experience (1/1/10 – 12/31/10)						
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums Written	Average Annual Premium Per Life	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†	
1	Metropolitan Life Insurance Company	9.8%	\$392,609,461	\$172.64	76.9%	
2	UnitedHealthcare Insurance Company	6.5%	\$257,385,477	\$187.01	75.0%	
3	Connecticut General Life Insurance Company	5.6%	\$223,131,862	\$447.10	81.9%	
4	Unum Life Insurance Company of America	5.4%	\$216,291,073	\$220.82	84.9%	
5	Delta Dental Insurance Company	4.3%	\$170,508,486	\$229.73	85.9%	
6	Hartford Life And Accident Insurance Company	4.0%	\$158,006,162	\$53.60	83.3%	
7	Guardian Life Insurance Company of America, The	3.9%	\$153,969,246	\$225.19	72.1%	
8	Aetna Life Insurance Company	3.6%	\$144,905,225	\$178.21	78.2%	
9	Vision Service Plan Insurance Company	3.1%	\$123,072,458	\$21.09	80.4%	
10	Life Insurance Company of North America	2.5%	\$99,012,995	\$197.43	69.0%	
11	Ameritas Life Insurance Corp.	2.4%	\$94,807,038	\$193.40	56.8%	
12	Standard Insurance Company	2.3%	\$92,164,296	\$238.56	53.5%	
13	Lincoln National Life Insurance Company, The	2.2%	\$88,395,110	\$126.54	86.8%	
14	Prudential Insurance Company of America, The	1.7%	\$68,487,755	\$145.45	91.5%	
15	Blue Cross And Blue Shield of Texas, A Division of Health Care Service Corporation	1.6%	\$63,313,929	\$293.91	80.2%	
16	Principal Life Insurance Company	1.6%	\$62,755,421	\$334.00	57.4%	
17	ACE American Insurance Company	1.5%	\$59,770,357	\$16.71	68.0%	
18	American Fidelity Assurance Company	1.4%	\$56,316,330	\$334.86	59.5%	
19	Union Security Insurance Company	1.4%	\$54,879,963	\$118.15	61.5%	
20	HumanaDental Insurance Company	1.3%	\$50,310,083	\$291.88	69.5%	
21	Northwestern Mutual Life Insurance Company, The	1.2%	\$49,324,055	\$1,287.94	70.0%	

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

Financial Table 2 – Supplemental Services Calendar Year 2010 Experience (1/1/10 – 12/31/10)						
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums Written	Average Annual Premium Per Life	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†	
22	Fidelity Security Life Insurance Company	1.2%	\$47,059,705	\$50.59	57.1%	
23	American Family Life Assurance Company of Columbus	1.1%	\$43,727,162	\$548.30	43.0%	
24	Aetna Dental Inc.	1.1%	\$42,000,128	\$204.95	48.3%	
25	Provident Life And Accident Insurance Company	1.0%	\$40,469,112	\$670.25	109.1%	
26	Reliance Standard Life Insurance Company	1.0%	\$38,962,008	\$230.97	84.5%	
27	Liberty Life Assurance Company of Boston	1.0%	\$38,500,987	\$247.05	84.6%	
28	American Heritage Life Insurance Company	1.0%	\$37,979,164	\$159.34	40.9%	
29	Fort Dearborn Life Insurance Company	0.9%	\$37,344,940	\$189.36	56.7%	
30	United of Omaha Life Insurance Company	0.8%	\$33,489,836	\$127.67	86.4%	
31	Cigna Dental Health of Texas, Inc.	0.8%	\$32,461,883	\$182.02	52.9%	
32	Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada	0.8%	\$32,048,093	\$127.31	55.9%	
33	Denticare, Inc.	0.8%	\$31,914,378	\$112.58	66.2%	
34	Great-West Life & Annuity Insurance Company	0.8%	\$30,261,934	\$2,933.49	80.8%	
35	National Guardian Life Insurance Company	0.7%	\$28,020,088	\$57.10	66.8%	
36	Pan-American Life Insurance Company	0.7%	\$27,958,709	\$1,812.09	72.8%	
37	Molina Healthcare of Texas Insurance Company	0.7%	\$27,391,598	\$447.92	76.3%	
38	United Concordia Insurance Company	0.7%	\$27,112,110	\$270.48	85.0%	
39	Massachusetts Mutual Life Insurance Company	0.7%	\$27,053,442	\$1,729.10	38.5%	
40	Stonebridge Life Insurance Company	0.7%	\$25,806,917	\$56.94	36.5%	
41	New York Life Insurance Company	0.6%	\$24,404,573	\$403.22	31.9%	

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

Financial Table 2 – Supplemental Services Calendar Year 2010 Experience (1/1/10 – 12/31/10)						
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums Written	Average Annual Premium Per Life	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†	
42	Colonial Life And Accident Insurance Company	0.6%	\$22,746,859	\$377.71	34.2%	
43	National Union Fire Insurance Company of Pittsburgh, PA	0.5%	\$20,603,742	\$52.70	47.6%	
44	CompBenefits Insurance Company	0.5%	\$20,027,655	\$98.80	64.3%	
45	Monumental Life Insurance Company	0.5%	\$19,950,631	\$115.71	53.4%	
46	Sun Life And Health Insurance Company (U.S.)	0.5%	\$18,339,805	\$259.84	57.3%	
47	Southern Farm Bureau Life Insurance Company	0.5%	\$17,915,596	\$3,073.53	66.6%	
48	American United Life Insurance Company	0.5%	\$17,857,596	\$263.07	81.6%	
49	Union Central Life Insurance Company, The	0.4%	\$17,454,092	\$997.15	19.6%	
50	Berkshire Life Insurance Company of America	0.4%	\$15,570,794	\$3,175.77	15.0%	
51	RiverSource Life Insurance Company	0.4%	\$15,470,548	\$1,092.17	14.1%	
52	BCS Insurance Company	0.4%	\$15,115,110	\$731.40	44.5%	
53	Paul Revere Life Insurance Company, The	0.4%	\$14,884,005	\$1,276.17	136.8%	
54	National Pacific Dental, Inc.	0.4%	\$14,583,041	\$97.27	65.9%	
55	Zurich American Insurance Company	0.3%	\$13,238,734	\$13.83	69.3%	
-	Top 55 Companies	90.7%	\$3,597,141,757	\$120.36	72.3%	
-	All Companies Reporting Experience	100.0%	\$3,989,713,557	\$101.16	71.6%	

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

Financial Table 3 – Specific Health Services Calendar Year 2010 Experience (1/1/10 – 12/31/10)						
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums Written	Average Annual Premium Per Life	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†	
1	American Family Life Assurance Company of Columbus	37.9%	\$276,425,088	\$193.81	53.2%	
2	Colonial Life And Accident Insurance Company	7.1%	\$51,400,476	\$173.85	33.9%	
3	American Heritage Life Insurance Company	4.7%	\$33,953,460	\$208.81	44.1%	
4	Family Heritage Life Insurance Company of America	4.1%	\$29,744,343	\$300.72	16.2%	
5	Life Insurance Company of North America	4.0%	\$29,247,181	\$25.25	51.2%	
6	Washington National Insurance Company	2.7%	\$19,836,048	\$301.11	50.4%	
7	United American Insurance Company	2.3%	\$16,858,476	\$976.62	49.2%	
8	Combined Insurance Company of America	2.3%	\$16,652,356	\$178.35	25.8%	
9	Provident Life And Accident Insurance Company	2.3%	\$16,521,793	\$184.59	19.3%	
10	United Teacher Associates Insurance Company	1.9%	\$13,903,451	\$289.34	25.8%	
11	National Teachers Associates Life Insurance Company	1.9%	\$13,877,389	\$272.62	76.8%	
12	Conseco Life Insurance Company	1.7%	\$12,659,211	\$368.28	128.1%	
13	Southwest Service Life Insurance Company	1.6%	\$11,425,461	\$770.33	48.2%	
14	State Farm Mutual Automobile Insurance Company	1.5%	\$11,093,376	\$486.34	78.2%	
15	Reserve National Insurance Company	1.4%	\$10,424,715	\$1,178.87	56.3%	
16	Transamerica Life Insurance Company	1.4%	\$10,020,576	\$294.58	50.8%	
17	American Fidelity Assurance Company	1.3%	\$9,395,027	\$213.26	58.5%	
18	Mid-West National Life Insurance Company of Tennessee	1.2%	\$8,625,882	\$1,447.05	37.7%	
19	Physicians Mutual Insurance Company	1.1%	\$7,662,939	\$344.37	51.8%	

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

Financial Table 3 – Specific Health Services Calendar Year 2010 Experience (1/1/10 – 12/31/10)						
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums Written	Average Annual Premium Per Life	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†	
20	Central United Life Insurance Company	1.0%	\$7,534,509	\$938.06	81.2%	
21	National Family Care Life Insurance Company	1.0%	\$6,920,323	\$84.58	15.6%	
22	Humana Insurance Company	0.9%	\$6,739,673	\$341.49	26.6%	
23	National Union Fire Insurance Company of Pittsburgh, PA	0.9%	\$6,645,000	\$657.92	-37.3%	
24	U.S. Specialty Insurance Company	0.8%	\$6,057,770	\$2,578.87	16.8%	
25	Reliable Life Insurance Company, The	0.8%	\$6,000,522	\$62.84	45.6%	
26	American National Insurance Company	0.7%	\$5,244,437	\$106.61	40.6%	
27	Standard Life And Casualty Insurance Company	0.7%	\$5,180,688	\$1,074.83	40.8%	
28	Mutual of Omaha Insurance Company	0.7%	\$5,173,666	\$154.70	51.2%	
29	New Era Life Insurance Company	0.7%	\$5,061,979	\$1,371.07	72.5%	
-	Top 29 Companies	90.6%	\$660,285,815	\$164.96	47.6%	
-	All Companies Reporting Experience	100.0%	\$728,961,262	\$154.23	48.1%	

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

Financial Table 4 – Government Services – HMO Calendar Year 2010 Experience (1/1/10 – 12/31/10)						
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums Written	Average Annual Premium Per Life	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†	
1	PacifiCare of Texas, Inc.	18.9%	\$1,952,580,951	\$13,763.17	80.8%	
2	Amerigroup Texas, Inc.	13.6%	\$1,399,044,542	\$2,504.69	82.5%	
3	Superior Healthplan, Inc.	8.8%	\$911,954,799	\$2,789.54	84.4%	
4	Healthspring Life & Health Insurance Company, Inc.	6.9%	\$710,761,412	\$7,295.62	78.1%	
5	Evercare of Texas, L.L.C.	6.7%	\$686,391,069	\$6,601.56	79.0%	
6	SelectCare of Texas, L.L.C.	5.9%	\$608,364,067	\$12,452.19	81.9%	
7	Texas Children's Health Plan, Inc.	4.8%	\$498,471,043	\$1,753.55	85.5%	
8	Community Health Choice, Inc.	4.6%	\$474,885,954	\$2,740.73	91.1%	
9	Parkland Community Health Plan, Inc., A Program of Dallas County Hospital District	4.4%	\$458,680,000	\$2,372.81	88.7%	
10	Humana Health Plan of Texas, Inc.	4.2%	\$437,109,013	\$11,621.22	83.0%	
11	Bravo Health Texas, Inc.	2.4%	\$252,292,639	\$11,114.21	73.0%	
12	Community First Health Plans, Inc.	2.3%	\$239,671,882	\$2,107.26	86.3%	
13	Aetna Health Inc.	2.1%	\$218,747,134	\$3,259.87	82.6%	
14	Molina Healthcare of Texas, Inc.	1.6%	\$161,821,443	\$4,995.41	82.4%	
15	Cook Children's Health Plan	1.5%	\$159,280,405	\$1,457.96	94.4%	
16	Driscoll Children's Health Plan	1.5%	\$151,950,879	\$2,747.66	82.5%	
17	KS Plan Administrators, LLC	1.5%	\$149,553,727	\$9,616.98	88.3%	
18	Arcadian Health Plan, Inc.	1.3%	\$138,135,630	\$9,452.28	80.8%	
19	Scott And White Health Plan	1.2%	\$123,364,060	\$5,161.46	72.3%	
20	El Paso First Health Plans, Inc.	1.1%	\$112,686,773	\$1,720.33	80.8%	
21	SHA, L.L.C.	1.0%	\$105,596,179	\$2,789.64	86.0%	
22	Sterling Life Insurance Company	1.0%	\$101,950,975	\$11,971.70	82.0%	
23	SelectCare Health Plans, Inc.	0.8%	\$84,592,952	\$11,842.78	87.6%	
24	WellCare of Texas, Inc.	0.7%	\$68,028,550	\$11,694.78	74.4%	
25	UniCare Health Plans of Texas, Inc.	0.6%	\$57,151,267	\$2,890.95	79.8%	
-	Top 25 Companies	99.4%	\$10,263,067,345	\$4,000.86	82.6%	
-	All Companies Reporting Experience	100.0%	\$10,320,985,833	\$2,673.63	82.5%	

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

Financial Table 5 – Long-term Care Calendar Year 2010 Experience (1/1/10 – 12/31/10)							
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums Written	Average Annual Premium Per Life	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†		
1	Genworth Life Insurance Company	17.4%	\$104,243,332	\$1,593.72	52.7%		
2	John Hancock Life Insurance Company (U.S.A.)	14.0%	\$83,949,073	\$1,211.21	27.2%		
3	Metropolitan Life Insurance Company	7.2%	\$43,300,890	\$1,123.68	35.2%		
4	Bankers Life And Casualty Company	5.2%	\$31,326,593	\$1,976.57	102.9%		
5	Transamerica Life Insurance Company	5.1%	\$30,401,900	\$1,637.68	90.2%		
6	Unum Life Insurance Company of America	4.3%	\$25,987,916	\$472.97	38.3%		
7	Continental Casualty Company	4.3%	\$25,941,066	\$752.81	84.5%		
8	United Teacher Associates Insurance Company	3.4%	\$20,175,976	\$1,231.97	37.1%		
9	Senior Health Insurance Company of Pennsylvania	3.0%	\$17,784,818	\$1,258.39	135.4%		
10	State Farm Mutual Automobile Insurance Company	2.9%	\$17,608,809	\$1,306.10	38.5%		
11	Allianz Life Insurance Company of North America	2.5%	\$14,764,949	\$1,655.45	18.2%		
12	New York Life Insurance Company	2.2%	\$13,021,902	\$1,376.23	46.2%		
13	Massachusetts Mutual Life Insurance Company	2.2%	\$12,857,135	\$2,642.78	10.1%		
14	Penn Treaty Network America Insurance Company	2.0%	\$11,803,222	\$2,305.32	92.6%		
15	Northwestern Long Term Care Insurance Company	1.9%	\$11,379,938	\$1,914.85	31.7%		
16	Prudential Insurance Company of America, The	1.9%	\$11,176,967	\$1,539.74	37.8%		
17	RiverSource Life Insurance Company	1.6%	\$9,843,710	\$1,306.40	74.0%		
18	Thrivent Financial For Lutherans	1.6%	\$9,836,234	\$1,425.75	97.4%		
19	Mutual of Omaha Insurance Company	1.4%	\$8,154,977	\$1,570.38	58.3%		
20	Equitable Life And Casualty Insurance Company	1.3%	\$7,929,926	\$1,659.33	90.7%		
21	Reassure America Life Insurance Company	1.3%	\$7,661,400	\$1,583.92	82.6%		
22	Lincoln Benefit Life Company	1.1%	\$6,299,037	N/A	33.5%		
23	Physicians Mutual Insurance Company	1.0%	\$6,165,948	\$1,274.75	84.8%		

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

	Financial Table 5 – Long-term Care Calendar Year 2010 Experience (1/1/10 – 12/31/10)							
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums Written	Average Annual Premium Per Life	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†			
24	Southern Farm Bureau Life Insurance Company	0.8%	\$4,687,960	\$1,077.44	41.7%			
25	Time Insurance Company	0.8%	\$4,620,255	\$1,422.93	325.4%			
-	Top 25 Companies	90.4%	\$540,923,933	\$1,274.83	57.5%			
-	All Companies Reporting Experience	100.0%	\$599,254,874	\$1,273.01	62.3%			

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

Financial Table 6 – Medicare Supplement Calendar Year 2010 Experience (1/1/10 – 12/31/10)							
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums Written	Average Annual Premium Per Life	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†		
1	UnitedHealthcare Insurance Company	37.2%	\$476,471,336	\$2,418.44	80.1%		
2	Blue Cross And Blue Shield of Texas, A Division of Health Care Service Corporation	11.9%	\$151,832,414	\$2,348.67	75.0%		
3	United of Omaha Life Insurance Company	6.1%	\$78,165,320	\$1,084.83	79.7%		
4	Mutual of Omaha Insurance Company	4.3%	\$54,522,901	\$3,117.91	65.9%		
5	State Farm Mutual Automobile Insurance Company	3.4%	\$43,062,733	\$3,121.85	74.1%		
6	Christian Fidelity Life Insurance Company	2.5%	\$31,450,166	\$2,766.31	73.7%		
7	Bankers Life And Casualty Company	2.4%	\$30,398,107	\$2,539.52	83.6%		
8	Loyal American Life Insurance Company	1.9%	\$24,373,771	\$1,756.04	70.2%		
9	New Era Life Insurance Company	1.8%	\$22,868,321	\$2,637.64	76.0%		
10	USAA Life Insurance Company	1.7%	\$22,055,283	\$2,073.06	73.1%		
11	Provident American Life & Health Insurance Company	1.5%	\$19,034,815	\$3,157.73	70.3%		
12	Physicians Mutual Insurance Company	1.5%	\$19,018,315	\$3,242.13	62.8%		
13	Washington National Insurance Company	1.2%	\$15,793,690	\$3,383.40	63.5%		
14	Royal Neighbors of America	1.2%	\$14,922,886	\$2,211.45	78.0%		
15	Old Surety Life Insurance Company	1.1%	\$14,640,829	\$2,314.02	60.7%		
16	Transamerica Life Insurance Company	1.1%	\$14,617,444	\$2,090.60	71.7%		
17	United American Insurance Company	1.1%	\$14,572,140	\$3,043.47	74.9%		
18	United Teacher Associates Insurance Company	1.1%	\$13,861,413	\$3,118.43	71.5%		
19	Physicians Life Insurance Company	1.0%	\$13,263,237	\$1,912.78	68.5%		
20	UniCare Health Insurance Company of Texas	1.0%	\$13,044,473	\$3,052.05	94.8%		
21	Sierra Health And Life Insurance Company, Inc.	1.0%	\$12,798,589	\$2,394.50	127.6%		
22	American Pioneer Life Insurance Company	0.9%	\$11,908,373	\$4,072.63	71.8%		
23	American Continental Insurance Company	0.9%	\$11,555,454	\$1,969.23	73.3%		

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

	Financial Table 6 – Medicare Supplement Calendar Year 2010 Experience (1/1/10 – 12/31/10)							
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums Written	Average Annual Premium Per Life	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†			
24	New Era Life Insurance Company of the Midwest	0.9%	\$10,936,748	\$1,316.25	79.3%			
25	Dallas General Life Insurance Company	0.8%	\$10,496,264	\$3,199.11	81.2%			
26	Continental General Insurance Company	0.7%	\$8,363,877	\$3,474.81	66.1%			
-	Top 26 Companies	90.2%	\$1,154,028,899	\$2,277.41	77.1%			
-	All Companies Reporting Experience	100.0%	\$1,281,146,261	\$2,274.65	77.1%			

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

Financial Table 7 – Life Coverage Calendar Year 2010 Experience (1/1/10 – 12/31/10)					
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums and Considerations Written	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†	
1	Metropolitan Life Insurance Company	6.3%	\$569,170,614	62.5%	
2	Northwestern Mutual Life Insurance Company, The	4.7%	\$424,832,942	24.3%	
3	New York Life Insurance Company	4.3%	\$387,647,523	32.5%	
4	Lincoln National Life Insurance Company, The	4.0%	\$361,048,404	64.4%	
5	State Farm Life Insurance Company	3.4%	\$307,169,963	33.6%	
6	Massachusetts Mutual Life Insurance Company	3.2%	\$291,915,974	34.2%	
7	Prudential Insurance Company of America, The	3.1%	\$275,101,366	108.1%	
8	John Hancock Life Insurance Company (U.S.A.)	2.8%	\$254,208,264	40.1%	
9	American General Life Insurance Company	2.5%	\$226,903,572	71.3%	
10	Pacific Life Insurance Company	2.3%	\$203,199,601	50.3%	
11	Transamerica Life Insurance Company	2.0%	\$176,178,847	71.5%	
12	New York Life Insurance And Annuity Corporation	1.6%	\$142,707,687	12.3%	
13	Primerica Life Insurance Company	1.6%	\$139,879,999	51.9%	
14	Farmers New World Life Insurance Company	1.6%	\$139,400,526	34.3%	
15	Life Insurance Company of North America	1.4%	\$130,104,399	60.6%	
16	Fort Dearborn Life Insurance Company	1.4%	\$128,538,055	89.4%	
17	Minnesota Life Insurance Company	1.4%	\$127,493,427	57.5%	
18	American National Insurance Company	1.4%	\$122,930,279	136.2%	
19	AXA Equitable Life Insurance Company	1.3%	\$120,130,438	62.0%	
20	Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada	1.3%	\$119,551,200	60.9%	
21	ReliaStar Life Insurance Company	1.3%	\$113,376,080	71.5%	
22	Protective Life Insurance Company	1.2%	\$110,103,015	145.7%	
23	Lincoln Benefit Life Company	1.2%	\$109,461,743	31.0%	
24	Guardian Life Insurance Company of America, The	1.2%	\$108,930,902	24.7%	
25	Hartford Life And Annuity Insurance Company	1.2%	\$106,509,754	29.9%	
26	Pruco Life Insurance Company	1.2%	\$105,395,394	N/A	

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

Financial Table 7 – Life Coverage Calendar Year 2010 Experience (1/1/10 – 12/31/10)					
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums and Considerations Written	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†	
27	Southern Farm Bureau Life Insurance Company	1.2%	\$104,373,756	109.7%	
28	Unum Life Insurance Company of America	1.2%	\$104,212,477	79.7%	
29	USAA Life Insurance Company	1.1%	\$99,152,709	54.2%	
30	United of Omaha Life Insurance Company	1.1%	\$97,245,484	49.7%	
31	RiverSource Life Insurance Company	1.0%	\$88,106,179	14.8%	
32	Hartford Life And Accident Insurance Company	1.0%	\$85,312,051	89.5%	
33	Genworth Life And Annuity Insurance Company	0.9%	\$81,790,561	79.6%	
34	Principal Life Insurance Company	0.9%	\$78,747,351	69.3%	
35	Reliable Life Insurance Company, The	0.9%	\$78,007,419	46.7%	
36	Standard Insurance Company	0.8%	\$75,523,825	74.1%	
37	Aviva Life And Annuity Company	0.8%	\$70,779,042	28.2%	
38	MetLife Investors USA Insurance Company	0.8%	\$69,967,464	4.5%	
39	Aetna Life Insurance Company	0.8%	\$67,211,827	128.8%	
40	Reassure America Life Insurance Company	0.7%	\$66,743,816	167.1%	
41	Midland National Life Insurance Company	0.7%	\$65,989,363	60.9%	
42	Penn Mutual Life Insurance Company, The	0.7%	\$64,128,797	17.0%	
43	Security Life of Denver Insurance Company	0.6%	\$57,640,871	118.2%	
44	American Memorial Life Insurance Company	0.6%	\$57,043,347	45.8%	
45	Thrivent Financial For Lutherans	0.6%	\$56,783,083	49.7%	
46	Nationwide Life Insurance Company	0.6%	\$56,128,538	33.8%	
47	West Coast Life Insurance Company	0.6%	\$55,454,873	69.0%	
48	Globe Life And Accident Insurance Company	0.6%	\$53,583,859	41.3%	
49	Allstate Life Insurance Company	0.6%	\$52,589,829	68.5%	
50	Knights of Columbus	0.6%	\$52,546,349	23.9%	
51	American General Life And Accident Insurance Company	0.6%	\$49,895,167	84.5%	
52	Western Reserve Life Assurance Co. of Ohio	0.5%	\$49,084,246	18.1%	
53	Connecticut General Life Insurance Company	0.5%	\$44,507,349	31.9%	
54	OM Financial Life Insurance Company	0.5%	\$43,631,884	42.2%	

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

Financial Table 7 – Life Coverage Calendar Year 2010 Experience (1/1/10 – 12/31/10)					
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums and Considerations Written	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†	
55	Great-West Life & Annuity Insurance Company	0.4%	\$38,267,110	39.9%	
56	Penn Insurance And Annuity Company, The	0.4%	\$36,150,451	0.8%	
57	CUNA Mutual Insurance Society	0.4%	\$32,845,033	48.1%	
58	Ohio National Life Assurance Corporation	0.4%	\$32,618,884	46.5%	
59	Reliance Standard Life Insurance Company	0.4%	\$31,414,007	62.0%	
60	General American Life Insurance Company	0.4%	\$31,295,900	120.2%	
61	Banner Life Insurance Company	0.3%	\$30,721,310	48.3%	
62	Woodmen of the World Life Insurance Society	0.3%	\$30,058,453	40.8%	
63	Liberty Life Assurance Company of Boston	0.3%	\$30,050,751	50.3%	
64	Jackson National Life Insurance Company	0.3%	\$29,989,176	81.7%	
65	North American Company For Life And Health Insurance	0.3%	\$29,935,555	101.4%	
66	Forethought Life Insurance Company	0.3%	\$28,923,608	61.6%	
67	Lafayette Life Insurance Company, The	0.3%	\$27,968,128	5.6%	
68	Nationwide Life And Annuity Insurance Company	0.3%	\$27,907,839	7.4%	
69	Conseco Life Insurance Company	0.3%	\$27,505,839	132.1%	
70	Funeral Directors Life Insurance Company	0.3%	\$26,403,105	52.5%	
71	American Income Life Insurance Company	0.3%	\$24,008,574	19.7%	
72	Union Security Insurance Company	0.3%	\$23,628,454	152.7%	
73	MetLife Insurance Company of Connecticut	0.3%	\$23,138,307	110.8%	
74	American Family Life Assurance Company of Columbus	0.3%	\$22,938,186	25.7%	
75	Provident Life And Accident Insurance Company	0.3%	\$22,759,128	24.1%	
76	Allianz Life Insurance Company of North America	0.3%	\$22,753,223	57.2%	
77	Stonebridge Life Insurance Company	0.3%	\$22,312,332	73.2%	
78	National Farm Life Insurance Company	0.2%	\$21,893,379	32.5%	
79	Union Central Life Insurance Company, The	0.2%	\$20,946,422	30.9%	
80	Independent Order of Foresters, The	0.2%	\$20,784,326	46.6%	
81	Monumental Life Insurance Company	0.2%	\$20,570,122	56.9%	

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

Financial Table 7 – Life Coverage Calendar Year 2010 Experience (1/1/10 – 12/31/10)						
Rank	Company	Market Share				
82	American Fidelity Assurance Company	0.2%	\$20,281,040	121.2%		
83	Life Insurance Company of the Southwest	0.2%	\$20,212,105	12.8%		
84	American United Life Insurance Company	0.2%	\$19,983,790	34.1%		
85	U.S. Financial Life Insurance Company	0.2%	\$19,850,663	87.9%		
86	Colonial Life And Accident Insurance Company	0.2%	\$18,895,960	30.4%		
87	New England Life Insurance Company	0.2%	\$18,795,976	30.2%		
88	Homesteaders Life Company	0.2%	\$18,602,807	49.8%		
89	MONY Life Insurance Company of America	0.2%	\$18,592,188	31.4%		
-	Top 89 Companies	90.3%	\$8,121,073,615	56.2%		
-	All Companies Reporting Experience	100.0%	\$9,013,744,629	57.4%		

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

Financial Table 8 – Credit Coverage						
Rank	Calendar Year 2010 Experience Company	Market Share*	Direct Premiums and Consideration Written	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†		
1	CUNA Mutual Insurance Society	34.9%	\$61,347,528	44.0%		
2	Central States Health & Life Co. of Omaha	19.4%	\$34,081,748	8.9%		
3	American National Insurance Company	11.4%	\$20,106,315	28.4%		
4	Financial American Life Insurance Company	5.0%	\$8,828,828	20.5%		
5	American Health And Life Insurance Company	4.9%	\$8,597,531	65.6%		
6	Household Life Insurance Company	3.7%	\$6,435,834	32.9%		
7	American Bankers Life Assurance Company of Florida	3.6%	\$6,315,341	131.4%		
8	American Heritage Life Insurance Company	3.3%	\$5,759,941	48.7%		
9	Transamerica Life Insurance Company	3.1%	\$5,490,384	28.4%		
10	Old United Life Insurance Company	2.7%	\$4,758,784	24.7%		
11	Protective Life Insurance Company	2.2%	\$3,917,861	78.0%		
12	Minnesota Life Insurance Company	1.7%	\$2,918,848	54.4%		
13	Madison National Life Insurance Company, Inc.	1.6%	\$2,830,636	22.7%		
14	State Farm Mutual Automobile Insurance Company	0.9%	\$1,647,920	45.4%		
15	Life Protection Insurance Company	0.9%	\$1,628,773	35.5%		
16	Merit Life Insurance Co.	0.7%	\$1,301,653	49.7%		
17	Centurion Life Insurance Company	0.7%	\$1,287,897	102.9%		
18	Cherokee National Life Insurance Company	0.6%	\$967,334	24.6%		
19	Guarantee Trust Life Insurance Company	0.5%	\$844,655	22.8%		
20	SWBC Life Insurance Company	0.5%	\$803,443	18.7%		
21	Enterprise Life Insurance Company	0.2%	\$412,724	61.9%		
22	Balboa Life Insurance Company	0.2%	\$381,740	26.3%		
23	Monumental Life Insurance Company	0.2%	\$350,115	29.0%		
24	Zale Life Insurance Company	0.2%	\$265,610	26.0%		
25	Stonebridge Life Insurance Company	0.1%	\$245,178	35.2%		
-	Top 25 Companies	103.2%	\$181,526,621	37.9%		
-	All Companies Reporting Experience	100.0%	\$175,953,696	48.1%		

^{*} The market share for the top 25 companies exceeds 100 percent because some companies reported negative premium for credit coverage. An example of negative premium is a portion of prepaid premium refunded to the consumer.

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

Financial Table 9 – Annuities Calendar Year 2010 Experience (1/1/10 – 12/31/10)					
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums Written		
1	John Hancock Life Insurance Company (U.S.A.)	6.8%	\$1,121,301,782		
2	Jackson National Life Insurance Company	6.1%	\$1,009,791,387		
3	Lincoln National Life Insurance Company, The	4.9%	\$809,240,693		
4	Pruco Life Insurance Company	4.5%	\$741,214,880		
5	MetLife Investors USA Insurance Company	4.3%	\$711,722,267		
6	Allianz Life Insurance Company of North America	4.1%	\$668,951,943		
7	ING Life Insurance And Annuity Company	3.8%	\$629,651,253		
8	Hartford Life Insurance Company	3.2%	\$530,719,721		
9	Nationwide Life Insurance Company	3.1%	\$503,001,314		
10	New York Life Insurance And Annuity Corporation	3.1%	\$500,621,721		
11	Aviva Life And Annuity Company	2.8%	\$455,250,133		
12	Prudential Annuities Life Assurance Corporation	2.7%	\$448,491,528		
13	AXA Equitable Life Insurance Company	2.7%	\$436,116,863		
14	Variable Annuity Life Insurance Company, The	2.2%	\$367,102,842		
15	Teachers Insurance and Annuity Association of America	2.1%	\$344,332,437		
16	Transamerica Life Insurance Company	2.0%	\$331,854,538		
17	American Equity Investment Life Insurance Company	2.0%	\$327,132,056		
18	RiverSource Life Insurance Company	1.9%	\$306,203,867		
19	USAA Life Insurance Company	1.7%	\$283,428,020		
20	Western National Life Insurance Company	1.5%	\$246,769,919		
21	Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada (U.S.)	1.4%	\$230,945,845		
22	Prudential Insurance Company of America, The	1.4%	\$229,158,688		
23	American United Life Insurance Company	1.3%	\$215,097,773		
24	Pacific Life Insurance Company	1.3%	\$206,815,810		
25	American General Life Insurance Company	1.2%	\$199,502,673		
26	Metropolitan Life Insurance Company	1.2%	\$195,482,473		
27	ING USA Annuity And Life Insurance Company	1.1%	\$185,288,997		
28	Life Insurance Company of the Southwest	1.1%	\$181,997,210		
29	Great-West Life & Annuity Insurance Company	1.1%	\$178,230,598		
30	Protective Life Insurance Company	1.0%	\$158,461,109		
31	Standard Insurance Company	0.9%	\$143,660,891		
32	National Western Life Insurance Company	0.9%	\$141,915,462		
33	Principal Life Insurance Company	0.9%	\$141,132,448		
34	SunAmerica Annuity And Life Assurance Company	0.9%	\$140,804,075		
35	Thrivent Financial For Lutherans	0.8%	\$130,854,455		

	Financial Table 9 – Annuities Calendar Year 2010 Experience (1/1/10 – 12/31/10)					
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums Written			
36	North American Company For Life And Health Insurance	0.8%	\$128,162,170			
37	Massachusetts Mutual Life Insurance Company	0.8%	\$122,809,206			
38	Mutual of America Life Insurance Company	0.7%	\$118,165,033			
39	Hartford Life And Annuity Insurance Company	0.7%	\$108,518,341			
40	Symetra Life Insurance Company	0.6%	\$101,654,954			
41	American National Insurance Company	0.6%	\$100,729,509			
42	Transamerica Financial Life Insurance Company	0.6%	\$97,007,042			
43	OM Financial Life Insurance Company	0.6%	\$94,739,333			
44	MetLife Insurance Company of Connecticut	0.6%	\$91,114,037			
45	Catholic Life Insurance	0.5%	\$82,442,929			
46	Midland National Life Insurance Company	0.5%	\$81,099,625			
47	Ohio National Life Insurance Company	0.5%	\$76,869,465			
48	CUNA Mutual Insurance Society	0.4%	\$73,118,439			
49	Great American Life Insurance Company	0.4%	\$71,506,218			
50	MetLife Investors Insurance Company	0.4%	\$67,296,190			
-	Top 50 Companies	90.7%	\$14,867,480,162			
-	All Companies Reporting Experience	100.0%	\$16,432,805,457			

Fourth Quarter 2010 Profits and Losses

	Reported Texas Calendar Year 2010 Profits and Losses by Coverage Type						
NAIC Number	Company	Accident and Health	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL	
20796	21St Century Premier Insurance Company	\$2,225	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$2,225	
77879	5 Star Life Insurance Company	\$3,888	N/A	-\$1,158,202	N/A	-\$1,154,314	
71854	AAA Life Insurance Company	\$780,746	N/A	\$325,504	N/A	\$1,106,250	
71471	Ability Insurance Company	-\$213,085	N/A	\$0	N/A	-\$213,085	
60038	Acacia Life Insurance Company	\$151	N/A	\$685,988	N/A	\$686,139	
22667	ACE American Insurance Company	\$2,908,775	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$2,908,775	
71390	Admiral Life Insurance Company of America	\$7,608	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$7,608	
33898	Aegis Security Insurance Company	-\$214,377	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$214,377	
95910	Aetna Dental Inc.	N/A	\$10,310,214	N/A	N/A	\$10,310,214	
95490	Aetna Health Inc.	N/A	\$37,330,722	N/A	N/A	\$37,330,722	
72052	Aetna Health Insurance Company	-\$230,119	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$230,119	
60054	Aetna Life Insurance Company	\$79,388,772	N/A	\$9,945,526	N/A	\$89,334,298	
35963	AF&L Insurance Company	\$142,564	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$142,564	
90611	Allianz Life Insurance Company of North America	\$490,558	N/A	\$66,864,343	N/A	\$67,354,901	
82228	Allied Financial Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$1,519	N/A	-\$1,519	
60186	Allstate Life Insurance Company	\$1,065,567	N/A	\$36,040,219	N/A	\$37,105,786	
70874	Allstate Life Insurance Company of New York	\$724	N/A	-\$4,302	N/A	-\$3,578	
95163	Alpha Dental Programs, Inc.	N/A	\$307,811	N/A	N/A	\$307,811	
60216	Amalgamated Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$20,664	N/A	\$20,664	
19720	American Alternative Insurance Corporation	-\$234,562	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$234,562	
10111	American Bankers Insurance Company of Florida	\$6,822	N/A	N/A	-\$173	\$6,649	
60275	American Bankers Life Assurance Company of Florida	\$345,209	N/A	\$93,833	\$63,153	\$502,195	
66001	American Benefit Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	
60291	American Capitol Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$462,379	N/A	-\$462,379	

	Reported Texas Calendar Year 2010 Profits and Losses by Coverage Type						
NAIC Number	Company	Accident and Health	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL	
20427	American Casualty Company of Reading, Pennsylvania	\$0	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$0	
99600	American Century Life Insurance Company of Texas	N/A	N/A	-\$20,307	N/A	-\$20,307	
60305	American Community Mutual Insurance Company	\$563,000	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$563,000	
12321	American Continental Insurance Company	-\$799,178	N/A	-\$21,138	N/A	-\$820,316	
92738	American Equity Investment Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$15,071,456	N/A	\$15,071,456	
60380	American Family Life Assurance Company of Columbus	\$3,685,106	N/A	\$862,208	N/A	\$4,547,314	
99619	American Farm Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$34,938	N/A	\$34,938	
60410	American Fidelity Assurance Company	\$7,335,639	N/A	\$40,789	N/A	\$7,376,428	
60429	American Fidelity Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$114,000	N/A	\$114,000	
68373	American General Assurance Company	\$1,212,075	N/A	-\$62,123	\$0	\$1,149,952	
66672	American General Life And Accident Insurance Company	\$542,958	N/A	\$19,723,665	N/A	\$20,266,623	
60488	American General Life Insurance Company	\$16,046	N/A	\$52,221,115	N/A	\$52,237,161	
66842	American General Life Insurance Company of Delaware	-\$595,800	N/A	\$2,607,858	N/A	\$2,012,058	
60518	American Health And Life Insurance Company	\$1,018,821	N/A	\$1,553,850	\$6,637,814	\$9,210,485	
60534	American Heritage Life Insurance Company	\$2,531,978	N/A	\$1,460,388	-\$1,537,653	\$2,454,713	
19380	American Home Assurance Company	\$33,339	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$33,339	
97764	American Idea Life Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	
60577	American Income Life Insurance Company	\$618,635	N/A	\$3,981,493	N/A	\$4,600,128	
81213	American Maturity Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	
81418	American Medical And Life Insurance Company	\$901,455	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$901,455	

	Reported Texas Calendar	Year 2010 Profit	ts and Losses by	Coverage Type		
NAIC Number	Company	Accident and Health	НМО	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
97179	American Medical Security Life Insurance Company	\$1,658,081	N/A	\$47,898	N/A	\$1,705,979
67989	American Memorial Life Insurance Company	\$301	N/A	\$3,500,000	N/A	\$3,500,301
65811	American Modern Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$5,432	\$5,432
60739	American National Insurance Company	\$821,922	N/A	\$15,932,698	\$386,258	\$17,140,878
71773	American National Life Insurance Company of Texas	-\$603,799	N/A	-\$766,039	N/A	-\$1,369,838
81078	American Network Insurance Company	-\$5,410	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$5,410
60763	American Pioneer Life Insurance Company	\$1,204,112	N/A	\$1,200,667	N/A	\$2,404,779
60801	American Public Life Insurance Company	\$327,720	N/A	-\$58,717	N/A	\$269,003
67679	American Republic Corp Insurance Company	\$217,076	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$217,076
60836	American Republic Insurance Company	\$1,336,254	N/A	\$21,691	\$4,876	\$1,362,821
88366	American Retirement Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0
17965	American Sentinel Insurance Company	-\$10,202	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$10,202
84697	American Specialty Health Insurance Company	\$7,469	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$7,469
19704	American States Insurance Company	-\$19,284	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$19,284
60895	American United Life Insurance Company	\$126,256	N/A	\$5,361,554	-\$91,452	\$5,396,358
68594	American-Amicable Life Insurance Company of Texas	N/A	N/A	-\$764,027	N/A	-\$764,027
61999	Americo Financial Life And Annuity Insurance Company	\$12,157	N/A	\$7,061,837	N/A	\$7,073,994
95314	Amerigroup Texas, Inc.	N/A	\$42,472,574	N/A	N/A	\$42,472,574
61301	Ameritas Life Insurance Corp.	\$2,520,909	N/A	\$2,704,740	N/A	\$5,225,649
27928	AMEX Assurance Company	\$121,825	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$121,825
60250	AmFirst Insurance Company	\$120,591	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$120,591
72222	Amica Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$1,388,754	N/A	\$1,388,754
93661	Annuity Investors Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$2,033,739	N/A	\$2,033,739

	Reported Texas Calendar	Year 2010 Profit	s and Losses by	Coverage Type		
NAIC Number	Company	Accident and Health	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
61069	Anthem Life Insurance Company	\$884,171	N/A	-\$552,630	N/A	\$331,541
12151	Arcadian Health Plan, Inc.	N/A	\$2,814,074	N/A	N/A	\$2,814,074
12282	Arkansas Community Care, Inc.	N/A	\$496,863	N/A	N/A	\$496,863
11558	AssuranceAmerica Insurance Company	\$58,794	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$58,794
56499	Assured Life Association	\$19,958	N/A	\$2,852	N/A	\$22,810
71439	Assurity Life Insurance Company	\$28,334	N/A	\$886,908	N/A	\$915,242
61182	Aurora National Life Assurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$1,798,072	N/A	\$1,798,072
84522	Auto Club Life Insurance Company	\$139	N/A	\$2,350	N/A	\$2,489
61689	Aviva Life And Annuity Company	\$2,121,402	N/A	\$8,485,609	N/A	\$10,607,011
62880	AXA Equitable Life And Annuity Company	N/A	N/A	\$570,935	N/A	\$570,935
62944	AXA Equitable Life Insurance Company	-\$762,985	N/A	-\$31,504,167	N/A	-\$32,267,152
37273	AXIS Insurance Company	-\$7,380	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$7,380
68160	Balboa Life Insurance Company	\$617,617	N/A	-\$575,216	\$101,446	\$143,847
18538	Bancinsure, Inc.	\$1,610	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$1,610
61239	Bankers Fidelity Life Insurance Company	\$25,798	N/A	\$26,137	N/A	\$51,935
61263	Bankers Life And Casualty Company	\$1,324,720	N/A	\$1,742,786	N/A	\$3,067,506
61328	Bankers Life Insurance Company of America	N/A	N/A	\$8,528	N/A	\$8,528
94250	Banner Life Insurance Company	\$13	N/A	\$1,370,153	N/A	\$1,370,166
57223	Baptist Life Association	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0
38245	BCS Insurance Company	\$165,920	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$165,920
80985	BCS Life Insurance Company	-\$4,648	N/A	-\$9,858	N/A	-\$14,506
61395	Beneficial Life Insurance Company	-\$47	N/A	\$142,096	N/A	\$142,049
64890	Berkley Life And Health Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0
62345	Berkshire Hathaway Life Insurance Company of Nebraska	N/A	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0
71714	Berkshire Life Insurance Company of America	\$2,754,671	N/A	\$30,455	N/A	\$2,785,126
90638	BEST Life And Health Insurance Company	\$63,628	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$63,628
95387	Block Vision of Texas, Inc.	N/A	\$158,544	N/A	N/A	\$158,544

	Reported Texas Calenda	r Year 2010 Profi	ts and Losses by	Coverage Type		
NAIC Number	Company	Accident and Health	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
70670	Blue Cross And Blue Shield of Texas, A Division of Health Care Service Corporation	\$212,866,570	\$21,090,371	N/A	N/A	\$233,956,941
61476	Boston Mutual Life Insurance Company	\$30,070	N/A	\$257,108	N/A	\$287,178
10134	Bravo Health Texas, Inc.	N/A	\$17,936,365	N/A	N/A	\$17,936,365
74900	Brokers National Life Assurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0
93432	C. M. Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$3,293,828	N/A	\$3,293,828
10472	Capitol Indemnity Corporation	\$6,823	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$6,823
85332	Capitol Security Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$147,626	N/A	\$147,626
13151	Care N' Care Insurance Company, Inc.	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$0
60019	Cass County Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$61,483	N/A	-\$61,483
57355	Catholic Family Fraternal of Texas - K.J.Z.T.	N/A	N/A	-\$78,988	N/A	-\$78,988
56030	Catholic Financial Life	\$2,461	N/A	-\$6,665	N/A	-\$4,204
57347	Catholic Life Insurance	N/A	N/A	\$5,749,712	N/A	\$5,749,712
57487	Catholic Order of Foresters	\$2	N/A	\$48,863	N/A	\$48,865
57363	Catholic Union of Texas, The K.J.T.	N/A	N/A	\$86,061	N/A	\$86,061
80799	Celtic Insurance Company	-\$865,976	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$865,976
61727	Central Reserve Life Insurance Company	\$82,919	N/A	\$5,833	N/A	\$88,752
61735	Central Security Life Insurance Company	\$155,521	N/A	\$702	N/A	\$156,223
61751	Central States Health & Life Co. of Omaha	\$1,236	N/A	\$12,587	\$875,755	\$889,578
34274	Central States Indemnity Co. of Omaha	\$86,415	N/A	N/A	-\$256,656	-\$170,241
61883	Central United Life Insurance Company	\$200,850	N/A	-\$985,130	N/A	-\$784,280
80896	Centre Life Insurance Company	\$760,351	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$760,351
62383	Centurion Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$67,925	\$754,684	\$822,609
94447	Century Life Assurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$4,848	\$15,560	\$20,408
73121	Champions Life Insurance Company	-\$1,851	N/A	\$290,960	N/A	\$289,109
61808	Charter National Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$1,517	N/A	\$1,517
61824	Cherokee National Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$17,767	\$17,767
61859	Christian Fidelity Life Insurance Company	\$2,353,512	N/A	\$103,038	N/A	\$2,456,550

	Reported Texas Calendar	Year 2010 Profit	ts and Losses by	Coverage Type		
NAIC Number	Company	Accident and Health	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
61875	Church Life Insurance Corporation	N/A	N/A	\$3,405	N/A	\$3,405
71463	Cica Life Insurance Company of America	\$128,160	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$128,160
95037	Cigna Dental Health of Texas, Inc.	N/A	\$7,390,675	N/A	N/A	\$7,390,675
67369	Cigna Health And Life Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$0
95383	Cigna Healthcare of Texas, Inc.	N/A	\$2,880,139	N/A	N/A	\$2,880,139
82082	Citizens National Life Insurance Company	\$1,478,696	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$1,478,696
61921	Citizens Security Life Insurance Company	-\$17,171	N/A	\$6,900	N/A	-\$10,271
62049	Colonial Life And Accident Insurance Company	\$9,365,520	N/A	\$2,272,108	N/A	\$11,637,628
88153	Colonial Life Insurance Company of Texas	\$167,017	N/A	\$126,232	N/A	\$293,249
62065	Colonial Penn Life Insurance Company	\$223,966	N/A	\$1,683,005	N/A	\$1,906,971
73547	Colonial Security Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$152,404	N/A	\$152,404
84786	Colorado Bankers Life Insurance Company	-\$188,587	N/A	-\$22,241	N/A	-\$210,828
76023	Columbian Life Insurance Company	\$3,028,997	N/A	\$4,211,826	N/A	\$7,240,823
62103	Columbian Mutual Life Insurance Company	\$67	N/A	-\$47,107	N/A	-\$47,040
99937	Columbus Life Insurance Company	\$3,645	N/A	\$267,634	N/A	\$271,279
62146	Combined Insurance Company of America	\$2,517,839	N/A	\$274,013	N/A	\$2,791,852
81426	Commercial Travelers Mutual Insurance Company	-\$4,746	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$4,746
84824	Commonwealth Annuity And Life Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	\$10,145,570	N/A	\$10,145,570
11143	Community First Health Plans, Inc.	\$231,888	-\$3,919,315	N/A	N/A	-\$3,687,427
95615	Community Health Choice, Inc.	N/A	\$1,581,584	N/A	N/A	\$1,581,584
77828	Companion Life Insurance Company	\$6,886,266	N/A	\$317,090	N/A	\$7,203,356
60984	CompBenefits Insurance Company	\$1,075,843	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$1,075,843
62308	Connecticut General Life Insurance Company	\$5,759,572	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$5,759,572
65900	Conseco Life Insurance Company	-\$3,857,497	N/A	\$650,970	N/A	-\$3,206,527
11804	Conseco Life Insurance Company of Texas	N/A	N/A	\$266,402	N/A	\$266,402

	Reported Texas Calendar	Year 2010 Profi	ts and Losses by	Coverage Type		
NAIC Number	Company	Accident and Health	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
26190	Consolidated Insurance Association	\$14	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$14
62359	Constitution Life Insurance Company	\$157,139	N/A	\$74,481	N/A	\$231,620
71730	Continental American Insurance Company	\$2,438,259	N/A	\$3,760	N/A	\$2,442,019
62413	Continental Assurance Company	\$3,977	N/A	\$3,208,930	N/A	\$3,212,907
20443	Continental Casualty Company	-\$8,486,956	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$8,486,956
71404	Continental General Insurance Company	\$676,920	N/A	\$120,888	N/A	\$797,808
68500	Continental Life Insurance Company of Brentwood, Tennessee	\$300,827	N/A	\$17,623	N/A	\$318,450
95822	Cook Children's Health Plan	N/A	\$4,417,725	N/A	N/A	\$4,417,725
81973	Coventry Health And Life Insurance Company	-\$205,841	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$205,841
56138	CSA Fraternal Life	\$0	N/A	\$8,875	N/A	\$8,875
82880	CSI Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$27,432	N/A	\$27,432
62626	CUNA Mutual Insurance Society	-\$7,055,825	N/A	\$4,440,099	-\$1,104,429	-\$3,720,155
99767	Dallas General Life Insurance Company	\$731,569	N/A	\$25,297	N/A	\$756,866
57088	Degree of Honor Protective Association	N/A	N/A	\$5,970	N/A	\$5,970
62634	Delaware American Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0
81396	Delta Dental Insurance Company	-\$69,107	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$69,107
95161	Denticare, Inc.	N/A	\$3,438,798	N/A	N/A	\$3,438,798
97705	Direct General Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$73,049	N/A	\$73,049
73660	Directors Life Assurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$11,401	N/A	\$11,401
87661	Dorsey Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$18,517	N/A	-\$18,517
95809	Driscoll Children's Health Plan	N/A	\$10,368,326	N/A	N/A	\$10,368,326
52635	El Paso First Health Plans, Inc.	N/A	\$7,243,552	N/A	N/A	\$7,243,552
62928	EMC National Life Company	-\$12,587	N/A	\$142,228	N/A	\$129,641
84174	Employees Life Company (Mutual)	N/A	N/A	\$121,261	N/A	\$121,261
99538	Employees Life Insurance Company	\$1,127	N/A	N/A	\$729,252	\$730,379
89087	Enterprise Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$494,578	\$494,578

	Reported Texas Calendar	Year 2010 Profit	ts and Losses by	Coverage Type		
NAIC Number	Company	Accident and Health	НМО	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
62952	Equitable Life And Casualty Insurance Company	-\$318,216	N/A	-\$486,204	N/A	-\$804,420
62510	Equitrust Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$2,260,609	N/A	\$2,260,609
11141	Evercare of Texas, L.L.C.	N/A	\$30,727,256	N/A	N/A	\$30,727,256
25518	Fairmont Premier Insurance Company	\$71,512	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$71,512
77968	Family Heritage Life Insurance Company of America	\$2,876,473	N/A	\$4,628	N/A	\$2,881,101
85928	Family Liberty Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$71,638	N/A	-\$71,638
63053	Family Life Insurance Company	\$398,993	N/A	\$3,310,659	N/A	\$3,709,652
74004	Family Service Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$1,989,341	N/A	\$1,989,341
63177	Farmers New World Life Insurance Company	\$335,805	N/A	\$22,575,859	N/A	\$22,911,664
20281	Federal Insurance Company	-\$7,008,892	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$7,008,892
63223	Federal Life Insurance Company (Mutual)	-\$40,027	N/A	-\$31,731	N/A	-\$71,758
63258	Federated Life Insurance Company	\$328,722	N/A	\$275,113	N/A	\$603,835
13935	Federated Mutual Insurance Company	-\$609,283	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$609,283
12597	Fidelis SecureCare of Texas, Inc.	N/A	-\$258,866	N/A	N/A	-\$258,866
93696	Fidelity Investments Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$26,055	N/A	\$26,055
63290	Fidelity Life Association A Legal Reserve Life Insurance Company	\$10,002	N/A	-\$2,002,834	N/A	-\$1,992,832
71870	Fidelity Security Life Insurance Company	\$840,362	N/A	\$792,661	N/A	\$1,633,023
71455	Financial American Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$703,226	\$703,226
78093	Financial Assurance Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$1,130	N/A	\$1,130
69140	First Allmerica Financial Life Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	\$1,544,679	N/A	\$1,544,679
56332	First Catholic Slovak Ladies Association of the United States of America	N/A	N/A	\$746,304	N/A	\$746,304
64696	First Continental Life & Accident Insurance Company	-\$286,512	N/A	\$7,319	N/A	-\$279,193
84034	First Guaranty Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$4,012	N/A	\$4,012

	Reported Texas Calendar	Year 2010 Profits	s and Losses by	Coverage Type		
NAIC Number	Company	Accident and Health	НМО	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
90328	First Health Life & Health Insurance Company	-\$30,092	N/A	\$14,484	N/A	-\$15,608
63495	First Investors Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$134,836	N/A	\$134,836
67652	First Penn-Pacific Life Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$0
91642	Forethought Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$53,437,022	N/A	\$53,437,022
77127	Forethought National Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$122,291	N/A	\$122,291
71129	Fort Dearborn Life Insurance Company	\$16,182,703	N/A	\$21,747,875	N/A	\$37,930,578
62324	Freedom Life Insurance Company of America	-\$751,469	N/A	\$32,856	N/A	-\$718,613
99457	Fringe Benefit Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$52,182	N/A	\$52,182
99775	Funeral Directors Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$2,942,288	N/A	\$2,942,288
63657	Garden State Life Insurance Company	\$6,343	N/A	\$523,328	N/A	\$529,671
63665	General American Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$7,435,962	N/A	\$7,435,962
93521	General Fidelity Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$317	\$317
65536	Genworth Life And Annuity Insurance Company	\$140,921	N/A	-\$1,675,233	N/A	-\$1,534,312
70025	Genworth Life Insurance Company	-\$2,677,544	N/A	\$14,416,973	N/A	\$11,739,429
70939	Gerber Life Insurance Company	\$414,037	N/A	\$132,799	N/A	\$546,836
67920	Germania Life Insurance Company	\$6,502	N/A	-\$55,552	N/A	-\$49,050
29718	GHS Property And Casualty Insurance Company	-\$200,082	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$200,082
91472	Globe Life And Accident Insurance Company	\$339,580	N/A	\$18,074,576	N/A	\$18,414,156
62286	Golden Rule Insurance Company	\$22,807,547	N/A	\$37,546	N/A	\$22,845,093
63967	Government Personnel Mutual Life Insurance Company	\$31,001	N/A	\$992,721	N/A	\$1,023,722
57339	Calanthe, Grand Court Order of	N/A	N/A	-\$5,567	N/A	-\$5,567
16691	Great American Insurance Company	-\$72,239	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$72,239
63312	Great American Life Insurance Company	-\$48,261	N/A	\$8,577,583	N/A	\$8,529,322
11254	Great Cornerstone Life And Health Insurance Company	\$1,161	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$1,161

	Reported Texas Calendar	Year 2010 Profit	ts and Losses by	Coverage Type		
NAIC Number	Company	Accident and Health	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
64076	Great Fidelity Life Insurance Company	-\$22,152	N/A	\$22,383	N/A	\$231
90212	Great Southern Life Insurance Company	\$7,853	N/A	\$345,491	N/A	\$353,344
71480	Great Western Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$70,078	N/A	\$70,078
68322	Great-West Life & Annuity Insurance Company	\$38,482,950	N/A	\$3,897,478	N/A	\$42,380,428
64211	Guarantee Trust Life Insurance Company	-\$269,473	N/A	-\$248,254	-\$75,563	-\$593,290
64238	Guaranty Income Life Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	-\$744,830	N/A	-\$744,830
78778	Guardian Insurance & Annuity Company, Inc., The	N/A	N/A	\$1,045,390	N/A	\$1,045,390
64246	Guardian Life Insurance Company of America, The	-\$2,737,624	N/A	\$5,198,829	N/A	\$2,461,205
64327	Harleysville Life Insurance Company	\$4,458	N/A	\$94,220	N/A	\$98,678
70815	Hartford Life And Accident Insurance Company	-\$169,142	N/A	-\$6,676,650	N/A	-\$6,845,792
71153	Hartford Life And Annuity Insurance Company	\$18,079	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$18,079
88072	Hartford Life Insurance Company	-\$536,999	N/A	\$856,941	N/A	\$319,942
82686	Hawthorn Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$1,055,317	N/A	\$1,055,317
92711	HCC Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$5,100	N/A	\$5,100
66141	Health Net Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$2,448	N/A	\$2,448
12902	Healthspring Life & Health Insurance Company, Inc.	N/A	\$48,846,336	N/A	N/A	\$48,846,336
66214	Heartland National Life Insurance Company	\$3,312	N/A	-\$129	N/A	\$3,183
62421	Heritage Union Life Insurance Company	-\$362	N/A	-\$105,930	N/A	-\$106,292
93440	HM Life Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$0
64505	Homesteaders Life Company	N/A	N/A	\$677,254	N/A	\$677,254
64513	Horace Mann Life Insurance Company	\$84,054	N/A	\$4,995,344	N/A	\$5,079,398
93777	Household Life Insurance Company	-\$298,371	N/A	\$2,454,911	\$3,757,890	\$5,914,430
95024	Humana Health Plan of Texas, Inc.	N/A	-\$4,132,922	N/A	N/A	-\$4,132,922

	Reported Texas Calendar	Year 2010 Profit	ts and Losses by	Coverage Type		
NAIC Number	Company	Accident and Health	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
73288	Humana Insurance Company	\$65,604,646	N/A	\$302,916	N/A	\$65,907,562
70580	HumanaDental Insurance Company	\$3,200,288	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$3,200,288
91693	IA American Life Insurance Company	\$3,330	N/A	\$707,711	N/A	\$711,041
29068	IDS Property Casualty Insurance Company	\$30	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$30
64580	Illinois Mutual Life Insurance Company	-\$522,217	N/A	-\$2,174,440	N/A	-\$2,696,657
26581	Independence American Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$0
64602	Independence Life And Annuity Company	N/A	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0
81779	Individual Assurance Company, Life, Health & Accident	N/A	N/A	-\$37,013	\$518	-\$36,495
84514	Industrial Alliance Pacific Insurance And Financial Services Inc.	N/A	N/A	-\$1,225,438	N/A	-\$1,225,438
86509	ING Life Insurance And Annuity Company	\$3	N/A	\$9,957,852	N/A	\$9,957,855
80942	ING USA Annuity And Life Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	\$37,375,390	N/A	\$37,375,390
22713	Insurance Company of North America	-\$28,729	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$28,729
11670	Insurance Company of Scott And White	\$117,227	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$117,227
74780	Integrity Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$2,156,741	N/A	\$2,156,741
82244	International American Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$46,899	N/A	\$46,899
64831	Intramerica Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$35	N/A	\$35
85189	Investors Consolidated Insurance Company	\$1,095	N/A	\$6,579	N/A	\$7,674
64904	Investors Heritage Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$77,246	N/A	\$77,246
64939	Investors Insurance Corporation	N/A	N/A	-\$564,183	N/A	-\$564,183
63487	Investors Life Insurance Company of North America	\$654	N/A	\$120,913	N/A	\$121,567
89958	J.M.I.C. Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$94,107	\$186,586	\$280,693
65056	Jackson National Life Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	\$31,207,226	N/A	\$31,207,226
11630	Jefferson Insurance Company	\$517,980	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$517,980
94790	Jefferson Life Insurance Company	-\$1,049,970	N/A	-\$47,384	N/A	-\$1,097,354

	Reported Texas Calenda	r Year 2010 Profit	s and Losses by	Coverage Type		
NAIC Number	Company	Accident and Health	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
64017	Jefferson National Life Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0
65080	John Alden Life Insurance Company	\$7,530,459	N/A	\$189,510	N/A	\$7,719,969
93610	John Hancock Life & Health Insurance Company	-\$273,333	N/A	-\$44,131	N/A	-\$317,464
65838	John Hancock Life Insurance Company (U.S.A.)	\$33,587,272	N/A	\$89,698,457	N/A	\$123,285,729
12827	KS Plan Administrators, LLC	N/A	\$1,735,517	N/A	N/A	\$1,735,517
65110	Kanawha Insurance Company	\$4,476,294	N/A	\$1,299,970	N/A	\$5,776,264
65129	Kansas City Life Insurance Company	-\$557,605	N/A	\$882,314	N/A	\$324,709
74918	Kilpatrick Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$226,077	N/A	\$226,077
58033	Knights of Columbus	\$340,318	N/A	\$5,784,729	N/A	\$6,125,047
57835	Knights of Peter Claver	N/A	N/A	\$7,225	N/A	\$7,225
82252	Landmark Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$470,873	N/A	\$470,873
67296	Laurel Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$479,954	N/A	-\$479,954
71595	Lewer Life Insurance Company	\$223	N/A	\$340	N/A	\$563
99805	Lewis Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$32,442	N/A	\$32,442
68543	Liberty Bankers Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$1,840,645	N/A	\$1,840,645
65315	Liberty Life Assurance Company of Boston	\$4,033,654	N/A	\$808,057	N/A	\$4,841,711
61492	Athene Annuity & Life Assurance Company	\$193,195	N/A	-\$105,650	N/A	\$87,545
65331	Liberty National Life Insurance Company	\$822,078	N/A	\$14,255,910	N/A	\$15,077,988
65498	Life Insurance Company of North America	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0
65528	Life Insurance Company of the Southwest	\$28,248	N/A	\$12,929,640	N/A	\$12,957,888
81132	Life of America Insurance Company	-\$109,465	N/A	\$4,272	N/A	-\$105,193
97691	Life of the South Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$8,764	\$8,764
65560	Life Protection Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$402,303	\$402,303
77720	Lifesecure Insurance Company	-\$45,587	N/A	-\$4,588,878	N/A	-\$4,634,465
99724	Lifeshield National Insurance Co.	\$12,730	N/A	-\$364,915	N/A	-\$352,185
65595	Lincoln Benefit Life Company	-\$2,264,771	N/A	-\$55,066,541	N/A	-\$57,331,312

	Reported Texas Calendar	Year 2010 Profit	s and Losses by	Coverage Type		
NAIC Number	Company	Accident and Health	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
65927	Lincoln Heritage Life Insurance Company	\$10,508	N/A	\$74,424	N/A	\$84,932
62057	Lincoln Life & Annuity Company of New York	\$6,511	N/A	\$3,112,200	N/A	\$3,118,711
65676	Lincoln National Life Insurance Company, The	-\$756,799	N/A	\$5,775,076	N/A	\$5,018,277
76694	London Life Reinsurance Company	-\$5,095	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$5,095
68446	Longevity Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0
65722	Loyal American Life Insurance Company	-\$173,140	N/A	\$395,039	N/A	\$221,899
65781	Madison National Life Insurance Company, Inc.	\$1,440,473	N/A	\$3,272,686	\$533,850	\$5,247,009
61018	Magna Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$55,553	\$215	-\$55,338
52556	Managed Dentalguard, Inc.	N/A	\$550,093	N/A	N/A	\$550,093
65870	Manhattan Life Insurance Company, The	N/A	N/A	\$180,119	N/A	\$180,119
67083	Manhattan National Life Insurance Company	\$201	N/A	\$116,311	N/A	\$116,512
38970	Markel Insurance Company	-\$473,223	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$473,223
71072	Marquette National Life Insurance Company	-\$649,311	N/A	\$26,678	N/A	-\$622,633
65935	Massachusetts Mutual Life Insurance Company	\$23,825,222	N/A	\$69,645,942	N/A	\$93,471,164
68020	Mcdonald Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$36,082	-\$36,082
69515	Medamerica Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$0
31119	Medico Insurance Company	-\$58,273	N/A	-\$632	N/A	-\$58,905
86126	Members Life Insurance Company	\$3,507	N/A	-\$423,628	N/A	-\$420,121
65951	Merit Life Insurance Co.	N/A	N/A	\$1,252,851	\$474,240	\$1,727,091
87726	MetLife Insurance Company of Connecticut	\$6,891,345	N/A	\$27,325,386	N/A	\$34,216,731
93513	MetLife Investors Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$11,150,120	N/A	\$11,150,120
61050	MetLife Investors USA Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$1,170,424	N/A	-\$1,170,424
65978	Metropolitan Life Insurance Company	\$2,884,262	N/A	-\$1,774,512	\$0	\$1,109,750
97136	Metropolitan Tower Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$6,221,447	N/A	\$6,221,447
66044	Midland National Life Insurance Company	-\$859	N/A	\$17,871,427	N/A	\$17,870,568

	Reported Texas Calendar	Year 2010 Profit	s and Losses by	Coverage Type		
NAIC Number	Company	Accident and Health	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
66087	Mid-West National Life Insurance Company of Tennessee	\$2,700,646	N/A	\$106,608	N/A	\$2,807,254
66109	Midwestern United Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$465,467	N/A	\$465,467
66168	Minnesota Life Insurance Company	-\$217,254	N/A	\$2,250,568	\$170,426	\$2,203,740
70416	MML Bay State Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$3,534,299	N/A	\$3,534,299
95247	MNM-1997, Inc.	N/A	-\$20,904	N/A	N/A	-\$20,904
13778	Molina Healthcare of Texas Insurance Company	\$742,040	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$742,040
10757	Molina Healthcare of Texas, Inc.	N/A	-\$2,461,337	N/A	N/A	-\$2,461,337
66265	Monarch Life Insurance Company	-\$94,916	N/A	\$71	\$0	-\$94,845
81442	Monitor Life Insurance Company of New York	\$1,379	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$1,379
66281	Monumental Life Insurance Company	-\$446,568	N/A	-\$134,457	\$557,452	-\$23,573
66370	MONY Life Insurance Company	-\$171,833	N/A	\$3,358,731	N/A	\$3,186,898
78077	MONY Life Insurance Company of America	N/A	N/A	\$612,670	N/A	\$612,670
57371	Moslah Benefit Fund	N/A	N/A	-\$31,144	N/A	-\$31,144
66427	MTL Insurance Company	-\$10,383	N/A	\$14,666,385	N/A	\$14,656,002
88668	Mutual of America Life Insurance Company	-\$140,473	N/A	\$1,407,279	N/A	\$1,266,806
71412	Mutual of Omaha Insurance Company	\$6,688,711	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$6,688,711
61409	National Benefit Life Insurance Company	\$18,468	N/A	\$86,529	N/A	\$104,997
86959	National Family Care Life Insurance Company	\$344,594	N/A	-\$329,560	N/A	\$15,034
66532	National Farm Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$3,133,321	N/A	\$3,133,321
66540	National Farmers Union Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$562,064	N/A	\$562,064
98205	National Foundation Life Insurance Company	-\$32,746	N/A	\$2,977	N/A	-\$29,769
66583	National Guardian Life Insurance Company	\$257,110	N/A	\$63,248	N/A	\$320,358
82538	National Health Insurance Company	-\$3,139,837	N/A	\$9,824	N/A	-\$3,130,013
66680	National Life Insurance Company	\$147,500	N/A	\$382,959	N/A	\$530,459
15474	National Lloyds Insurance Company	-\$13,662	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$13,662

	Reported Texas Calendar Year 2010 Profits and Losses by Coverage Type								
NAIC Number	Company	Accident and Health	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL			
95251	National Pacific Dental, Inc.	N/A	\$1,816,753	N/A	N/A	\$1,816,753			
66788	National Security Insurance Company	\$324	N/A	-\$3,375	N/A	-\$3,051			
87963	National Teachers Associates Life Insurance Company	\$766,846	N/A	\$91,774	N/A	\$858,620			
19445	National Union Fire Insurance Company of Pittsburgh, PA	\$10,056,942	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$10,056,942			
66850	National Western Life Insurance Company	\$16,510	N/A	\$7,079,791	N/A	\$7,096,301			
92657	Nationwide Life And Annuity Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$2,503,288	N/A	-\$2,503,288			
66869	Nationwide Life Insurance Company	\$574,013	N/A	\$30,288,917	N/A	\$30,862,930			
91626	New England Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$5,032,261	N/A	\$5,032,261			
78743	New Era Life Insurance Company	\$1,972,829	N/A	\$8,152,622	N/A	\$10,125,451			
69698	New Era Life Insurance Company of the Midwest	\$811,001	N/A	\$2,620,151	N/A	\$3,431,152			
91596	New York Life Insurance And Annuity Corporation	N/A	N/A	\$25,172,006	N/A	\$25,172,006			
66915	New York Life Insurance Company	\$1,859,414	N/A	\$27,128,783	N/A	\$28,988,197			
81264	Nippon Life Insurance Company of America	-\$1,076,518	N/A	\$16,697	N/A	-\$1,059,821			
67580	North America Life Insurance Company	\$4,824	N/A	\$960,132	N/A	\$964,956			
66974	North American Company For Life And Health Insurance	\$2,431	N/A	\$7,518,820	N/A	\$7,521,251			
67032	North Carolina Mutual Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$53,070	N/A	-\$53,070			
69000	Northwestern Long Term Care Insurance Company	-\$2,774,115	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$2,774,115			
23914	Northwestern National Insurance Company of Milwaukee, Wisconsin	\$29,334	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$29,334			
81353	NYLife Insurance Company of Arizona	N/A	N/A	\$338,039	N/A	\$338,039			
67148	Occidental Life Insurance Company of North Carolina	N/A	N/A	\$81,399	N/A	\$81,399			

	Reported Texas Calenda	r Year 2010 Profi	ts and Losses by	Coverage Type		
NAIC Number	Company	Accident and Health	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
89206	Ohio National Life Assurance Corporation	\$30,932	N/A	\$794,733	N/A	\$825,665
67199	Old American Insurance Company	\$4,696	N/A	\$56,474	N/A	\$61,170
67253	Old Reliance Insurance Company	-\$391	N/A	-\$37,905	N/A	-\$38,296
24147	Old Republic Insurance Company	\$130,816	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$130,816
67261	Old Republic Life Insurance Company	-\$48	N/A	-\$285,362	N/A	-\$285,410
67326	Old Surety Life Insurance Company	\$1,078,944	N/A	\$50,226	N/A	\$1,129,170
76007	Old United Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$11,049	\$1,490,076	\$1,501,125
63274	Fidelity & Guaranty Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$245,849,171	N/A	\$245,849,171
20621	OneBeacon America Insurance Company	\$4,197,051	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$4,197,051
76112	Oxford Life Insurance Company	\$2,908	N/A	-\$340,064	\$2,379	-\$334,777
67393	Ozark National Life Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	\$204,374	N/A	\$204,374
64343	Pacific Guardian Life Insurance Company, Limited	N/A	N/A	\$43,279	N/A	\$43,279
97268	Pacific Life & Annuity Company	N/A	N/A	-\$701,352	N/A	-\$701,352
67466	Pacific Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$67,271,299	N/A	\$67,271,299
70785	PacifiCare Life And Health Insurance Company	\$2,293,652	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$2,293,652
95174	PacifiCare of Texas, Inc.	N/A	\$114,595,904	N/A	N/A	\$114,595,904
93459	Pan-American Assurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$157,470	N/A	\$157,470
67539	Pan-American Life Insurance Company	-\$3,305,240	N/A	-\$1,764,822	N/A	-\$5,070,062
60003	Park Avenue Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$47,542	N/A	\$47,542
95414	Parkland Community Health Plan, Inc., A Program of Dallas County Hospital District	N/A	\$619,773	N/A	N/A	\$619,773
63282	Penn Treaty Network America Insurance Company	\$645,137	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$645,137
67660	Pennsylvania Life Insurance Company	\$847,200	N/A	-\$17,364	N/A	\$829,836
85561	Perico Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$20,931	N/A	\$20,931
67784	Philadelphia American Life Insurance Company	\$397,734	N/A	\$3,993,584	N/A	\$4,391,318

	Reported Texas Calenda	r Year 2010 Profits	s and Losses by	Coverage Type		
NAIC Number	Company	Accident and Health	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
60232	Philadelphia Financial Life Assurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$3,515,757	N/A	\$3,515,757
72125	Physicians Life Insurance Company	\$227,448	N/A	\$307,172	N/A	\$534,620
80578	Physicians Mutual Insurance Company	\$4,363,646	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$4,363,646
67873	Pioneer American Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$77,268	N/A	-\$77,268
67911	Pioneer Mutual Life Insurance Company, A Stock Subsidiary of American United Mutual Insurance Holdin	-\$16	N/A	\$118,931	N/A	\$118,915
67946	Pioneer Security Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$37,271	N/A	\$37,271
58009	Police and Firemen's Insurance Association	\$613,517	N/A	\$288,517	N/A	\$902,034
57622	Polish National Alliance of the United States of North America	N/A	N/A	-\$13,318	N/A	-\$13,318
57630	Polish Roman Catholic Union of America	N/A	N/A	\$386,186	N/A	\$386,186
82341	Preferred Security Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$63,639	N/A	-\$63,639
60237	Premier Access Insurance Company	\$3,538	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$3,538
76538	Presidential Life Insurance Company	\$243,612	N/A	\$35,762	N/A	\$279,374
68039	Presidential Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$679,003	N/A	\$679,003
65919	Primerica Life Insurance Company	-\$61,000	N/A	-\$167,680,000	N/A	-\$167,741,000
61271	Principal Life Insurance Company	\$6,676,187	N/A	\$30,233,251	N/A	\$36,909,438
71161	Principal National Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$17,454	N/A	-\$17,454
68047	Professional Insurance Company	-\$517,153	N/A	-\$13,438	N/A	-\$530,591
88536	Protective Life And Annuity Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$27,782	N/A	\$27,782
68136	Protective Life Insurance Company	-\$93,195	N/A	\$64,836,588	\$517,436	\$65,260,829
68179	Provident American Insurance Company	\$68,687	N/A	\$71,791	N/A	\$140,478
67903	Provident American Life & Health Insurance Company	\$1,112,487	N/A	\$43,634	N/A	\$1,156,121
68195	Provident Life And Accident Insurance Company	\$7,426,942	N/A	\$5,595,102	-\$101	\$13,021,943

	Reported Texas Calendar	Year 2010 Profit	s and Losses by	Coverage Type		
NAIC Number	Company	Accident and Health	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
79227	Pruco Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$16,893,673	N/A	\$16,893,673
86630	Prudential Annuities Life Assurance Corporation	N/A	N/A	\$28,034,431	N/A	\$28,034,431
93629	Prudential Retirement Insurance And Annuity Company	N/A	N/A	\$3,449,803	N/A	\$3,449,803
68071	Puritan Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$0
68284	Pyramid Life Insurance Company, The	\$1,922,483	N/A	\$9,965	N/A	\$1,932,448
39217	QBE Insurance Corporation	\$1,064,616	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$1,064,616
70211	Reassure America Life Insurance Company	\$20,604,140	N/A	\$115,809,506	N/A	\$136,413,646
82392	Regal Life of America Insurance Company	-\$73,584	N/A	\$233,266	N/A	\$159,682
68381	Reliance Standard Life Insurance Company	\$2,425,856	N/A	\$3,309,162	N/A	\$5,735,018
66575	Reliance Standard Life Insurance Company of Texas	\$8,480,853	N/A	\$47,194,150	N/A	\$55,675,003
67105	ReliaStar Life Insurance Company	\$2,345,900	N/A	-\$21,280,023	N/A	-\$18,934,123
61360	ReliaStar Life Insurance Company of New York	\$313,548	N/A	\$66,185	N/A	\$379,733
68462	Reserve National Insurance Company	\$785,017	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$785,017
61506	Resource Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$277,495	\$277,495
65005	RiverSource Life Insurance Company	\$6,165,050	N/A	\$53,084,023	N/A	\$59,249,073
57657	Royal Neighbors of America	-\$136,518	N/A	-\$44,922	N/A	-\$181,440
60183	S.USA Life Insurance Company, Inc.	\$1,861	N/A	\$72,362	N/A	\$74,223
95051	Safeguard Health Plans, Inc.	N/A	\$4,655	N/A	N/A	\$4,655
79014	Safehealth Life Insurance Company	-\$95,621	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$95,621
60445	Sagicor Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$20,204,361	N/A	-\$20,204,361
95099	Scott And White Health Plan	N/A	\$8,069,778	N/A	N/A	\$8,069,778
69914	Sears Life Insurance Company	\$426,920	N/A	\$224,129	N/A	\$651,049
93742	Securian Life Insurance Company	\$21,030	N/A	\$28,453	\$192	\$49,675
68675	Security Benefit Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$2,099,715	N/A	\$2,099,715

	Reported Texas Calendar	Year 2010 Profit	ts and Losses by	Coverage Type		
NAIC Number	Company	Accident and Health	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
68721	Security Life Insurance Company of America	\$24,812	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$24,812
68713	Security Life of Denver Insurance Company	\$28	N/A	-\$24	N/A	\$4
68772	Security Mutual Life Insurance Company of New York	\$223	N/A	\$99,319	N/A	\$99,542
69485	Security National Life Insurance Company	-\$25,004	N/A	\$162,375	N/A	\$137,371
10768	SelectCare Health Plans, Inc.	N/A	-\$2,603,704	N/A	N/A	-\$2,603,704
10096	SelectCare of Texas, L.L.C.	N/A	\$24,910,682	N/A	N/A	\$24,910,682
76325	Senior Health Insurance Company of Pennsylvania	-\$2,367,260	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$2,367,260
78662	Senior Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$49,197	N/A	\$49,197
77119	Sentinel American Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$582,690	N/A	\$582,690
68802	Sentinel Security Life Insurance Company	-\$24,250	N/A	\$11,331	N/A	-\$12,919
24988	Sentry Insurance A Mutual Company	\$7,066	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$7,066
68810	Sentry Life Insurance Company	-\$18,054	N/A	\$2,700,991	N/A	\$2,682,937
99465	Servco Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$2,752,766	\$2,752,766
77151	Service Life And Casualty Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$9,246,952	\$9,246,952
95240	Seton Health Plan, Inc.	N/A	\$1,897,853	N/A	N/A	\$1,897,853
97241	Settlers Life Insurance Company	\$79	N/A	\$4,952	N/A	\$5,031
95138	SHA, L.L.C.	N/A	\$3,016,797	N/A	N/A	\$3,016,797
68845	Shenandoah Life Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	\$1,332,828	N/A	\$1,332,828
71420	Sierra Health And Life Insurance Company, Inc.	-\$3,535,519	-\$548	N/A	N/A	-\$3,536,067
57142	Sons of Norway	\$4,068	N/A	\$7,520	N/A	\$11,588
68896	Southern Farm Bureau Life Insurance Company	\$829,278	N/A	\$14,544,911	N/A	\$15,374,189
69418	Southern Financial Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$244,726	N/A	-\$244,726
74365	Southern Pioneer Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$164	\$164
79057	Southland National Insurance Corporation	N/A	N/A	\$80,575	N/A	\$80,575

	Reported Texas Calendar	Year 2010 Profit	s and Losses by	Coverage Type		
NAIC Number	Company	Accident and Health	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
66117	Southwest Life & Health Insurance Company	\$364,848	N/A	\$45,211	N/A	\$410,059
82430	Southwest Service Life Insurance Company	-\$211,470	N/A	\$252,624	N/A	\$41,154
57436	SPJST	\$5,925	N/A	\$3,531,543	N/A	\$3,537,468
69019	Standard Insurance Company	\$7,266,911	N/A	\$6,414,842	N/A	\$13,681,753
86355	Standard Life And Accident Insurance Company	\$1,066,403	N/A	\$911,849	N/A	\$1,978,252
71706	Standard Life And Casualty Insurance Company	\$195,000	N/A	\$1,000	N/A	\$196,000
69051	Standard Life Insurance Company of Indiana	\$250	N/A	\$337,677	N/A	\$337,927
69078	Standard Security Life Insurance Company of New York	\$0	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$0
68985	Starmount Life Insurance Company	\$8,734	N/A	\$7,338	N/A	\$16,072
40045	StarNet Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$0
38318	Starr Indemnity & Liability Company	-\$261,186	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$261,186
69108	State Farm Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$31,583,620	N/A	\$31,583,620
25178	State Farm Mutual Automobile Insurance Company	\$2,077,547	N/A	N/A	\$57,098	\$2,134,645
69132	State Mutual Insurance Company	\$29,878	N/A	-\$44,509	N/A	-\$14,631
89184	Sterling Investors Life Insurance Company	\$5,213	N/A	\$28	N/A	\$5,241
77399	Sterling Life Insurance Company	-\$599,927	\$8,524,846	-\$242,477	N/A	\$7,682,442
10952	Stonebridge Casualty Insurance Company	\$21,026	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$21,026
65021	Stonebridge Life Insurance Company	\$9,087,263	N/A	\$6,174,776	\$91,939	\$15,353,978
80926	Sun Life And Health Insurance Company (U.S.)	\$128,968	N/A	\$40,548	N/A	\$169,516
79065	Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada (U.S.)	N/A	N/A	-\$9,074,814	N/A	-\$9,074,814
60941	SunAmerica Annuity And Life Assurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$5,158,182	N/A	\$5,158,182
69256	Sunamerica Life Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	-\$6,062,701	N/A	-\$6,062,701
69272	Sunset Life Insurance Company of America	\$28	N/A	\$567,003	N/A	\$567,031

	Reported Texas Calendar	Year 2010 Profi	ts and Losses by	Coverage Type		
NAIC Number	Company	Accident and Health	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
95647	Superior Healthplan, Inc.	N/A	-\$1,889,790	N/A	N/A	-\$1,889,790
69310	Surety Life Insurance Company	-\$380	N/A	\$144,024	N/A	\$143,644
82627	Swiss Re Life & Health America Inc.	\$0	N/A	\$1,376,107	N/A	\$1,376,107
68608	Symetra Life Insurance Company	\$540,044	N/A	\$3,508,376	N/A	\$4,048,420
90581	Symetra National Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$18,109	N/A	\$18,109
91790	Tandy Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$1,533,179	N/A	\$1,533,179
69345	Teachers Insurance and Annuity Association of America	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0
95329	Texas Children's Health Plan, Inc.	N/A	\$34,386,592	N/A	N/A	\$34,386,592
99546	Texas Directors Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$86,353	N/A	\$86,353
25380	Texas Farm Bureau Mutual Insurance Company	\$211,566	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$211,566
99449	Texas Imperial Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$173,108	N/A	\$173,108
86169	Texas International Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0
69396	Texas Life Insurance Company	-\$1,029	N/A	\$2,337,106	N/A	\$2,336,077
70745	Texas Security Mutual Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$15,641	N/A	-\$15,641
83160	Texas Service Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$260,000	N/A	\$260,000
60542	American Home Life Insurance Company, The	-\$4	N/A	-\$36,140	N/A	-\$36,144
80659	Canada Life Assurance Company, The	\$79,915	N/A	-\$205,529	N/A	-\$125,614
61581	Capitol Life Insurance Company, The	N/A	N/A	-\$3,496,063	N/A	-\$3,496,063
61832	Chesapeake Life Insurance Company, The	\$691,830	N/A	\$1,957,469	N/A	\$2,649,299
76236	Cincinnati Life Insurance Company, The	-\$18,505	N/A	\$8,800,701	N/A	\$8,782,196
80675	Crown Life Insurance Company, The	-\$9,634	N/A	\$72,880	N/A	\$63,246
80705	Great-West Life Assurance Company, The	\$8,370	N/A	\$188,533	N/A	\$196,903
19429	Insurance Company of the State of Pennsylvania, The	\$2,125	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$2,125
65242	Lafayette Life Insurance Company, The	\$0	N/A	-\$844,399	N/A	-\$844,399

	Reported Texas Calendar	Year 2010 Profi	ts and Losses by	Coverage Type		
NAIC Number	Company	Accident and Health	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
97055	MEGA Life And Health Insurance Company, The	\$15,287,658	N/A	\$191,965	-\$40,925	\$15,438,698
67091	Northwestern Mutual Life Insurance Company, The	\$8,241,811	N/A	\$33,284,005	N/A	\$41,525,816
67172	Ohio National Life Insurance Company	\$57,082	N/A	\$6,852,977	N/A	\$6,910,059
67180	Ohio State Life Insurance Company, The	N/A	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0
56383	United Commercial Travelers of America, The Order of	\$9,509	N/A	\$9,871	N/A	\$19,380
67598	Paul Revere Life Insurance Company, The	\$2,848,115	N/A	\$121,298	N/A	\$2,969,413
67601	Paul Revere Variable Annuity Insurance Company, The	N/A	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0
93262	Penn Insurance And Annuity Company, The	N/A	N/A	\$35,877,145	N/A	\$35,877,145
67644	Penn Mutual Life Insurance Company, The	-\$1,272,170	N/A	\$53,229,226	N/A	\$51,957,056
90247	Pharmacists Life Insurance Company, The	N/A	N/A	\$16,112	N/A	\$16,112
68241	Prudential Insurance Company of America, The	-\$6,024,617	N/A	\$54,172,036	N/A	\$48,147,419
68357	Reliable Life Insurance Company, The	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0
70435	Savings Bank Life Insurance Company of Massachusetts, The	N/A	N/A	\$282,934	N/A	\$282,934
69116	State Life Insurance Company, The	\$111,127	N/A	\$655,118	N/A	\$766,245
58068	Independent Order of Foresters, The	\$469,838	N/A	\$25,605,243	N/A	\$26,075,081
80837	Union Central Life Insurance Company, The	\$1,626,535	N/A	-\$708,919	N/A	\$917,616
69744	Union Labor Life Insurance Company, The	-\$420,022	N/A	-\$391,637	N/A	-\$811,659
70106	United States Life Insurance Company in the City of New York, The	\$1,596,433	N/A	\$3,978,563	\$0	\$5,574,996
70238	Variable Annuity Life Insurance Company, The	N/A	N/A	\$5,208,932	N/A	\$5,208,932

	Reported Texas Calendar	Year 2010 Profit	s and Losses by	Coverage Type		
NAIC Number	Company	Accident and Health	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
70483	Western And Southern Life Insurance Company, The	\$86,816	N/A	\$72,805	N/A	\$159,621
56014	Thrivent Financial For Lutherans	-\$3,458,085	N/A	\$8,689,259	N/A	\$5,231,174
97721	Thrivent Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$1,076,433	N/A	\$1,076,433
60142	TIAA-CREF Life Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0
25534	TIG Insurance Company	\$54,819	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$54,819
69477	Time Insurance Company	-\$4,542,812	N/A	\$192,701	N/A	-\$4,350,111
87823	T.J.M. Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$76,051	N/A	-\$76,051
69493	Tower Life Insurance Company	\$56,735	N/A	\$655,546	N/A	\$712,281
69566	Trans World Assurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$1,516,706	N/A	\$1,516,706
79022	Transamerica Advisors Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$20,871,012	N/A	\$20,871,012
70688	Transamerica Financial Life Insurance Company	-\$2,860	N/A	\$1,460,465	\$5,342	\$1,462,947
86231	Transamerica Life Insurance Company	\$1,826,128	N/A	\$19,603,955	\$1,499,693	\$22,929,776
99473	Trans-Western Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$33,420	N/A	\$33,420
25658	Travelers Indemnity Company, The	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$0	\$0
60227	Trinity Life Insurance Company	-\$7	N/A	-\$442,283	N/A	-\$442,290
61425	Trustmark Insurance Company	\$890,195	N/A	\$372,595	N/A	\$1,262,790
62863	Trustmark Life Insurance Company	\$2,611,182	N/A	\$29,066	N/A	\$2,640,248
80802	Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada	\$2,752,740	N/A	\$10,268,912	N/A	\$13,021,652
84530	U.S. Financial Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$1,965,852	N/A	\$1,965,852
97772	US Health And Life Insurance Company	-\$634,437	N/A	\$4,920	N/A	-\$629,517
29599	U.S. Specialty Insurance Company	\$1,344,825	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$1,344,825
67423	UBS Life Insurance Company USA	N/A	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0
86371	Ullico Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$37,071	N/A	\$37,071
10076	UniCare Health Insurance Company of Texas, Inc.	-\$2,285,075	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$2,285,075

	Reported Texas Calenda	r Year 2010 Profit	s and Losses by	Coverage Type		
NAIC Number	Company	Accident and Health	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
95420	UniCare Health Plans of Texas, Inc.	N/A	\$1,212,154	N/A	N/A	\$1,212,154
80314	UniCare Life & Health Insurance Company	\$3,349,813	N/A	\$160,946	N/A	\$3,510,759
11121	Unified Life Insurance Company	\$253,594	N/A	\$22,981	N/A	\$276,575
91529	Unimerica Insurance Company	\$742,452	N/A	\$2,183,627	N/A	\$2,926,079
69701	Union Bankers Insurance Company	\$922,646	N/A	\$6,984,867	N/A	\$7,907,513
62596	Union Fidelity Life Insurance Company	-\$3,033,126	N/A	-\$1,962,474	N/A	-\$4,995,600
70408	Union Security Insurance Company	\$3,547,135	N/A	\$1,388,421	N/A	\$4,935,556
92916	United American Insurance Company	\$1,447,005	N/A	\$117,545	N/A	\$1,564,550
90387	United Assurance Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$1,145	N/A	\$1,145
95160	United Concordia Dental Plans of Texas, Inc.	N/A	\$32,193	N/A	N/A	\$32,193
85766	United Concordia Insurance Company	-\$116,031	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$116,031
95142	United Dental Care of Texas, Inc.	N/A	\$933,570	N/A	N/A	\$933,570
87645	United Fidelity Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$4,214,511	\$10,660	\$4,225,171
77194	United Funeral Directors Benefit Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$1,020,527	N/A	\$1,020,527
63983	United Heritage Life Insurance Company	\$11,168	N/A	\$1,791,974	N/A	\$1,803,142
69922	United Home Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$43,897	N/A	\$43,897
94099	United Investors Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$4,033,000	N/A	\$4,033,000
69973	United Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$192,147	N/A	\$192,147
92703	United National Life Insurance Company of America	-\$10,399	N/A	\$26,013	N/A	\$15,614
69868	United of Omaha Life Insurance Company	-\$11,678,845	N/A	\$3,046,040	N/A	-\$8,632,805
42129	United Security Assurance Company of Pennsylvania	\$78,662	N/A	\$269	N/A	\$78,931
21113	United States Fire Insurance Company	\$7,245,955	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$7,245,955
56456	United States Letter Carriers Mutual Benefit Association	\$9,960	N/A	-\$3,972	N/A	\$5,988
63479	United Teacher Associates Insurance Company	\$2,092,482	N/A	\$345,521	N/A	\$2,438,003

	Reported Texas Calenda	r Year 2010 Profit	s and Losses by	Coverage Type		
NAIC Number	Company	Accident and Health	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
72850	United World Life Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	\$163,227	N/A	\$163,227
79413	UnitedHealthcare Insurance Company	\$41,628,708	N/A	\$2,319,525	N/A	\$43,948,233
95765	UnitedHealthcare of Texas, Inc.	N/A	\$2,156,999	N/A	N/A	\$2,156,999
63819	Unity Financial Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$89,000	N/A	\$89,000
70114	Unity Mutual Life Insurance Company	\$464	N/A	-\$1,693	N/A	-\$1,229
70122	Universal Fidelity Life Insurance Company	\$3,518	N/A	\$46,675	N/A	\$50,193
70130	Universal Guaranty Life Insurance Company	\$85	N/A	-\$185,354	N/A	-\$185,269
13636	Universal HMO of Texas, Inc.	N/A	-\$706,110	N/A	N/A	-\$706,110
70173	Universal Underwriters Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$418,829	-\$43,215	\$375,614
62235	Unum Life Insurance Company of America	\$20,005,849	N/A	\$13,813,863	N/A	\$33,819,712
72613	USAA Direct Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$14,816	N/A	-\$14,816
69663	USAA Life Insurance Company	\$1,447,824	N/A	\$43,241,273	N/A	\$44,689,097
94358	USAble Life	\$656	N/A	\$1,398	N/A	\$2,054
95764	UTMB Health Plans, Inc.	-\$301,923	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$301,923
12346	Valley Baptist Insurance Company	-\$1,347,344	\$550,555	N/A	N/A	-\$796,789
95799	ValueOptions of Texas, Inc.	N/A	\$6,926,805	N/A	N/A	\$6,926,805
68632	Vantis Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$57,645	N/A	\$57,645
39616	Vision Service Plan Insurance Company	\$24,118,737	\$19,463	N/A	N/A	\$24,138,200
70319	Washington National Insurance Company	\$11,307,078	N/A	\$1,364,697	N/A	\$12,671,775
12964	WellCare of Texas, Inc.	N/A	\$1,863,618	N/A	N/A	\$1,863,618
25011	Wesco Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$890	-\$890
70335	West Coast Life Insurance Company	-\$45,231	N/A	\$14,211,268	N/A	\$14,166,037
80993	Western American Life Insurance Company	\$11,812	N/A	\$743,065	N/A	\$754,877
81043	Western Bankers Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$607,342	N/A	\$607,342
58017	Western Fraternal Life Association	N/A	N/A	\$55,638	N/A	\$55,638
70432	Western National Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$951 <i>,</i> 576	N/A	\$951,576
91413	Western Reserve Life Assurance Co. of Ohio	\$296,977	N/A	\$10,456,342	N/A	\$10,753,319

	Reported Texas Calenda	r Year 2010 Profit	s and Losses by	Coverage Type		
NAIC Number	Company	Accident and Health	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
77925	Western United Life Assurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$309,512	N/A	\$309,512
92622	Western-Southern Life Assurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$4,322,313	N/A	\$4,322,313
78301	Westward Life Insurance Company	-\$19,445	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$19,445
60704	Wilton Reassurance Life Company of New York	-\$8	N/A	\$13,926	\$2,370	\$16,288
60399	Wisconsin Family Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$512,908	N/A	\$512,908
56170	Woman's Life Insurance Society	N/A	N/A	-\$25,520	N/A	-\$25,520
57320	Woodmen of the World Life Insurance Society	-\$219,314	N/A	-\$49,978	N/A	-\$269,292
79987	World Corp Insurance Company	\$7,253	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$7,253
70629	World Insurance Company	\$837,018	N/A	-\$1,302	N/A	\$835,716
30325	Zale Indemnity Company	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$116,017	\$116,017
71323	Zale Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$23,676	\$63,732	\$40,056
16535	Zurich American Insurance Company	\$2,522,300	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$2,522,300
90557	Zurich American Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0

FIRST QUARTER 2011

First Quarter 2011 Financial Tables

	Financial Table 1 – Primary Health Care Services First Quarter 2011 Experience (1/1/11 – 3/31/11)								
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums Written	Average Annual Premium Per Life	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†				
1	Blue Cross And Blue Shield of Texas, A Division of Health Care Service Corporation	49.7%	\$1,821,946,462	\$3,438.13	74.6%				
2	UnitedHealthcare Insurance Company	15.8%	\$579,153,583	\$4,475.86	84.9%				
3	Aetna Life Insurance Company	8.3%	\$303,998,207	\$3,666.19	81.7%				
4	Humana Insurance Company	3.9%	\$143,024,937	\$3,268.41	58.3%				
5	Aetna Health Inc.	3.5%	\$127,831,737	\$4,036.35	79.2%				
6	Humana Health Plan of Texas, Inc.	3.3%	\$119,246,440	\$3,778.35	76.0%				
7	Scott And White Health Plan	2.9%	\$106,107,852	\$4,076.32	93.7%				
8	Connecticut General Life Insurance Company	2.8%	\$103,806,380	\$4,129.94	80.1%				
9	Principal Life Insurance Company	1.6%	\$57,346,356	\$4,803.23	73.0%				
10	Time Insurance Company	1.0%	\$35,243,439	\$3,257.65	66.2%				
11	Golden Rule Insurance Company	0.9%	\$34,543,346	\$1,325.46	51.2%				
12	SHA, L.L.C.	0.9%	\$33,619,582	\$3,253.90	89.3%				
13	PacifiCare Life And Health Insurance Company	0.8%	\$27,449,505	\$3,816.00	75.0%				
14	Cigna Healthcare of Texas, Inc.	0.6%	\$20,425,461	\$4,946.00	86.8%				
15	UnitedHealthcare Benefits of Texas, Inc.	0.5%	\$19,223,848	\$4,380.00	79.6%				
16	John Alden Life Insurance Company	0.5%	\$18,902,049	\$3,224.94	57.4%				
17	Trustmark Life Insurance Company	0.3%	\$12,251,113	\$4,742.53	66.3%				
18	Guardian Life Insurance Company of America, The	0.3%	\$10,606,881	\$5,099.76	78.2%				
19	Valley Baptist Insurance Company	0.3%	\$10,415,922	\$3,421.77	69.7%				
20	Southwest Life & Health Insurance Company	0.2%	\$8,667,670	\$3,010.05	79.2%				
21	MEGA Life And Health Insurance Company, The	0.2%	\$8,025,340	\$3,046.92	52.7%				
22	Community First Health Plans, Inc.	0.2%	\$6,438,889	\$3,018.93	87.7%				
23	World Insurance Company	0.2%	\$6,115,254	\$2,473.00	69.5%				
24	New York Life Insurance Company	0.2%	\$6,115,084	\$2,211.55	119.6%				

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

	Financial Table 1 – Primary Health Care Services First Quarter 2011 Experience (1/1/11 – 3/31/11)						
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums Written	Average Annual Premium Per Life	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†		
25	USAble Life	0.1%	\$4,239,542	\$3,005.54	72.1%		
-	Top 25 Companies	99.0%	\$3,624,744,879	\$3,668.91	77.0%		
-	All Companies Reporting Experience	100.0%	\$3,668,356,759	\$3,646.30	77.0%		

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

	Financial Table 2 – Supplemental Services First Quarter 2011 Experience (1/1/11 – 3/31/11)							
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums Written	Average Annual Premium Per Life	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†			
1	Metropolitan Life Insurance Company	8.8%	\$89,523,801	\$156.84	73.7%			
2	UnitedHealthcare Insurance Company	6.9%	\$70,696,565	\$194.44	78.3%			
3	Connecticut General Life Insurance Company	5.2%	\$53,171,371	\$432.20	80.1%			
4	Unum Life Insurance Company of America	5.2%	\$52,680,827	\$227.00	86.6%			
5	Delta Dental Insurance Company	4.5%	\$45,967,865	\$250.28	81.8%			
6	Guardian Life Insurance Company of America, The	3.9%	\$40,028,620	\$229.48	67.8%			
7	Hartford Life And Accident Insurance Company	3.7%	\$37,984,693	\$56.12	88.2%			
8	Vision Service Plan Insurance Company	3.1%	\$31,927,769	\$21.56	95.6%			
9	Aetna Life Insurance Company	3.1%	\$31,518,730	\$178.12	82.2%			
10	Life Insurance Company of North America	2.5%	\$25,536,827	\$204.36	67.2%			
11	Prudential Insurance Company of America, The	2.5%	\$25,514,256	\$196.44	59.9%			
12	Ameritas Life Insurance Corp.	2.5%	\$25,075,664	\$198.88	74.2%			
13	Lincoln National Life Insurance Company, The	2.4%	\$24,869,477	\$139.48	62.6%			
14	Standard Insurance Company	2.3%	\$23,608,021	\$240.40	55.8%			
15	Molina Healthcare of Texas Insurance Company	2.0%	\$20,354,047	\$1,286.44	77.9%			
16	Fort Dearborn Life Insurance Company	1.7%	\$17,583,663	\$666.28	73.2%			
17	Principal Life Insurance Company	1.7%	\$17,139,444	\$361.40	57.4%			
18	Blue Cross And Blue Shield of Texas, A Division of Health Care Service Corporation	1.5%	\$15,476,465	\$320.64	74.3%			
19	ACE American Insurance Company	1.5%	\$15,411,616	\$16.64	0.6%			
20	HumanaDental Insurance Company	1.4%	\$14,593,714	\$320.96	62.3%			
21	American Fidelity Assurance Company	1.4%	\$13,775,322	\$324.36	49.4%			
22	Union Security Insurance Company	1.3%	\$13,522,358	\$308.56	61.6%			
23	Northwestern Mutual Life Insurance Company, The	1.3%	\$12,844,475	\$1,341.00	19.4%			

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

	Financial Table 2 – Supplemental Services First Quarter 2011 Experience (1/1/11 – 3/31/11)								
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums Written	Average Annual Premium Per Life	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†				
24	Liberty Life Assurance Company of Boston	1.2%	\$12,292,987	\$352.04	70.3%				
25	Fidelity Security Life Insurance Company	1.1%	\$11,417,661	\$48.76	73.4%				
26	American Family Life Assurance Company of Columbus	1.1%	\$10,990,716	\$558.44	44.1%				
27	Aetna Dental Inc.	1.0%	\$9,980,360	\$210.28	38.0%				
28	American Heritage Life Insurance Company	1.0%	\$9,905,507	\$146.36	15.6%				
29	Reliance Standard Life Insurance Company	1.0%	\$9,724,129	\$226.48	84.1%				
30	Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada	0.9%	\$8,938,443	\$161.44	68.5%				
31	Provident Life And Accident Insurance Company	0.9%	\$8,840,840	\$607.84	107.7%				
32	Denticare, Inc.	0.8%	\$8,302,507	\$114.84	61.9%				
33	Cigna Dental Health of Texas, Inc.	0.8%	\$7,925,358	\$182.12	52.3%				
34	United Concordia Insurance Company	0.7%	\$7,569,625	\$273.56	81.3%				
35	Massachusetts Mutual Life Insurance Company	0.7%	\$6,626,846	\$1,678.64	46.9%				
36	National Union Fire Insurance Company of Pittsburgh, PA	0.7%	\$6,590,209	\$74.40	114.5%				
37	United of Omaha Life Insurance Company	0.6%	\$6,485,924	\$105.76	49.9%				
38	Stonebridge Life Insurance Company	0.6%	\$6,129,137	\$55.00	36.5%				
39	Colonial Life And Accident Insurance Company	0.6%	\$5,561,578	\$333.84	34.4%				
40	Pan-American Life Insurance Company	0.5%	\$5,517,595	\$972.56	74.4%				
41	National Guardian Life Insurance Company	0.5%	\$5,404,200	\$38.76	62.8%				
42	American United Life Insurance Company	0.5%	\$5,338,926	\$286.72	60.8%				
43	CompBenefits Insurance Company	0.5%	\$5,310,958	\$104.60	66.9%				
44	Monumental Life Insurance Company	0.5%	\$4,853,812	\$116.60	52.5%				
45	Union Central Life Insurance Company, The	0.5%	\$4,740,858	\$1,135.20	39.3%				

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

	Financial Table 2 – Supplemental Services First Quarter 2011 Experience (1/1/11 – 3/31/11)								
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums Written	Average Annual Premium Per Life	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†				
46	Berkshire Life Insurance Company of America	0.5%	\$4,657,176	\$3,725.00	36.2%				
47	Sun Life And Health Insurance Company (U.S.)	0.5%	\$4,639,794	\$278.28	55.3%				
48	Federal Insurance Company	0.4%	\$3,996,357	\$29.56	41.2%				
49	BCS Insurance Company	0.4%	\$3,849,797	\$3,114.72	40.2%				
50	Paul Revere Life Insurance Company, The	0.4%	\$3,844,434	\$1,493.56	115.1%				
51	RiverSource Life Insurance Company	0.4%	\$3,760,275	\$1,080.32	26.3%				
52	National Pacific Dental, Inc.	0.4%	\$3,718,246	\$88.56	66.3%				
53	Mutual of Omaha Insurance Company	0.3%	\$3,446,496	\$25.20	39.9%				
-	Top 53 Companies	90.4%	\$919,166,341	\$124.45	69.7%				
-	All Companies Reporting Experience	100.0%	\$1,018,423,524	\$103.84	69.1%				

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

	Financial Table 3 – Specific Health Services First Quarter 2011 Experience (1/1/11 – 3/31/11)							
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums Written	Average Annual Premium Per Life	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†			
1	American Family Life Assurance Company of Columbus	38.2%	\$70,333,240	\$199.20	49.6%			
2	Colonial Life And Accident Insurance Company	7.1%	\$13,028,744	\$171.84	34.0%			
3	American Heritage Life Insurance Company	4.6%	\$8,535,034	\$213.32	44.2%			
4	Family Heritage Life Insurance Company of America	4.3%	\$7,980,060	\$315.32	12.4%			
5	Life Insurance Company of North America	4.1%	\$7,538,806	\$26.04	48.3%			
6	Washington National Insurance Company	2.9%	\$5,396,232	\$384.36	44.0%			
7	Provident Life And Accident Insurance Company	2.9%	\$5,391,463	\$216.64	13.5%			
8	Combined Insurance Company of America	2.2%	\$4,027,501	\$173.20	20.7%			
9	United Teacher Associates Insurance Company	2.0%	\$3,681,558	\$296.72	26.6%			
10	United American Insurance Company	1.9%	\$3,506,391	\$851.16	45.8%			
11	National Teachers Associates Life Insurance Company	1.9%	\$3,438,742	\$267.88	71.7%			
12	Conseco Life Insurance Company	1.8%	\$3,246,633	\$387.04	119.7%			
13	Reserve National Insurance Company	1.4%	\$2,577,915	\$1,197.92	45.3%			
14	State Farm Mutual Automobile Insurance Company	1.4%	\$2,537,992	\$448.20	133.9%			
15	American Fidelity Assurance Company	1.3%	\$2,391,672	\$218.08	39.3%			
16	Transamerica Life Insurance Company	1.3%	\$2,385,036	\$289.28	39.9%			
17	Southwest Service Life Insurance Company	1.2%	\$2,208,269	\$582.68	51.4%			
18	U.S. Specialty Insurance Company	1.0%	\$1,842,891	\$3,138.16	56.7%			
19	Mid-West National Life Insurance Company of Tennessee	0.9%	\$1,710,491	\$1,246.24	50.8%			
20	Physicians Mutual Insurance Company	0.9%	\$1,696,767	\$322.44	53.8%			
21	National Family Care Life Insurance Company	0.9%	\$1,670,892	\$81.40	11.7%			
22	Reliable Life Insurance Company, The	0.9%	\$1,587,635	\$66.36	45.8%			
23	Humana Insurance Company	0.8%	\$1,456,541	\$277.20	14.1%			
24	Central United Life Insurance Company	0.8%	\$1,453,978	\$716.68	70.3%			

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

	Financial Table 3 – Specific Health Services First Quarter 2011 Experience (1/1/11 – 3/31/11)								
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums Written	Average Annual Premium Per Life	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†				
25	Standard Life And Casualty Insurance Company	0.8%	\$1,390,844	\$1,190.28	57.1%				
26	American National Insurance Company	0.7%	\$1,337,669	\$110.48	29.0%				
27	Time Insurance Company	0.7%	\$1,336,685	\$594.00	30.5%				
28	Mutual of Omaha Insurance Company	0.7%	\$1,268,432	\$151.88	31.2%				
29	HumanaDental Insurance Company	0.7%	\$1,267,986	\$229.60	51.7%				
-	Top 29 Companies	90.3%	166,226,099	\$165.74	45.6%				
-	All Companies Reporting Experience	100.0%	184,044,440	\$157.52	44.6%				

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

	Financial Table 4 – Government Services – HMO First Quarter 2011 Experience (1/1/11 – 3/31/11)							
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums Written	Average Annual Premium Per Life	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†			
1	UnitedHealthcare Benefits of Texas, Inc.	19.3%	\$525,073,214	\$14,042.96	81.0%			
2	Amerigroup Texas, Inc.	14.6%	\$395,666,691	\$2,720.64	82.7%			
3	Superior Healthplan, Inc.	9.6%	\$261,680,582	\$2,974.60	85.2%			
4	Healthspring Life & Health Insurance Company, Inc.	7.6%	\$205,509,677	\$7,617.48	79.4%			
5	Evercare of Texas, L.L.C.	6.9%	\$186,632,101	\$6,884.88	72.6%			
6	SelectCare of Texas, L.L.C.	5.6%	\$153,248,724	\$13,053.28	84.6%			
7	Texas Children's Health Plan, Inc.	4.8%	\$131,022,482	\$1,784.80	84.3%			
8	Humana Health Plan of Texas, Inc.	4.5%	\$120,839,274	\$11,970.52	83.2%			
9	Community Health Choice, Inc.	4.4%	\$120,466,530	\$2,722.24	87.6%			
10	Bravo Health Texas, Inc.	3.0%	\$80,752,469	\$12,514.44	78.6%			
11	Community First Health Plans, Inc.	2.3%	\$62,031,370	\$2,209.64	84.4%			
12	Molina Healthcare of Texas, Inc.	2.2%	\$60,680,248	\$3,789.96	89.1%			
13	Aetna Health Inc.	2.2%	\$59,022,832	\$3,536.12	76.0%			
14	Cook Children's Health Plan	1.8%	\$48,373,320	\$2,072.32	91.2%			
15	KS Plan Administrators, LLC	1.8%	\$48,089,156	\$10,442.24	87.3%			
16	Driscoll Children's Health Plan	1.5%	\$39,692,710	\$2,903.52	82.1%			
17	Arcadian Health Plan, Inc.	1.3%	\$35,599,523	\$9,935.00	79.3%			
18	Scott And White Health Plan	1.2%	\$33,445,267	\$5,495.68	84.8%			
19	El Paso First Health Plans, Inc.	1.1%	\$30,313,545	\$1,820.56	80.2%			
20	SHA, L.L.C.	0.9%	\$23,817,298	\$2,515.96	96.7%			
21	WellCare of Texas, Inc.	0.8%	\$22,046,208	\$12,563.72	76.4%			
22	SelectCare Health Plans, Inc.	0.7%	\$18,779,002	\$11,855.44	94.7%			
23	ValueOptions of Texas, Inc.	0.7%	\$17,646,720	\$53.60	53.7%			
24	Sterling Life Insurance Company	0.3%	\$9,017,815	\$6,835.56	109.3%			
25	UniCare Health Plans of Texas, Inc.	0.3%	\$8,410,213	\$1,925.76	99.8%			
-	Top 25 Companies	99.4%	\$2,697,856,971	\$2,847.97	81.0%			
-	All Companies Reporting Experience	100.0%	\$2,714,943,866	\$2,848.52	82.2%			

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

	Financial Table 5 – Long-term Care First Quarter 2011 Experience (1/1/11 – 3/31/11)								
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums Written	Average Annual Premium Per Life	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†				
1	Genworth Life Insurance Company	17.5%	\$27,469,795	\$1,662.08	54.7%				
2	John Hancock Life Insurance Company (U.S.A.)	13.9%	\$21,760,976	\$1,250.72	25.5%				
3	Bankers Life And Casualty Company	5.4%	\$8,484,130	\$1,662.24	82.1%				
4	Metropolitan Life Insurance Company	5.3%	\$8,222,427	\$985.76	45.5%				
5	Transamerica Life Insurance Company	5.0%	\$7,872,427	\$1,703.36	125.6%				
6	Continental Casualty Company	4.8%	\$7,452,868	\$876.08	65.4%				
7	Unum Life Insurance Company of America	4.0%	\$6,270,421	\$472.48	47.6%				
8	United Teacher Associates Insurance Company	3.2%	\$5,051,123	\$1,247.96	62.0%				
9	State Farm Mutual Automobile Insurance Company	2.9%	\$4,582,595	\$1,354.28	-25.8%				
10	Senior Health Insurance Company of Pennsylvania	2.7%	\$4,268,667	\$1,366.96	135.9%				
11	Allianz Life Insurance Company of North America	2.4%	\$3,716,818	\$1,484.80	54.6%				
12	New York Life Insurance Company	2.2%	\$3,372,533	\$1,401.88	8.3%				
13	Massachusetts Mutual Life Insurance Company	2.1%	\$3,342,524	\$2,708.68	3.8%				
14	Northwestern Long Term Care Insurance Company	2.1%	\$3,229,668	\$2,120.60	17.4%				
15	Prudential Insurance Company of America, The	1.9%	\$2,892,844	\$1,567.92	36.9%				
16	Penn Treaty Network America Insurance Company	1.8%	\$2,831,280	\$2,256.88	116.9%				
17	Thrivent Financial For Lutherans	1.5%	\$2,394,919	\$1,400.76	105.8%				
18	RiverSource Life Insurance Company	1.5%	\$2,351,953	\$1,256.20	86.7%				
19	Lincoln Benefit Life Company	1.4%	\$2,257,321	N/A	241.2%				
20	Reassure America Life Insurance Company	1.4%	\$2,224,293	\$1,870.72	N/A				
21	Mutual of Omaha Insurance Company	1.3%	\$2,091,647	\$1,586.08	53.0%				
22	Aetna Life Insurance Company	1.3%	\$1,986,427	\$2,839.80	82.2%				
23	Equitable Life And Casualty Insurance Company	1.2%	\$1,926,852	\$1,631.88	49.2%				
24	Physicians Mutual Insurance Company	1.1%	\$1,656,992	\$1,388.92	66.6%				

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

	Financial Table 5 – Long-term Care First Quarter 2011 Experience (1/1/11 – 3/31/11)							
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums Written	Average Annual Premium Per Life	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†			
25	Southern Farm Bureau Life Insurance Company	0.8%	\$1,166,601	\$1,081.20	28.6%			
26	State Life Insurance Company, The	0.6%	\$994,470	\$3,459.04	6.9%			
27	MetLife Insurance Company of Connecticut	0.6%	\$986,401	\$1,716.96	131.7%			
28	AF&L Insurance Company	0.6%	\$974,592	\$2,416.84	82.1%			
-	Top 28 Companies	90.5%	\$141,833,564	\$1,330.54	57.4%			
-	All Companies Reporting Experience	100.0%	\$156,572,523	\$1,326.68	61.8%			

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

Financial Table 6 – Medicare Supplement First Quarter 2011 Experience (1/1/11 – 3/31/11)							
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums Written	Average Annual Premium Per Life	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†		
1	UnitedHealthcare Insurance Company	37.8%	\$127,851,428	\$2,620.68	80.7%		
2	Blue Cross And Blue Shield of Texas, A Division of Health Care Service Corporation	10.6%	\$35,721,920	\$2,222.56	89.1%		
3	United of Omaha Life Insurance Company	8.9%	\$30,102,549	\$1,486.84	93.3%		
4	Mutual of Omaha Insurance Company	3.6%	\$12,183,118	\$3,027.04	65.6%		
5	State Farm Mutual Automobile Insurance Company	3.5%	\$11,735,008	\$3,534.12	73.5%		
6	Christian Fidelity Life Insurance Company	2.2%	\$7,577,780	\$2,773.20	80.2%		
7	Bankers Life And Casualty Company	2.1%	\$6,981,129	\$2,649.64	75.6%		
8	Loyal American Life Insurance Company	2.0%	\$6,746,422	\$2,009.04	107.8%		
9	USAA Life Insurance Company	1.8%	\$5,924,441	\$2,127.84	79.9%		
10	New Era Life Insurance Company	1.5%	\$5,107,227	\$2,560.64	75.4%		
11	Physicians Mutual Insurance Company	1.4%	\$4,612,931	\$2,971.28	75.8%		
12	Provident American Life & Health Insurance Company	1.2%	\$3,881,411	\$2,951.64	67.8%		
13	Transamerica Life Insurance Company	1.1%	\$3,866,309	\$2,208.04	85.0%		
14	United American Insurance Company	1.1%	\$3,706,127	\$3,235.36	58.4%		
15	Old Surety Life Insurance Company	1.1%	\$3,659,738	\$2,329.20	62.8%		
16	Washington National Insurance Company	1.1%	\$3,540,807	\$2,955.00	70.7%		
17	Royal Neighbors of America	1.0%	\$3,367,268	\$2,210.60	89.3%		
18	New Era Life Insurance Company of the Midwest	1.0%	\$3,235,340	\$1,417.60	77.0%		
19	United Teacher Associates Insurance Company	0.9%	\$3,192,168	\$3,112.04	63.6%		
20	Sierra Health And Life Insurance Company, Inc.	0.9%	\$3,178,568	\$2,494.96	97.3%		
21	Physicians Life Insurance Company	0.9%	\$3,148,561	\$1,983.04	77.4%		
22	UniCare Health Insurance Company of Texas. Inc.	0.9%	\$2,931,042	\$3,006.96	94.9%		
23	American Continental Insurance Company	0.9%	\$2,902,674	\$2,142.20	106.2%		

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

	Financial Table 6 – Medicare Supplement First Quarter 2011 Experience (1/1/11 – 3/31/11)							
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums Written	Average Annual Premium Per Life	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†			
24	American Pioneer Life Insurance Company	0.8%	\$2,531,926	\$3,791.72	79.5%			
25	Dallas General Life Insurance Company	0.7%	\$2,489,474	\$3,249.96	79.2%			
26	Assured Life Association	0.7%	\$2,251,052	\$1,698.28	103.1%			
27	Sentinel Security Life Insurance Company	0.7%	\$2,191,583	\$1,503.64	84.8%			
-	Top 27 Companies	90.4%	\$304,618,001	\$2,366.41	82.2%			
-	All Companies Reporting Experience	100.0%	\$338,461,745	\$2,385.16	81.9%			

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

	Financial Table 7 – Life Coverage First Quarter 2011 Experience (1/1/11 – 3/31/11)				
Rank	Company Company Market and Share Considerations Written		Pure Direct Loss Ratio†		
1	Metropolitan Life Insurance Company	6.1%	\$143,646,322	92.7%	
2	Northwestern Mutual Life Insurance Company, The	4.6%	\$109,338,817	22.4%	
3	New York Life Insurance Company	4.1%	\$97,400,298	30.7%	
4	Lincoln National Life Insurance Company, The	3.9%	\$91,595,451	65.0%	
5	State Farm Life Insurance Company	3.4%	\$79,912,872	40.5%	
6	Massachusetts Mutual Life Insurance Company	3.1%	\$73,891,199	47.1%	
7	Prudential Insurance Company of America, The	2.8%	\$64,765,553	122.9%	
8	John Hancock Life Insurance Company (U.S.A.)	2.5%	\$58,852,686	65.2%	
9	American General Life Insurance Company	2.5%	\$58,356,394	52.1%	
10	Midland National Life Insurance Company	2.3%	\$53,911,047	9.8%	
11	New York Life Insurance And Annuity Corporation	2.0%	\$47,437,247	26.9%	
12	Pacific Life Insurance Company	2.0%	\$46,370,632	72.5%	
13	Transamerica Life Insurance Company	1.9%	\$45,070,058	67.3%	
14	Primerica Life Insurance Company	1.5%	\$35,875,154	50.7%	
15	Farmers New World Life Insurance Company	1.5%	\$35,463,020	40.1%	
16	Fort Dearborn Life Insurance Company	1.5%	\$34,184,665	91.9%	
17	Pruco Life Insurance Company	1.4%	\$32,039,854	N/A	
18	Protective Life Insurance Company	1.4%	\$31,867,661	80.5%	
19	American National Insurance Company	1.3%	\$31,606,778	140.5%	
20	Lincoln Benefit Life Company	1.3%	\$31,590,916	38.4%	
21	Life Insurance Company of North America	1.3%	\$31,281,680	63.0%	
22	AXA Equitable Life Insurance Company	1.3%	\$30,321,868	46.1%	
23	ReliaStar Life Insurance Company	1.3%	\$30,319,328	71.4%	
24	Minnesota Life Insurance Company	1.3%	\$29,460,591	59.6%	
25	Unum Life Insurance Company of America	1.2%	\$29,292,886	90.0%	
26	Southern Farm Bureau Life Insurance Company	1.2%	\$27,564,753	52.3%	
27	Guardian Life Insurance Company of America, The	1.1%	\$26,854,610	19.0%	

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

Financial Table 7 – Life Coverage First Quarter 2011 Experience (1/1/11 – 3/31/11)				
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums and Considerations Written	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†
28	Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada	1.1%	\$26,533,322	103.1%
29	Hartford Life And Annuity Insurance Company	1.1%	\$25,751,291	10.4%
30	United of Omaha Life Insurance Company	1.1%	\$25,543,701	54.1%
31	USAA Life Insurance Company	1.1%	\$25,301,358	59.2%
32	RiverSource Life Insurance Company	1.0%	\$22,744,807	21.8%
33	Hartford Life And Accident Insurance Company	1.0%	\$22,544,646	100.6%
34	Genworth Life And Annuity Insurance Company	0.9%	\$21,510,070	122.7%
35	Reliable Life Insurance Company, The	0.8%	\$19,848,766	43.4%
36	MetLife Investors USA Insurance Company	0.8%	\$19,820,036	4.1%
37	West Coast Life Insurance Company	0.8%	\$19,800,077	56.4%
38	Principal Life Insurance Company	0.8%	\$19,333,073	53.6%
39	Standard Insurance Company	0.8%	\$18,781,034	79.1%
40	Aviva Life And Annuity Company	0.8%	\$17,841,577	58.3%
41	Aetna Life Insurance Company	0.7%	\$16,403,981	101.5%
42	Texas Life Insurance Company	0.7%	\$15,978,505	56.9%
43	Security Life of Denver Insurance Company	0.7%	\$15,328,582	46.4%
44	American Memorial Life Insurance Company	0.6%	\$15,165,960	51.4%
45	Reassure America Life Insurance Company	0.6%	\$14,856,800	292.9%
46	Principal National Life Insurance Company	0.6%	\$14,490,696	N/A
47	Globe Life And Accident Insurance Company	0.6%	\$14,414,475	41.1%
48	Knights of Columbus	0.6%	\$14,229,557	28.7%
49	Penn Mutual Life Insurance Company, The	0.6%	\$14,213,588	10.7%
50	Thrivent Financial For Lutherans	0.6%	\$13,919,381	67.5%
51	American General Life And Accident Insurance Company	0.5%	\$12,716,542	76.8%
52	Allstate Life Insurance Company	0.5%	\$12,511,782	55.1%
53	Western Reserve Life Assurance Co. of Ohio	0.5%	\$12,282,757	10.7%
54	Fidelity & Guaranty Life Insurance Company	0.4%	\$10,267,544	38.7%
55	Woodmen of the World Life Insurance Society	0.4%	\$10,254,810	39.2%
56	Ohio National Life Assurance Corporation	0.4%	\$10,193,863	46.4%
57	Nationwide Life Insurance Company	0.4%	\$9,865,262	16.0%

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

	Financial Table 7 – Life Coverage First Quarter 2011 Experience (1/1/11 – 3/31/11)				
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums and Considerations Written	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†	
58	Nationwide Life And Annuity Insurance Company	0.4%	\$8,461,663	29.8%	
59	Great-West Life & Annuity Insurance Company	0.4%	\$8,174,865	23.0%	
60	CUNA Mutual Insurance Society	0.3%	\$8,036,417	39.9%	
61	Forethought Life Insurance Company	0.3%	\$7,836,258	60.6%	
62	Banner Life Insurance Company	0.3%	\$7,825,276	67.2%	
63	Jackson National Life Insurance Company	0.3%	\$7,521,602	151.9%	
64	North American Company For Life And Health Insurance	0.3%	\$7,517,037	78.0%	
65	Liberty Life Assurance Company of Boston	0.3%	\$7,429,162	40.5%	
66	Reliance Standard Life Insurance Company	0.3%	\$7,303,150	63.7%	
67	General American Life Insurance Company	0.3%	\$7,186,330	82.4%	
68	Conseco Life Insurance Company	0.3%	\$6,956,684	141.6%	
69	MetLife Insurance Company of Connecticut	0.3%	\$6,675,307	103.8%	
70	Genworth Life Insurance Company	0.3%	\$6,227,621	33.2%	
71	Funeral Directors Life Insurance Company	0.3%	\$6,180,048	67.0%	
72	American Income Life Insurance Company	0.3%	\$6,116,880	15.2%	
73	American Family Life Assurance Company of Columbus	0.3%	\$6,079,161	50.2%	
74	Union Security Insurance Company	0.3%	\$5,831,641	48.6%	
75	Lafayette Life Insurance Company, The	0.2%	\$5,750,195	18.6%	
76	Independent Order of Foresters, The	0.2%	\$5,729,193	52.1%	
77	Penn Insurance And Annuity Company, The	0.2%	\$5,631,846	4.6%	
78	Provident Life And Accident Insurance Company	0.2%	\$5,506,735	26.1%	
79	Monumental Life Insurance Company	0.2%	\$5,404,267	52.7%	
80	Stonebridge Life Insurance Company	0.2%	\$5,338,290	72.2%	
81	Ohio National Life Insurance Company	0.2%	\$5,318,736	20.2%	
82	Catholic Life Insurance	0.2%	\$5,250,386	93.0%	
83	National Farm Life Insurance Company	0.2%	\$5,188,307	38.6%	
84	Texas Service Life Insurance Company	0.2%	\$5,103,595	16.9%	
85	MTL Insurance Company	0.2%	\$5,102,245	2.7%	
86	American United Life Insurance Company	0.2%	\$4,984,666	20.4%	
87	American Fidelity Assurance Company	0.2%	\$4,952,344	125.4%	
88	Homesteaders Life Company	0.2%	\$4,783,544	53.2%	

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

	Financial Table 7 – Life Coverage First Quarter 2011 Experience (1/1/11 – 3/31/11)					
Rank	Company Company Market and Share Considerations Written			Pure Direct Loss Ratio†		
89	Colonial Life And Accident Insurance Company	0.2%	\$4,781,018	24.2%		
90	U.S. Financial Life Insurance Company	0.2%	\$4,760,337	146.6%		
-	Top 90 Companies	89.8%	\$2,125,664,989	58.0%		
-	All Companies Reporting Experience	100.0%	\$2,356,161,062	59.0%		

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

	Financial Table 8 – Credit Coverage First Quarter 2011 Experience (1/1/11 – 3/31/11)				
Rank	Company	Market Share*	Direct Premiums and Consideration Written	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†	
1	CUNA Mutual Insurance Society	31.21%	\$15,917,245	43.96%	
2	Central States Health & Life Co. of Omaha	16.93%	\$8,634,799	9.49%	
3	American Bankers Life Assurance Company of Florida	9.70%	\$4,945,196	36.65%	
4	American National Insurance Company	9.11%	\$4,644,285	52.84%	
5	Financial American Life Insurance Company	5.45%	\$2,779,340	15.58%	
6	Protective Life Insurance Company	4.82%	\$2,457,435	22.43%	
7	American Health And Life Insurance Company	4.54%	\$2,316,769	59.92%	
8	Transamerica Life Insurance Company	4.17%	\$2,126,181	36.67%	
9	American Heritage Life Insurance Company	3.39%	\$1,726,432	53.80%	
10	Household Life Insurance Company	2.47%	\$1,261,297	23.93%	
11	Old United Life Insurance Company	1.99%	\$1,016,366	13.13%	
12	Minnesota Life Insurance Company	1.94%	\$987,175	126.62%	
13	Enterprise Life Insurance Company	1.04%	\$531,163	46.18%	
14	State Farm Mutual Automobile Insurance Company	0.97%	\$494,786	11.58%	
15	Guarantee Trust Life Insurance Company	0.79%	\$403,040	4.96%	
16	Cherokee National Life Insurance Company	0.63%	\$323,692	28.49%	
17	Merit Life Insurance Co.	0.55%	\$280,576	46.80%	
18	Monumental Life Insurance Company	0.51%	\$261,649	27.62%	
19	Centurion Life Insurance Company	0.46%	\$233,154	117.42%	
20	Central States Indemnity Co. of Omaha	0.44%	\$222,208	14.13%	
21	Wesco Insurance Company	0.35%	\$177,091	6.90%	
22	SWBC Life Insurance Company	0.27%	\$137,532	27.84%	
23	Life Protection Insurance Company	0.16%	\$82,995	163.16%	
24	Zale Indemnity Company	0.14%	\$71,906	2.20%	
25	Life of the South Insurance Company	0.12%	\$61,606	115.90%	
-	Top 25 Companies	102.2%	\$52,093,918	36.5%	
-	All Companies Reporting Experience	100.0%	\$50,996,937	43.6%	

^{*} The market share for the top 25 companies exceeds 100 percent because some companies reported negative premium for credit coverage. An example of negative premium is a portion of prepaid premium refunded to the consumer.

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

Financial Table 9 – Annuities					
	First Quarter 2011 Experience (1/1/11 -				
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums Written		
1	Pruco Life Insurance Company	7.2%	\$335,028,035		
2	Jackson National Life Insurance Company	6.6%	\$307,869,117		
3	ING Life Insurance And Annuity Company	6.0%	\$282,027,575		
4	John Hancock Life Insurance Company (U.S.A.)	6.0%	\$280,700,944		
5	MetLife Investors USA Insurance Company	5.3%	\$248,421,996		
6	Lincoln National Life Insurance Company, The	4.8%	\$224,658,173		
7	Western National Life Insurance Company	3.8%	\$175,622,852		
8	Allianz Life Insurance Company of North America	3.7%	\$174,640,324		
9	Hartford Life Insurance Company	3.6%	\$167,881,126		
10	New York Life Insurance And Annuity Corporation	3.4%	\$158,546,905		
11	Nationwide Life Insurance Company	3.0%	\$139,640,036		
12	American United Life Insurance Company	2.5%	\$117,693,424		
13	AXA Equitable Life Insurance Company	2.4%	\$111,821,396		
14	Teachers Insurance and Annuity Association of America	2.1%	\$96,873,465		
15	American Equity Investment Life Insurance Company	2.0%	\$93,598,340		
16	Variable Annuity Life Insurance Company, The	2.0%	\$92,331,158		
17	USAA Life Insurance Company	2.0%	\$91,148,702		
18	Aviva Life And Annuity Company	1.9%	\$87,755,698		
19	RiverSource Life Insurance Company	1.7%	\$81,633,323		
20	Transamerica Life Insurance Company	1.6%	\$72,685,513		
21	Great-West Life & Annuity Insurance Company	1.4%	\$65,477,064		
22	SunAmerica Annuity And Life Assurance Company	1.3%	\$59,857,968		
23	Metropolitan Life Insurance Company	1.2%	\$57,652,108		
24	Protective Life Insurance Company	1.2%	\$56,736,170		
25	Pacific Life Insurance Company	1.2%	\$53,640,439		
26	Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada (U.S.)	1.1%	\$52,263,235		
27	Fidelity Investments Life Insurance Company	1.1%	\$49,353,880		
28	ING USA Annuity And Life Insurance Company	0.8%	\$38,407,102		
29	Thrivent Financial For Lutherans	0.8%	\$37,503,098		
30	Standard Insurance Company	0.8%	\$35,229,215		
31	CUNA Mutual Insurance Society	0.7%	\$34,168,212		
32	Massachusetts Mutual Life Insurance Company	0.7%	\$32,240,223		
33	MetLife Insurance Company of Connecticut	0.6%	\$30,050,918		
34	Life Insurance Company of the Southwest	0.6%	\$26,136,010		
35	American National Insurance Company	0.6%	\$25,620,247		

	Financial Table 9 – Annuities First Quarter 2011 Experience (1/1/11 – 3/31/11)					
Rank	Rank Company		Direct Premiums Written			
36	Transamerica Financial Life Insurance Company	0.6%	\$25,528,952			
37	Prudential Annuities Life Assurance Corporation	0.5%	\$23,599,699			
38	Principal Life Insurance Company	0.5%	\$21,660,566			
39	American General Life Insurance Company	0.5%	\$21,495,046			
40	National Western Life Insurance Company	0.5%	\$21,339,055			
41	Ohio National Life Insurance Company	0.5%	\$21,263,286			
42	Symetra Life Insurance Company	0.4%	\$20,309,563			
43	Great American Life Insurance Company	0.4%	\$19,956,432			
44	North American Company For Life And Health Insurance	0.4%	\$19,717,248			
45	MetLife Investors Insurance Company	0.4%	\$19,456,124			
46	Fidelity & Guaranty Life Insurance Company	0.4%	\$18,984,849			
-	Top 46 Companies	90.8%	\$4,228,224,811			
-	All Companies Reporting Experience	100.0%	\$4,678,703,917			

First Quarter 2011 Profits and Losses

	Reported Texas First Quarter Profits and Losses by Coverage Type						
NAIC Number	Company	Accident and Health	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL	
20796	21St Century Premier Insurance Company	\$2,022	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$2,022	
77879	5 Star Life Insurance Company	\$279	N/A	-\$251,301	N/A	-\$251,022	
71854	AAA Life Insurance Company	\$875,152	N/A	\$343,703	N/A	\$1,218,855	
71471	Ability Insurance Company	-\$1,167,093	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$1,167,093	
60038	Acacia Life Insurance Company	\$43	N/A	\$342,668	N/A	\$342,711	
22667	ACE American Insurance Company	\$12,196,793	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$12,196,793	
71390	Admiral Life Insurance Company of America	\$1,621	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$1,621	
33898	Aegis Security Insurance Company	\$29,934	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$29,934	
95910	Aetna Dental Inc.	N/A	\$3,084,682	N/A	N/A	\$3,084,682	
95490	Aetna Health Inc.	N/A	\$12,297,367	N/A	N/A	\$12,297,367	
72052	Aetna Health Insurance Company	\$977,612	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$977,612	
60054	Aetna Life Insurance Company	\$36,969,060	N/A	\$1,380,985	N/A	\$38,350,045	
35963	AF&L Insurance Company	\$27,618	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$27,618	
90611	Allianz Life Insurance Company of North America	\$406,127	N/A	-\$13,343,086	N/A	-\$12,936,959	
82228	Allied Financial Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$1,834	N/A	\$1,834	
60186	Allstate Life Insurance Company	\$353,564	N/A	\$12,886,755	N/A	\$13,240,319	
70874	Allstate Life Insurance Company of New York	\$212	N/A	\$2,100	N/A	\$2,312	
95163	Alpha Dental Programs, Inc.	N/A	\$288,770	N/A	N/A	\$288,770	
60216	Amalgamated Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$9,553	N/A	-\$9,553	
19720	American Alternative Insurance Corporation	\$513,643	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$513,643	
10111	American Bankers Insurance Company of Florida	\$1,481	N/A	N/A	\$11	\$1,492	
60275	American Bankers Life Assurance Company of Florida	\$14,851	N/A	\$514	\$49,452	\$64,817	

	Reported Texas First Quarter Profits and Losses by Coverage Type						
NAIC Number	Company	Accident and Health	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL	
66001	American Benefit Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$5,622	N/A	\$5,622	
60291	American Capitol Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$240,067	N/A	-\$240,067	
20427	American Casualty Company of Reading, Pennsylvania	\$0	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$0	
99600	American Century Life Insurance Company of Texas	N/A	N/A	-\$20,316	N/A	-\$20,316	
60305	American Community Mutual Insurance Company	\$68,281	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$68,281	
12321	American Continental Insurance Company	-\$699,727	N/A	\$2,158	N/A	-\$697,569	
92738	American Equity Investment Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$3,500,365	N/A	\$3,500,365	
60380	American Family Life Assurance Company of Columbus	\$5,256,771	N/A	\$194,938	N/A	\$5,451,709	
99619	American Farm Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$5,905	N/A	\$5,905	
60410	American Fidelity Assurance Company	\$2,119,850	N/A	\$312,858	N/A	\$2,432,708	
60429	American Fidelity Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$81,096	N/A	\$81,096	
68373	American General Assurance Company	\$65,681	N/A	\$45,971	\$0	\$111,652	
66672	American General Life And Accident Insurance Company	\$141,645	N/A	\$2,862,496	N/A	\$3,004,141	
60488	American General Life Insurance Company	\$61,918	N/A	\$12,903,889	N/A	\$12,965,807	
66842	American General Life Insurance Company of Delaware	-\$372,343	N/A	\$648,000	N/A	\$275,657	
60518	American Health And Life Insurance Company	\$173,873	N/A	\$73,245	\$503,567	\$750,685	
60534	American Heritage Life Insurance Company	\$1,373,075	N/A	\$405,789	-\$121,592	\$1,657,272	
19380	American Home Assurance Company	\$10,166	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$10,166	
97764	American Idea Life Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	
60577	American Income Life Insurance Company	\$179,267	N/A	\$844,254	N/A	\$1,023,521	
81213	American Maturity Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	

	Reported Texas First Quarter Profits and Losses by Coverage Type					
NAIC Number	Company	Accident and Health	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
81418	American Medical And Life Insurance Company	\$1,519,891	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$1,519,891
97179	American Medical Security Life Insurance Company	\$861,600	N/A	\$18,943	N/A	\$880,543
67989	American Memorial Life Insurance Company	\$74	N/A	\$900,000	N/A	\$900,074
65811	American Modern Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$1,208	\$1,208
60739	American National Insurance Company	\$155,425	N/A	\$2,497,657	\$202,698	\$2,855,780
71773	American National Life Insurance Company of Texas	-\$288,670	N/A	-\$23,699	N/A	-\$312,369
81078	American Network Insurance Company	-\$5,067	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$5,067
60763	American Pioneer Life Insurance Company	\$157,724	N/A	-\$70,955	N/A	\$86,769
60801	American Public Life Insurance Company	\$684,212	N/A	\$12,005	N/A	\$696,217
67679	American Republic Corp Insurance Company	\$1,042	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$1,042
60836	American Republic Insurance Company	\$230,169	N/A	\$8,533	\$1,583	\$240,285
17965	American Sentinel Insurance Company	-\$11,420	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$11,420
84697	American Specialty Health Insurance Company	\$6,802	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$6,802
19704	American States Insurance Company	-\$10,288	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$10,288
60895	American United Life Insurance Company	\$182,242	N/A	\$2,311,433	-\$653	\$2,493,022
68594	American-Amicable Life Insurance Company of Texas	N/A	N/A	-\$104,136	N/A	-\$104,136
61999	Americo Financial Life And Annuity Insurance Company	\$3,049	N/A	\$1,863,693	N/A	\$1,866,742
95314	Amerigroup Texas, Inc.	N/A	\$6,738,675	N/A	N/A	\$6,738,675
61301	Ameritas Life Insurance Corp.	-\$657,110	N/A	-\$127,033	N/A	-\$784,143
27928	AMEX Assurance Company	\$1,705,486	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$1,705,486
60250	AmFirst Insurance Company	\$5,847	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$5,847
72222	Amica Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$269,339	N/A	\$269,339
93661	Annuity Investors Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$564,835	N/A	\$564,835

	Reported Texas First Quarter Profits and Losses by Coverage Type						
NAIC Number	Company	Accident and Health	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL	
61069	Anthem Life Insurance Company	\$253,738	N/A	\$31,408	N/A	\$285,146	
12151	Arcadian Health Plan, Inc.	N/A	\$1,231,590	N/A	N/A	\$1,231,590	
12282	Arkansas Community Care, Inc.	N/A	\$33,855	N/A	N/A	\$33,855	
11558	AssuranceAmerica Insurance Company	\$14,607	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$14,607	
56499	Assured Life Association	-\$32,534	N/A	-\$1,253	N/A	-\$33,787	
71439	Assurity Life Insurance Company	\$23,983	N/A	\$178,681	N/A	\$202,664	
61182	Aurora National Life Assurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$318,180	N/A	\$318,180	
84522	Auto Club Life Insurance Company	\$152	N/A	\$2,704	N/A	\$2,856	
61689	Aviva Life And Annuity Company	\$4,131,657	N/A	\$9,296,228	N/A	\$13,427,885	
62880	AXA Equitable Life And Annuity Company	N/A	N/A	\$114,583	N/A	\$114,583	
62944	AXA Equitable Life Insurance Company	-\$217,726	N/A	\$19,106,247	N/A	\$18,888,521	
37273	AXIS Insurance Company	-\$458,835	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$458,835	
68160	Balboa Life Insurance Company	-\$48,583	N/A	-\$82,770	-\$2,874	-\$134,227	
61212	Baltimore Life Insurance Company, The	\$396	N/A	\$67,033	N/A	\$67,429	
18538	Bancinsure, Inc.	\$564	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$564	
61239	Bankers Fidelity Life Insurance Company	\$5,881	N/A	\$7,134	N/A	\$13,015	
61263	Bankers Life And Casualty Company	\$1,650,603	N/A	\$1,293,857	N/A	\$2,944,460	
61328	Bankers Life Insurance Company of America	N/A	N/A	-\$13,639	N/A	-\$13,639	
94250	Banner Life Insurance Company	\$57	N/A	\$3,217,064	N/A	\$3,217,121	
57223	Baptist Life Association	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	
38245	BCS Insurance Company	\$125,666	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$125,666	
80985	BCS Life Insurance Company	-\$182	N/A	-\$107,357	N/A	-\$107,539	
61395	Beneficial Life Insurance Company	-\$79	N/A	\$120,431	N/A	\$120,352	
64890	Berkley Life And Health Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	
62345	Berkshire Hathaway Life Insurance Company of Nebraska	N/A	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	
71714	Berkshire Life Insurance Company of America	\$794,136	N/A	\$29,572	N/A	\$823,708	
90638	BEST Life And Health Insurance Company	\$61,255	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$61,255	

	Reported Texas First O	uarter Profits an	d Losses by Cov	erage Type		
NAIC Number	Company	Accident and Health	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
95387	Block Vision of Texas, Inc.	N/A	\$38,840	N/A	N/A	\$38,840
70670	Blue Cross And Blue Shield of Texas, A Division of Health Care Service Corporation	\$145,152,515	\$5,496,216	N/A	N/A	\$150,648,731
61476	Boston Mutual Life Insurance Company	\$113,795	N/A	\$31,807	N/A	\$145,602
10134	Bravo Health Texas, Inc.	N/A	\$3,785,879	N/A	N/A	\$3,785,879
74900	Brokers National Life Assurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$54	N/A	\$54
93432	C. M. Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$2,228,536	N/A	\$2,228,536
10472	Capitol Indemnity Corporation	-\$139	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$139
85332	Capitol Security Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$35,533	N/A	-\$35,533
13151	Care N' Care Insurance Company, Inc.	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$0
60019	Cass County Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$2,872	N/A	-\$2,872
57355	Catholic Family Fraternal of Texas - K.J.Z.T.	N/A	N/A	-\$235,489	N/A	-\$235,489
56030	Catholic Financial Life	-\$316	N/A	\$7,048	N/A	\$6,732
57347	Catholic Life Insurance	N/A	N/A	\$1,505,795	N/A	\$1,505,795
57487	Catholic Order of Foresters	\$0	N/A	\$12,905	N/A	\$12,905
57363	Catholic Union of Texas, The K.J.T.	N/A	N/A	\$53,556	N/A	\$53,556
80799	Celtic Insurance Company	-\$967,670	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$967,670
61727	Central Reserve Life Insurance Company	\$18,343	N/A	-\$562	N/A	\$17,781
61735	Central Security Life Insurance Company	\$13,826	N/A	\$32,441	N/A	\$46,267
61751	Central States Health & Life Co. of Omaha	\$271	N/A	\$2,025	\$354,616	\$356,912
34274	Central States Indemnity Co. of Omaha	\$120,669	N/A	N/A	\$1,819	\$122,488
61883	Central United Life Insurance Company	\$525,143	N/A	-\$452,530	N/A	\$72,613
80896	Centre Life Insurance Company	-\$16,906	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$16,906
62383	Centurion Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$42,663	\$217,184	\$259,847
94447	Century Life Assurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$15 <i>,</i> 305	\$76,695	\$92,000
73121	Champions Life Insurance Company	\$12,432	N/A	\$61,306	N/A	\$73,738
61824	Cherokee National Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$32,369	\$32,369
61859	Christian Fidelity Life Insurance Company	\$514,523	N/A	\$32 <i>,</i> 562	N/A	\$547,085

	Reported Texas First C	uarter Profits an	d Losses by Cov	erage Type		
NAIC Number	Company	Accident and Health	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
61875	Church Life Insurance Corporation	N/A	N/A	\$7,060	N/A	\$7,060
71463	Cica Life Insurance Company of America	\$0	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$0
95037	Cigna Dental Health of Texas, Inc.	N/A	\$1,823,018	N/A	N/A	\$1,823,018
67369	Cigna Health And Life Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$0
95383	Cigna Healthcare of Texas, Inc.	N/A	\$154,062	N/A	N/A	\$154,062
82082	Citizens National Life Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$0
61921	Citizens Security Life Insurance Company	-\$1,216	N/A	\$15,408	N/A	\$14,192
62049	Colonial Life And Accident Insurance Company	\$1,681,637	N/A	\$432,470	N/A	\$2,114,107
88153	Colonial Life Insurance Company of Texas	\$71,499	N/A	\$50,192	N/A	\$121,691
62065	Colonial Penn Life Insurance Company	\$399,410	N/A	\$1,683,647	N/A	\$2,083,057
73547	Colonial Security Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$2,957	N/A	-\$2,957
84786	Colorado Bankers Life Insurance Company	-\$121	N/A	-\$846	N/A	-\$967
76023	Columbian Life Insurance Company	-\$2,012,772	N/A	\$1,104,353	N/A	-\$908,419
62103	Columbian Mutual Life Insurance Company	\$27	N/A	\$25,067	N/A	\$25,094
99937	Columbus Life Insurance Company	\$910	N/A	\$66,410	N/A	\$67,320
62146	Combined Insurance Company of America	\$527,145	N/A	\$420,171	N/A	\$947,316
81426	Commercial Travelers Mutual Insurance Company	\$3,430	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$3,430
84824	Commonwealth Annuity And Life Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	\$3,932,464	N/A	\$3,932,464
95248	Community First Health Plans, Inc.	N/A	-\$9,733	N/A	N/A	-\$9,733
95615	Community Health Choice, Inc.	N/A	\$3,886,566	N/A	N/A	\$3,886,566
77828	Companion Life Insurance Company	\$379,457	N/A	-\$9,501	N/A	\$369,956
60984	CompBenefits Insurance Company	\$257,099	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$257,099
62308	Connecticut General Life Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0
65900	Conseco Life Insurance Company	-\$621,730	N/A	\$648,970	N/A	\$27,240
11804	Conseco Life Insurance Company of Texas	N/A	N/A	\$8,731	N/A	\$8,731
26190	Consolidated Insurance Association	\$0	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$0

	Reported Texas First C	Quarter Profits an	d Losses by Cov	erage Type		
NAIC Number	Company	Accident and Health	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
62359	Constitution Life Insurance Company	\$38,826	N/A	\$52,468	N/A	\$91,294
71730	Continental American Insurance Company	\$611,981	N/A	\$14,047	N/A	\$626,028
62413	Continental Assurance Company	\$12,299	N/A	\$651,125	N/A	\$663,424
20443	Continental Casualty Company	-\$3,960,977	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$3,960,977
71404	Continental General Insurance Company	\$61,972	N/A	\$12,849	N/A	\$74,821
68500	Continental Life Insurance Company of Brentwood, Tennessee	\$267,081	N/A	-\$14,347	N/A	\$252,734
95822	Cook Children's Health Plan	N/A	\$296,124	\$0	N/A	\$296,124
81973	Coventry Health And Life Insurance Company	-\$31,418	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$31,418
56138	CSA Fraternal Life	\$18,206	N/A	\$8,529	N/A	\$26,735
82880	CSI Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$7,403	N/A	\$7,403
62626	CUNA Mutual Insurance Society	-\$321,923	N/A	\$2,441,416	-\$168,634	\$1,950,859
99767	Dallas General Life Insurance Company	\$90,914	N/A	\$2,827	N/A	\$93,741
57088	Degree of Honor Protective Association	N/A	N/A	-\$6,448	N/A	-\$6,448
81396	Delta Dental Insurance Company	\$427,332	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$427,332
95161	Denticare, Inc.	N/A	\$879,854	N/A	N/A	\$879,854
97705	Direct General Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$4,638	N/A	\$4,638
73660	Directors Life Assurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$4,157	N/A	\$4,157
87661	Dorsey Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$486	N/A	-\$486
95809	Driscoll Children's Health Plan	N/A	\$2,847,419	N/A	N/A	\$2,847,419
52635	El Paso First Health Plans, Inc.	N/A	\$2,330,571	N/A	N/A	\$2,330,571
62928	EMC National Life Company	\$8	N/A	\$40,898	N/A	\$40,906
84174	Employees Life Company (Mutual)	N/A	N/A	\$69,378	N/A	\$69,378
89087	Enterprise Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$157,188	\$157,188
62952	Equitable Life And Casualty Insurance Company	-\$55,733	N/A	-\$85,481	N/A	-\$141,214
62510	Equitrust Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$248,338	N/A	-\$248,338
11141	Evercare of Texas, L.L.C.	N/A	\$13,834,943	N/A	N/A	\$13,834,943

	Reported Texas First C	Quarter Profits and	d Losses by Cov	erage Type		
NAIC Number	Company	Accident and Health	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
77968	Family Heritage Life Insurance Company of America	\$799,870	N/A	\$7,447	N/A	\$807,317
85928	Family Liberty Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$8,718	N/A	-\$8,718
63053	Family Life Insurance Company	\$100,686	N/A	\$711,717	N/A	\$812,403
74004	Family Service Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$350,166	N/A	\$350,166
63177	Farmers New World Life Insurance Company	\$188,555	N/A	\$5,323,598	N/A	\$5,512,153
20281	Federal Insurance Company	-\$555,398	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$555,398
63223	Federal Life Insurance Company (Mutual)	-\$8,806	N/A	\$12,557	N/A	\$3,751
63258	Federated Life Insurance Company	\$242,373	N/A	\$319,576	N/A	\$561,949
13935	Federated Mutual Insurance Company	\$172,244	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$172,244
12597	Fidelis SecureCare of Texas, Inc.	N/A	-\$206,874	N/A	N/A	-\$206,874
63274	Fidelity & Guaranty Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$15,331,766	N/A	\$15,331,766
93696	Fidelity Investments Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$1,329,600	N/A	-\$1,329,600
63290	Fidelity Life Association A Legal Reserve Life Insurance Company	-\$64,991	N/A	-\$779,892	N/A	-\$844,883
71870	Fidelity Security Life Insurance Company	\$336,411	N/A	\$29,056	N/A	\$365,467
71455	Financial American Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$156,226	\$156,226
78093	Financial Assurance Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$630	N/A	\$630
69140	First Allmerica Financial Life Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	\$314,953	N/A	\$314,953
56332	First Catholic Slovak Ladies Association of the United States of America	N/A	N/A	\$143,401	N/A	\$143,401
64696	First Continental Life & Accident Insurance Company	-\$33,728	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$33,728
84034	First Guaranty Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$8,865	N/A	\$8,865
90328	First Health Life & Health Insurance Company	\$226	N/A	\$1,798	N/A	\$2,024
63495	First Investors Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$81,617	N/A	\$81,617
67652	First Penn-Pacific Life Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$0
91642	Forethought Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$3,090,459	N/A	\$3,090,459

	Reported Texas First C	Quarter Profits and	d Losses by Cove	erage Type		
NAIC Number	Company	Accident and Health	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
77127	Forethought National Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$38,802	N/A	\$38,802
71129	Fort Dearborn Life Insurance Company	\$4,709,447	N/A	\$2,932,845	N/A	\$7,642,292
62324	Freedom Life Insurance Company of America	\$91,712	N/A	\$2,228	N/A	\$93,940
99457	Fringe Benefit Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$16,990	N/A	\$16,990
99775	Funeral Directors Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$413,265	N/A	\$413,265
63657	Garden State Life Insurance Company	\$250	N/A	\$252,617	N/A	\$252,867
63665	General American Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$1,740,786	N/A	\$1,740,786
93521	General Fidelity Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$32	\$32
65536	Genworth Life And Annuity Insurance Company	-\$36,633	N/A	\$3,073,164	N/A	\$3,036,531
70025	Genworth Life Insurance Company	\$1,507,172	N/A	\$3,993,176	N/A	\$5,500,348
70939	Gerber Life Insurance Company	\$69,885	N/A	\$329,064	N/A	\$398,949
67920	Germania Life Insurance Company	\$10,089	N/A	-\$134,734	N/A	-\$124,645
29718	GHS Property And Casualty Insurance Company	-\$978,509	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$978,509
91472	Globe Life And Accident Insurance Company	\$87,514	N/A	\$4,862,202	N/A	\$4,949,716
62286	Golden Rule Insurance Company	\$7,138,401	N/A	\$46,649	N/A	\$7,185,050
63967	Government Personnel Mutual Life Insurance Company	\$7,345	N/A	\$93,201	N/A	\$100,546
57339	Calanthe, Grand Court Order of	N/A	N/A	\$7,868	N/A	\$7,868
16691	Great American Insurance Company	\$199,666	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$199,666
63312	Great American Life Insurance Company	-\$19,392	N/A	\$837,883	N/A	\$818,491
11254	Great Cornerstone Life And Health Insurance Company	\$905	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$905
64076	Great Fidelity Life Insurance Company	-\$9,507	N/A	-\$12,199	N/A	-\$21,706
90212	Great Southern Life Insurance Company	\$1,345	N/A	\$55,227	N/A	\$56,572
71480	Great Western Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$13,447	N/A	\$13,447
68322	Great-West Life & Annuity Insurance Company	\$1,265,873	N/A	\$2,030,682	N/A	\$3,296,555

	Reported Texas First C	uarter Profits an	d Losses by Cov	erage Type		
NAIC Number	Company	Accident and Health	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
64211	Guarantee Trust Life Insurance Company	\$228,323	N/A	\$86,485	\$28,685	\$343,493
64238	Guaranty Income Life Insurance Company	\$4,118	N/A	\$133,138	N/A	\$137,256
78778	Guardian Insurance & Annuity Company, Inc., The	N/A	N/A	\$388,340	N/A	\$388,340
64246	Guardian Life Insurance Company of America, The	-\$2,033,670	N/A	\$6,412,643	N/A	\$4,378,973
64327	Harleysville Life Insurance Company	\$834	N/A	\$9,658	N/A	\$10,492
70815	Hartford Life And Accident Insurance Company	-\$2,299,848	N/A	-\$3,442,273	N/A	-\$5,742,121
71153	Hartford Life And Annuity Insurance Company	\$4,520	N/A	\$1,332,209	N/A	\$1,336,729
88072	Hartford Life Insurance Company	-\$361,296	N/A	\$612,465	N/A	\$251,169
82686	Hawthorn Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$22,698	N/A	-\$22,698
92711	HCC Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$4,388	N/A	\$4,388
66141	Health Net Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$2,510	N/A	\$2,510
12902	Healthspring Life & Health Insurance Company, Inc.	N/A	\$11,667,496	N/A	N/A	\$11,667,496
66214	Heartland National Life Insurance Company	-\$131	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$131
62421	Heritage Union Life Insurance Company	-\$105	N/A	-\$23,281	N/A	-\$23,386
93440	HM Life Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$0
64505	Homesteaders Life Company	N/A	N/A	\$147,538	N/A	\$147,538
64513	Horace Mann Life Insurance Company	\$288,685	N/A	\$810,842	N/A	\$1,099,527
93777	Household Life Insurance Company	-\$90,828	N/A	-\$171,504	\$823,190	\$560,858
95024	Humana Health Plan of Texas, Inc.	N/A	\$4,267,385	N/A	N/A	\$4,267,385
73288	Humana Insurance Company	\$15,127,525	N/A	\$193,082	N/A	\$15,320,607
70580	HumanaDental Insurance Company	\$867,645	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$867,645
91693	IA American Life Insurance Company	\$29,032	N/A	\$200,638	N/A	\$229,670
64580	Illinois Mutual Life Insurance Company	-\$14,306	N/A	-\$57,842	N/A	-\$72,148
26581	Independence American Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$0
64602	Independence Life And Annuity Company	N/A	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0

	Reported Texas First O	uarter Profits an	d Losses by Cov	erage Type		
NAIC Number	Company	Accident and Health	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
81779	Individual Assurance Company, Life, Health & Accident	N/A	N/A	-\$78,438	\$560	-\$77,878
84514	Industrial Alliance Pacific Insurance And Financial Services Inc.	N/A	N/A	-\$187,403	N/A	-\$187,403
86509	ING Life Insurance And Annuity Company	-\$36	N/A	\$8,355,629	N/A	\$8,355,593
80942	ING USA Annuity And Life Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	\$41,641,151	N/A	\$41,641,151
22713	Insurance Company of North America	-\$1,654	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$1,654
11670	Insurance Company of Scott And White	-\$11,043	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$11,043
74780	Integrity Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$539,180	N/A	\$539,180
82244	International American Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$3,120	N/A	\$3,120
85189	Investors Consolidated Insurance Company	\$65	N/A	-\$164,675	N/A	-\$164,610
64904	Investors Heritage Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$48,997	N/A	\$48,997
64939	Investors Insurance Corporation	N/A	N/A	\$382,099	N/A	\$382,099
63487	Investors Life Insurance Company of North America	\$24	N/A	\$13,898	N/A	\$13,922
89958	J.M.I.C. Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$14,451	\$30,738	\$45,189
65056	Jackson National Life Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	\$7,971,489	N/A	\$7,971,489
11630	Jefferson Insurance Company	\$199,220	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$199,220
94790	Jefferson Life Insurance Company	\$185,235	N/A	-\$946	N/A	\$184,289
64017	Jefferson National Life Insurance Company	\$19,076	N/A	\$18,478	N/A	\$37,554
65080	John Alden Life Insurance Company	\$2,549,505	N/A	\$24,360	N/A	\$2,573,865
93610	John Hancock Life & Health Insurance Company	-\$37,454	N/A	-\$44,131	N/A	-\$81,585
65838	John Hancock Life Insurance Company (U.S.A.)	-\$6,996,073	N/A	\$19,458,494	N/A	\$12,462,421
12827	KS Plan Administrators, LLC	N/A	\$1,426,944	N/A	N/A	\$1,426,944
65110	Kanawha Insurance Company	-\$1,035,387	N/A	-\$321,995	N/A	-\$1,357,382
65129	Kansas City Life Insurance Company	-\$112,552	N/A	\$168,944	N/A	\$56,392
74918	Kilpatrick Life Insurance Company	\$4,031	N/A	\$306,958	N/A	\$310,989

	Reported Texas First C	Quarter Profits and	d Losses by Cov	erage Type		
NAIC Number	Company	Accident and Health	НМО	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
58033	Knights of Columbus	\$75,901	N/A	\$1,322,087	N/A	\$1,397,988
57835	Knights of Peter Claver	N/A	N/A	\$38,915	N/A	\$38,915
82252	Landmark Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$217,724	N/A	\$217,724
67296	Laurel Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$117,452	N/A	-\$117,452
71595	Lewer Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$78	N/A	\$78
99805	Lewis Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$1,384	N/A	\$1,384
68543	Liberty Bankers Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$231,143	N/A	\$231,143
65315	Liberty Life Assurance Company of Boston	\$2,387,213	N/A	\$75,745	N/A	\$2,462,958
61492	Liberty Life Insurance Company	\$47,555	N/A	\$40,998	N/A	\$88,553
65331	Liberty National Life Insurance Company	\$37,797	N/A	\$1,149,998	N/A	\$1,187,795
65498	Life Insurance Company of North America	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0
65528	Life Insurance Company of the Southwest	\$10,835	N/A	\$2,988,689	N/A	\$2,999,524
81132	Life of America Insurance Company	\$19,251	N/A	\$28,416	N/A	\$47,667
97691	Life of the South Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$3,952	\$3,952
65560	Life Protection Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$131,220	\$131,220
77720	Lifesecure Insurance Company	\$18,391	N/A	-\$749,573	N/A	-\$731,182
99724	Lifeshield National Insurance Co.	\$3,053	N/A	\$1,848	N/A	\$4,901
65595	Lincoln Benefit Life Company	-\$745,426	N/A	-\$10,447,155	N/A	-\$11,192,581
65927	Lincoln Heritage Life Insurance Company	-\$74,005	N/A	-\$125,525	N/A	-\$199,530
62057	Lincoln Life & Annuity Company of New York	\$1,628	N/A	\$778,050	N/A	\$779,678
65676	Lincoln National Life Insurance Company, The	-\$445,278	N/A	\$1,194,086	N/A	\$748,808
76694	London Life Reinsurance Company	-\$319	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$319
68446	Longevity Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0
65722	Loyal American Life Insurance Company	-\$223,527	N/A	-\$2,891	N/A	-\$226,418
65781	Madison National Life Insurance Company, Inc.	\$505,006	N/A	\$771,932	N/A	\$1,276,938
61018	Magna Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$0	\$4	\$4
52556	Managed Dentalguard, Inc.	N/A	\$97,947	N/A	N/A	\$97,947

	Reported Texas First C	uarter Profits an	d Losses by Cov	erage Type		
NAIC Number	Company	Accident and Health	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
65870	Manhattan Life Insurance Company, The	\$950	N/A	\$100,490	N/A	\$101,440
67083	Manhattan National Life Insurance Company	\$50	N/A	\$5,441	N/A	\$5,491
38970	Markel Insurance Company	\$28,800	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$28,800
71072	Marquette National Life Insurance Company	\$182,354	N/A	\$8,013	N/A	\$190,367
65935	Massachusetts Mutual Life Insurance Company	\$947,777	N/A	\$11,227,570	N/A	\$12,175,347
69515	Medamerica Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$0
31119	Medico Insurance Company	-\$25,750	N/A	-\$453	N/A	-\$26,203
86126	Members Life Insurance Company	\$580	N/A	-\$149,090	N/A	-\$148,510
65951	Merit Life Insurance Co.	N/A	N/A	\$265,864	\$133,513	\$399,377
87726	MetLife Insurance Company of Connecticut	\$1,723,691	N/A	\$8,607,620	N/A	\$10,331,311
93513	MetLife Investors Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$3,232,926	N/A	\$3,232,926
61050	MetLife Investors USA Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$695,644	N/A	\$695,644
65978	Metropolitan Life Insurance Company	\$997,639	N/A	-\$82,070	\$0	\$915,569
97136	Metropolitan Tower Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$1,491,687	N/A	\$1,491,687
66044	Midland National Life Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	\$3,798,334	N/A	\$3,798,334
66087	Mid-West National Life Insurance Company of Tennessee	-\$130,963	N/A	\$19,825	N/A	-\$111,138
66109	Midwestern United Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$121,081	N/A	\$121,081
66168	Minnesota Life Insurance Company	\$895,235	N/A	\$1,057,935	\$483,094	\$2,436,264
70416	MML Bay State Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$885,964	N/A	\$885,964
95247	MNM-1997, Inc.	N/A	\$9,681	N/A	N/A	\$9,681
13778	Molina Healthcare of Texas Insurance Company	\$1,084,995	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$1,084,995
10757	Molina Healthcare of Texas, Inc.	N/A	-\$3,848,794	N/A	N/A	-\$3,848,794
66265	Monarch Life Insurance Company	\$58,483	N/A	\$23	N/A	\$58,506
81442	Monitor Life Insurance Company of New York	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0
66281	Monumental Life Insurance Company	\$1,034,090	N/A	\$2,456,653	\$223,407	\$3,714,150

	Reported Texas First C	uarter Profits an	d Losses by Cov	erage Type		
NAIC Number	Company	Accident and Health	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
66370	MONY Life Insurance Company	-\$22,416	N/A	\$1,300,262	N/A	\$1,277,846
78077	MONY Life Insurance Company of America	N/A	N/A	\$637,902	N/A	\$637,902
66427	MTL Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	\$5,000,123	N/A	\$5,000,123
88668	Mutual of America Life Insurance Company	\$13,118	N/A	\$592,923	N/A	\$606,041
71412	Mutual of Omaha Insurance Company	-\$1,887,706	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$1,887,706
61409	National Benefit Life Insurance Company	\$6,467	N/A	\$62,114	N/A	\$68,581
86959	National Family Care Life Insurance Company	\$139,371	N/A	\$26,546	N/A	\$165,917
66532	National Farm Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$583,379	N/A	\$583,379
66540	National Farmers Union Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$123,376	N/A	\$123,376
98205	National Foundation Life Insurance Company	\$22,842	N/A	\$46	N/A	\$22,888
66583	National Guardian Life Insurance Company	\$24,713	N/A	\$82,595	N/A	\$107,308
82538	National Health Insurance Company	-\$266,288	N/A	-\$6,875	N/A	-\$273,163
66680	National Life Insurance Company	-\$12,203	N/A	\$136,854	N/A	\$124,651
15474	National Lloyds Insurance Company	-\$2,224	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$2,224
95251	National Pacific Dental, Inc.	N/A	\$467,632	N/A	N/A	\$467,632
66788	National Security Insurance Company	\$2,676	N/A	-\$6,191	N/A	-\$3,515
85472	National Security Life and Annuity Company	N/A	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0
87963	National Teachers Associates Life Insurance Company	-\$44,967	N/A	\$14,291	N/A	-\$30,676
19445	National Union Fire Insurance Company of Pittsburgh, PA	\$3,250,526	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$3,250,526
66850	National Western Life Insurance Company	\$7,160	N/A	\$2,055,363	N/A	\$2,062,523
92657	Nationwide Life And Annuity Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$928,097	N/A	-\$928,097
66869	Nationwide Life Insurance Company	\$47,724	N/A	\$8,068,120	N/A	\$8,115,844
91626	New England Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$1,181,581	N/A	\$1,181,581
78743	New Era Life Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0

	Reported Texas First C	Quarter Profits and	d Losses by Cov	erage Type		
NAIC Number	Company	Accident and Health	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
69698	New Era Life Insurance Company of the Midwest	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0
91596	New York Life Insurance And Annuity Corporation	N/A	N/A	\$4,458,364	N/A	\$4,458,364
66915	New York Life Insurance Company	\$135,310	N/A	\$7,528,751	N/A	\$7,664,061
81264	Nippon Life Insurance Company of America	\$23,404	N/A	\$703	N/A	\$24,107
67580	North America Life Insurance Company	\$4,927	N/A	\$980,563	N/A	\$985,490
66974	North American Company For Life And Health Insurance	\$0	N/A	\$2,495,491	N/A	\$2,495,491
67032	North Carolina Mutual Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$618	N/A	\$618
69000	Northwestern Long Term Care Insurance Company	-\$136,765	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$136,765
23914	Northwestern National Insurance Company of Milwaukee, Wisconsin	-\$1,958	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$1,958
81353	NYLife Insurance Company of Arizona	N/A	N/A	-\$69,692	N/A	-\$69,692
67148	Occidental Life Insurance Company of North Carolina	N/A	N/A	\$56,500	N/A	\$56,500
89206	Ohio National Life Assurance Corporation	-\$11,270	N/A	-\$417,588	N/A	-\$428,858
67199	Old American Insurance Company	-\$2,370	N/A	-\$28,808	N/A	-\$31,178
67253	American Life & Security Corp.	-\$98	N/A	-\$8,728	N/A	-\$8,826
24147	Old Republic Insurance Company	\$1,460	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$1,460
67261	Old Republic Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$0
67326	Old Surety Life Insurance Company	\$137,181	N/A	\$610	N/A	\$137,791
76007	Old United Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$352,633	\$352,633
20621	OneBeacon America Insurance Company	\$1,364,385	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$1,364,385
76112	Oxford Life Insurance Company	-\$9,162	N/A	\$22,820	\$2,289	\$15,947
67393	Ozark National Life Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	\$41,944	N/A	\$41,944

	Reported Texas First Quarter Profits and Losses by Coverage Type								
NAIC Number	Company	Accident and Health	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL			
64343	Pacific Guardian Life Insurance Company, Limited	N/A	N/A	\$22,631	N/A	\$22,631			
97268	Pacific Life & Annuity Company	N/A	N/A	-\$108,769	N/A	-\$108,769			
67466	Pacific Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$16,654,732	N/A	\$16,654,732			
70785	PacifiCare Life And Health Insurance Company	\$4,280,415	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$4,280,415			
93459	Pan-American Assurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$742,581	N/A	-\$742,581			
67539	Pan-American Life Insurance Company	-\$1,387,410	N/A	-\$433,442	N/A	-\$1,820,852			
60003	Park Avenue Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$1,693	N/A	\$1,693			
63282	Penn Treaty Network America Insurance Company	-\$517,314	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$517,314			
67660	Pennsylvania Life Insurance Company	\$35,963	N/A	\$185,741	N/A	\$221,704			
85561	Perico Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$19,822	N/A	\$19,822			
67784	Philadelphia American Life Insurance Company	\$1,210,510	N/A	-\$666,030	N/A	\$544,480			
60232	Philadelphia Financial Life Assurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$309	N/A	\$309			
93548	PHL Variable Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$0			
72125	Physicians Life Insurance Company	\$27,753	N/A	\$33,577	N/A	\$61,330			
80578	Physicians Mutual Insurance Company	\$357,362	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$357,362			
67873	Pioneer American Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$40,658	N/A	-\$40,658			
67911	Pioneer Mutual Life Insurance Company, A Stock Subsidiary of American United Mutual Insurance Holdin	N/A	N/A	\$33,213	N/A	\$33,213			
67946	Pioneer Security Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$2,527	N/A	\$2,527			
58009	Police and Firemen's Insurance Association	\$106,070	N/A	\$26,541	N/A	\$132,611			
57622	Polish National Alliance of the United States of North America	N/A	N/A	-\$5,366	N/A	-\$5,366			
57630	Polish Roman Catholic Union of America	N/A	N/A	-\$114,050	N/A	-\$114,050			

	Reported Texas First C	Quarter Profits an	d Losses by Cov	erage Type		
NAIC Number	Company	Accident and Health	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
82341	Preferred Security Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$17,300	N/A	-\$17,300
60237	Premier Access Insurance Company	-\$1,679	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$1,679
76538	Presidential Life Insurance Company	\$29,837	N/A	\$8,606	N/A	\$38,443
68039	Rockland Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$727,932	N/A	-\$727,932
65919	Primerica Life Insurance Company	-\$57,744	N/A	\$4,813,292	N/A	\$4,755,548
61271	Principal Life Insurance Company	\$4,019,967	N/A	\$5,651,486	N/A	\$9,671,453
71161	Principal National Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$147,186	N/A	-\$147,186
68047	Professional Insurance Company	\$59,533	N/A	\$1,567	N/A	\$61,100
88536	Protective Life And Annuity Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$35,990	N/A	\$35,990
68136	Protective Life Insurance Company	\$19,470	N/A	\$23,442,323	\$810,270	\$24,272,063
68179	Provident American Insurance Company	\$60,346	N/A	\$30,780	N/A	\$91,126
67903	Provident American Life & Health Insurance Company	\$103,674	N/A	\$9,565	N/A	\$113,239
68195	Provident Life And Accident Insurance Company	\$2,646,873	N/A	\$965,657	\$0	\$3,612,530
79227	Pruco Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$3,595,794	N/A	\$3,595,794
86630	Prudential Annuities Life Assurance Corporation	N/A	N/A	\$6,150,820	N/A	\$6,150,820
93629	Prudential Retirement Insurance And Annuity Company	N/A	N/A	\$238,253	N/A	\$238,253
68284	Pyramid Life Insurance Company, The	\$65,604	N/A	\$121,154	N/A	\$186,758
39217	QBE Insurance Corporation	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$0
70211	Reassure America Life Insurance Company	\$5,402,107	N/A	\$29,687,929	N/A	\$35,090,036
82392	Regal Life of America Insurance Company	\$43,076	N/A	-\$22,584	N/A	\$20,492
68381	Reliance Standard Life Insurance Company	\$322,758	N/A	\$285,203	N/A	\$607,961
66575	Reliance Standard Life Insurance Company of Texas	\$30,043	N/A	\$296,784	N/A	\$326,827
67105	ReliaStar Life Insurance Company	-\$11,577,740	N/A	\$9,448,865	N/A	-\$2,128,875

	Reported Texas First C	uarter Profits an	d Losses by Cov	erage Type		
NAIC Number	Company	Accident and Health	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
61360	ReliaStar Life Insurance Company of New York	\$281,074	N/A	\$64,456	N/A	\$345,530
68462	Reserve National Insurance Company	\$198,989	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$198,989
61506	Resource Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$43,489	\$43,489
65005	RiverSource Life Insurance Company	\$1,408,111	N/A	\$18,082,807	N/A	\$19,490,918
57657	Royal Neighbors of America	-\$57,066	N/A	-\$18,585	N/A	-\$75,651
60183	S.USA Life Insurance Company, Inc.	\$497	N/A	\$1,558	N/A	\$2,055
95051	Safeguard Health Plans, Inc.	N/A	\$1,103	N/A	N/A	\$1,103
79014	Safehealth Life Insurance Company	-\$19,864	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$19,864
60445	Sagicor Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$238,010	N/A	-\$238,010
95099	Scott And White Health Plan	N/A	-\$2,956,979	N/A	N/A	-\$2,956,979
69914	Sears Life Insurance Company	\$106,655	N/A	\$58,215	N/A	\$164,870
93742	Securian Life Insurance Company	\$13,592	N/A	\$5,901	\$136	\$19,629
68675	Security Benefit Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$1,311,692	N/A	\$1,311,692
68721	Security Life Insurance Company of America	\$26,905	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$26,905
68713	Security Life of Denver Insurance Company	-\$1,404	N/A	-\$11,802	N/A	-\$13,206
68772	Security Mutual Life Insurance Company of New York	-\$1,040	N/A	\$40,627	N/A	\$39,587
69485	Security National Life Insurance Company	-\$19,975	N/A	-\$291,322	N/A	-\$311,297
10768	SelectCare Health Plans, Inc.	N/A	-\$1,900,020	N/A	N/A	-\$1,900,020
10096	SelectCare of Texas, L.L.C.	N/A	\$3,242,129	N/A	N/A	\$3,242,129
76325	Senior Health Insurance Company of Pennsylvania	-\$5,009,989	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$5,009,989
78662	Senior Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$41,689	N/A	\$41,689
77119	Sentinel American Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$74,761	N/A	\$74,761
68802	Sentinel Security Life Insurance Company	-\$62,572	N/A	-\$9,721	N/A	-\$72,293
24988	Sentry Insurance A Mutual Company	\$54	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$54
68810	Sentry Life Insurance Company	\$217	N/A	\$779,794	N/A	\$780,011
99465	Servco Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$568,386	\$568,386

	Reported Texas First C	Quarter Profits an	d Losses by Cov	erage Type		
NAIC Number	Company	Accident and Health	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
77151	Service Life And Casualty Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$1,705,171	\$1,705,171
95240	Seton Health Plan, Inc.	N/A	\$211,299	N/A	N/A	\$211,299
97241	Settlers Life Insurance Company	\$72	N/A	\$4,401	N/A	\$4,473
95138	SHA, L.L.C.	N/A	-\$1,457,782	N/A	N/A	-\$1,457,782
68845	Shenandoah Life Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	-\$100,826	N/A	-\$100,826
71420	Sierra Health And Life Insurance Company, Inc.	\$87,264	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$87,264
57142	Sons of Norway	\$276	N/A	-\$398	N/A	-\$122
68896	Southern Farm Bureau Life Insurance Company	\$534,714	N/A	\$2,449,567	N/A	\$2,984,281
69418	Southern Financial Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$5,151	N/A	\$5,151
74365	Southern Pioneer Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$32	\$32
79057	Southland National Insurance Corporation	N/A	N/A	\$47,994	N/A	\$47,994
66117	Southwest Life & Health Insurance Company	\$105,461	N/A	\$1,044	N/A	\$106,505
82430	Southwest Service Life Insurance Company	-\$147,253	N/A	\$233,095	N/A	\$85,842
57436	SPJST	\$1,017	N/A	\$1,065,838	N/A	\$1,066,855
69019	Standard Insurance Company	\$564,818	N/A	\$1,033,383	N/A	\$1,598,201
86355	Standard Life And Accident Insurance Company	\$405,845	N/A	\$48,717	N/A	\$454,562
71706	Standard Life And Casualty Insurance Company	\$25,000	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$25,000
69051	Standard Life Insurance Company of Indiana	\$10	N/A	-\$54,373	N/A	-\$54,363
69078	Standard Security Life Insurance Company of New York	\$0	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$0
68985	Starmount Life Insurance Company	\$8,066	N/A	\$8,631	N/A	\$16,697
40045	StarNet Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$0
38318	Starr Indemnity & Liability Company	\$296,112	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$296,112
69108	State Farm Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$10,585,907	N/A	\$10,585,907

	Reported Texas First C	uarter Profits ar	nd Losses by Cov	erage Type		
NAIC Number	Company	Accident and Health	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
25178	State Farm Mutual Automobile Insurance Company	\$866,604	N/A	N/A	\$25,151	\$891,755
69132	State Mutual Insurance Company	\$6,310	N/A	-\$12,085	N/A	-\$5,775
89184	Sterling Investors Life Insurance Company	\$1,049	N/A	\$9	N/A	\$1,058
77399	Sterling Life Insurance Company	\$57,627	-\$2,795,686	\$29,768	N/A	-\$2,708,291
10952	Stonebridge Casualty Insurance Company	\$4,593	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$4,593
65021	Stonebridge Life Insurance Company	\$1,924,743	N/A	\$1,277,554	\$3,292	\$3,205,589
80926	Sun Life And Health Insurance Company (U.S.)	\$14,484	N/A	\$4,065	N/A	\$18,549
79065	Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada (U.S.)	N/A	N/A	-\$2,205,654	N/A	-\$2,205,654
60941	SunAmerica Annuity And Life Assurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$228,655	N/A	-\$228,655
69256	Sunamerica Life Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	-\$1,799,078	N/A	-\$1,799,078
69272	Sunset Life Insurance Company of America	\$0	N/A	\$217,914	N/A	\$217,914
95647	Superior Healthplan, Inc.	N/A	-\$472,703	N/A	N/A	-\$472,703
69310	Surety Life Insurance Company	-\$171	N/A	-\$41,996	N/A	-\$42,167
99538	SWBC Life Insurance Company	\$224	N/A	N/A	\$122,016	\$122,240
82627	Swiss Re Life & Health America Inc.	N/A	N/A	\$292,500	N/A	\$292,500
68608	Symetra Life Insurance Company	\$74,000	N/A	\$84,654	N/A	\$158,654
90581	Symetra National Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$2,044	N/A	\$2,044
91790	Tandy Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$1,409,430	N/A	\$1,409,430
69345	Teachers Insurance and Annuity Association of America	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0
95329	Texas Children's Health Plan, Inc.	N/A	\$10,849,461	N/A	N/A	\$10,849,461
99546	Texas Directors Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$71,285	N/A	\$71,285
25380	Texas Farm Bureau Mutual Insurance Company	\$64,237	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$64,237
99449	Texas Imperial Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$27,432	N/A	\$27,432
86169	Texas International Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0

	Reported Texas First C	Quarter Profits and	d Losses by Cov	erage Type		
NAIC Number	Company	Accident and Health	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
69396	Texas Life Insurance Company	-\$1,807	N/A	\$7,862,450	N/A	\$7,860,643
70745	Texas Security Mutual Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$28,705	N/A	-\$28,705
83160	Texas Service Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$139,523	N/A	\$139,523
60542	American Home Life Insurance Company, The	\$1	N/A	\$9,252	N/A	\$9,253
80659	Canada Life Assurance Company, The	\$68,382	N/A	\$87,047	N/A	\$155,429
61581	Capitol Life Insurance Company, The	N/A	N/A	\$1,624,038	N/A	\$1,624,038
61832	Chesapeake Life Insurance Company, The	\$112,077	N/A	\$218,362	N/A	\$330,439
76236	Cincinnati Life Insurance Company, The	-\$1,774	N/A	\$1,331,167	N/A	\$1,329,393
80675	Crown Life Insurance Company, The	\$364	N/A	\$38,559	N/A	\$38,923
80705	Great-West Life Assurance Company, The	-\$1,261	N/A	-\$1,868	N/A	-\$3,129
65242	Lafayette Life Insurance Company, The	\$0	N/A	\$84,968	N/A	\$84,968
97055	MEGA Life And Health Insurance Company, The	\$2,126,678	N/A	-\$74,750	N/A	\$2,051,928
67091	Northwestern Mutual Life Insurance Company, The	\$5,723,862	N/A	\$18,787,100	N/A	\$24,510,962
67172	Ohio National Life Insurance Company	\$5,158	N/A	\$697,812	N/A	\$702,970
67180	Ohio State Life Insurance Company, The	N/A	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0
56383	United Commercial Travelers of America, The Order of	-\$72,910	N/A	-\$39,101	N/A	-\$112,011
67598	Paul Revere Life Insurance Company, The	\$519,894	N/A	\$14,961	N/A	\$534,855
67601	Paul Revere Variable Annuity Insurance Company, The	N/A	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0
93262	Penn Insurance And Annuity Company, The	N/A	N/A	\$5,373,907	N/A	\$5,373,907
67644	Penn Mutual Life Insurance Company, The	-\$616,398	N/A	\$12,699,555	N/A	\$12,083,157
90247	Pharmacists Life Insurance Company, The	N/A	N/A	\$1,825	N/A	\$1,825
68241	Prudential Insurance Company of America, The	-\$1,202,065	N/A	\$9,128,798	N/A	\$7,926,733
68357	Reliable Life Insurance Company, The	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0

	Reported Texas First C	Quarter Profits and	d Losses by Cov	erage Type		
NAIC Number	Company	Accident and Health	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
70435	Savings Bank Life Insurance Company of Massachusetts, The	N/A	N/A	\$50,719	N/A	\$50,719
69116	State Life Insurance Company, The	\$51,919	N/A	\$344,498	N/A	\$396,417
58068	Independent Order of Foresters, The	\$77,148	N/A	-\$5,131,319	N/A	-\$5,054,171
80837	Union Central Life Insurance Company, The	\$493,203	N/A	\$207,282	N/A	\$700,485
69744	Union Labor Life Insurance Company, The	\$26,293	N/A	-\$411,331	N/A	-\$385,038
70106	United States Life Insurance Company in the City of New York, The	-\$222,459	N/A	\$95,539	\$0	-\$126,920
70238	Variable Annuity Life Insurance Company, The	N/A	N/A	\$936,304	N/A	\$936,304
70483	Western And Southern Life Insurance Company, The	\$21,700	N/A	-\$18,200	N/A	\$3,500
56014	Thrivent Financial For Lutherans	\$284,483	N/A	\$375,657	N/A	\$660,140
97721	Thrivent Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$369,417	N/A	\$369,417
60142	TIAA-CREF Life Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0
69477	Time Insurance Company	\$2,277,504	N/A	-\$72,909	N/A	\$2,204,595
87823	T.J.M. Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$159,817	N/A	\$159,817
69493	Tower Life Insurance Company	-\$14,898	N/A	\$9,585	N/A	-\$5,313
69566	Trans World Assurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$315,842	N/A	\$315,842
79022	Transamerica Advisors Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$4,356,163	N/A	\$4,356,163
70688	Transamerica Financial Life Insurance Company	\$2,009	N/A	\$986,508	\$1,712	\$990,229
86231	Transamerica Life Insurance Company	\$398,060	N/A	\$3,668,117	\$229,162	\$4,295,339
99473	Trans-Western Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$3,493	N/A	\$3,493
25658	Travelers Indemnity Company, The	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$0	\$0
60227	Trinity Life Insurance Company	-\$2	N/A	-\$66,281	N/A	-\$66,283
61425	Trustmark Insurance Company	\$222,469	N/A	\$55,544	N/A	\$278,013
62863	Trustmark Life Insurance Company	\$725,518	N/A	\$24,918	N/A	\$750,436
80802	Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada	\$1,029,772	N/A	\$3,056,860	N/A	\$4,086,632

	Reported Texas First (Quarter Profits and	d Losses by Cove	erage Type		
NAIC Number	Company	Accident and Health	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
84530	U.S. Financial Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$529,207	N/A	\$529,207
97772	US Health And Life Insurance Company	-\$18,202	N/A	\$824	N/A	-\$17,378
29599	U.S. Specialty Insurance Company	\$27,643	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$27,643
67423	UBS Life Insurance Company USA	N/A	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0
86371	Ullico Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$1,168	N/A	\$1,168
10076	MHealth Insurance Company	\$940,039	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$940,039
95420	UniCare Health Plans of Texas, Inc.	N/A	\$2,412,805	N/A	N/A	\$2,412,805
80314	UniCare Life & Health Insurance Company	-\$476,586	N/A	\$18,240	N/A	-\$458,346
11121	Unified Life Insurance Company	\$40,488	N/A	\$7,972	N/A	\$48,460
91529	Unimerica Insurance Company	-\$364,855	N/A	-\$389,159	N/A	-\$754,014
69701	Union Bankers Insurance Company	\$197,240	N/A	\$73,666	N/A	\$270,906
62596	Union Fidelity Life Insurance Company	\$247,976	N/A	\$157,324	N/A	\$405,300
70408	Union Security Insurance Company	\$488,123	N/A	\$102,836	N/A	\$590,959
92916	United American Insurance Company	\$346,623	N/A	\$1,775,830	N/A	\$2,122,453
90387	United Assurance Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$11,614	N/A	-\$11,614
95160	United Concordia Dental Plans of Texas, Inc.	N/A	\$11,950	N/A	N/A	\$11,950
85766	United Concordia Insurance Company	-\$21,362	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$21,362
95142	United Dental Care of Texas, Inc.	N/A	\$316,841	N/A	N/A	\$316,841
87645	United Fidelity Life Insurance Company	\$291	N/A	-\$326,255	\$404	-\$325,560
77194	United Funeral Directors Benefit Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$494,683	N/A	\$494,683
63983	United Heritage Life Insurance Company	-\$15,520	N/A	\$31,453	N/A	\$15,933
69922	United Home Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$29,781	N/A	-\$29,781
94099	United Investors Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$579,395	N/A	\$579,395
69973	United Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$15,726	N/A	\$15,726
92703	United National Life Insurance Company of America	-\$16,974	N/A	\$23,946	N/A	\$6,972
69868	United of Omaha Life Insurance Company	-\$5,124,931	N/A	-\$263,892	N/A	-\$5,388,823

	Reported Texas First (Quarter Profits an	d Losses by Cov	erage Type		
NAIC Number	Company	Accident and Health	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
42129	United Security Assurance Company of Pennsylvania	-\$30,885	N/A	\$0	N/A	-\$30,885
21113	United States Fire Insurance Company	\$231,675	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$231,675
56456	United States Letter Carriers Mutual Benefit Association	\$4,197	N/A	\$11,493	N/A	\$15,690
63479	United Teacher Associates Insurance Company	\$1,143,571	N/A	\$118,139	N/A	\$1,261,710
72850	United World Life Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	\$33,668	N/A	\$33,668
95174	UnitedHealthcare Benefits of Texas, Inc.	N/A	\$34,577,037	N/A	N/A	\$34,577,037
79413	UnitedHealthcare Insurance Company	\$7,599,438	N/A	\$14,843	N/A	\$7,614,281
95765	UnitedHealthcare of Texas, Inc.	N/A	\$636,290	N/A	N/A	\$636,290
63819	Unity Financial Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$30,165	N/A	-\$30,165
70114	Unity Mutual Life Insurance Company	-\$460	N/A	-\$2,853	N/A	-\$3,313
70122	Universal Fidelity Life Insurance Company	\$93,624	N/A	\$3,989	N/A	\$97,613
70130	Universal Guaranty Life Insurance Company	\$16	N/A	\$42,910	N/A	\$42,926
13636	Universal HMO of Texas, Inc.	N/A	\$291,607	N/A	N/A	\$291,607
70173	Universal Underwriters Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$117,261	-\$6,242	\$111,019
62235	Unum Life Insurance Company of America	\$2,717,205	N/A	\$1,350,180	N/A	\$4,067,385
72613	USAA Direct Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$68,719	N/A	-\$68,719
69663	USAA Life Insurance Company	\$538,722	N/A	\$10,266,286	N/A	\$10,805,008
94358	USAble Life	-\$526	N/A	-\$942	N/A	-\$1,468
95764	UTMB Health Plans, Inc.	\$57,248	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$57,248
12346	Valley Baptist Insurance Company	-\$1,589,817	\$867,592	N/A	N/A	-\$722,225
95799	ValueOptions of Texas, Inc.	N/A	\$4,636,015	N/A	N/A	\$4,636,015
68632	Vantis Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$21,509	N/A	\$21,509
39616	Vision Service Plan Insurance Company	\$1,487,894	-\$68,165	N/A	N/A	\$1,419,729
70319	Washington National Insurance Company	\$4,413,368	N/A	\$362,949	N/A	\$4,776,317
12964	WellCare of Texas, Inc.	N/A	-\$629,090	N/A	N/A	-\$629,090

	Reported Texas First Quarter Profits and Losses by Coverage Type							
NAIC Number	Company	Accident and Health	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL		
25011	Wesco Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$1,151	\$1,151		
70335	West Coast Life Insurance Company	\$3,119	N/A	\$1,470,870	N/A	\$1,473,989		
80993	Western American Life Insurance Company	\$686	N/A	\$242,550	N/A	\$243,236		
81043	Western Bankers Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$15,301	N/A	\$15,301		
58017	Western Fraternal Life Association	N/A	N/A	\$6,381	N/A	\$6,381		
70432	Western National Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$5,343,838	N/A	-\$5,343,838		
91413	Western Reserve Life Assurance Co. of Ohio	\$59,960	N/A	\$2,107,372	N/A	\$2,167,332		
77925	Western United Life Assurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$125,130	N/A	\$125,130		
92622	Western-Southern Life Assurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$1,080,580	N/A	\$1,080,580		
78301	Westward Life Insurance Company	-\$13,929	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$13,929		
60704	Wilton Reassurance Life Company of New York	-\$6	N/A	\$5,703	\$1,441	\$7,138		
65960	Windsor Life Insurance Company	\$1,639	N/A	\$15	N/A	\$1,654		
60399	Wisconsin Family Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$82,598	N/A	\$82,598		
56170	Woman's Life Insurance Society	N/A	N/A	-\$3,870	N/A	-\$3,870		
57320	Woodmen of the World Life Insurance Society	\$2,939	N/A	\$501,057	N/A	\$503,996		
79987	World Corp Insurance Company	\$2,689	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$2,689		
70629	World Insurance Company	\$532,343	N/A	-\$104	N/A	\$532,239		
30325	Zale Indemnity Company	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$51,712	\$51,712		
16535	Zurich American Insurance Company	\$451,786	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$451,786		
90557	Zurich American Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0		

SECOND QUARTER 2011

Second Quarter 2011 Financial Tables

	Financial Table 1 – Reimbursement for Health Care Services Second Quarter 2011 Year-to-Date Experience (1/1/11 – 6/30/11)						
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums Written	Average Annual Premium Per Life	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†		
1	Blue Cross And Blue Shield of Texas, A Division of Health Care Service Corporation	49.4%	\$3,632,103,650	\$3,661.71	77.1%		
2	UnitedHealthcare Insurance Company	16.4%	\$1,208,966,731	\$4,626.14	85.0%		
3	Aetna Life Insurance Company	8.2%	\$604,525,157	\$3,741.28	82.2%		
4	Humana Insurance Company	3.9%	\$285,540,869	\$2,976.64	65.5%		
5	Aetna Health Inc.	3.5%	\$253,658,819	\$4,133.94	80.2%		
6	Humana Health Plan of Texas, Inc.	3.4%	\$246,812,187	\$3,884.58	79.0%		
7	Scott And White Health Plan	2.9%	\$210,874,402	\$4,346.15	92.4%		
8	Connecticut General Life Insurance Company	2.8%	\$206,179,776	\$4,345.54	76.3%		
9	Principal Life Insurance Company	1.3%	\$96,913,748	N/A	72.8%		
10	SHA, L.L.C.	1.0%	\$70,419,946	\$3,368.43	85.3%		
11	Golden Rule Insurance Company	1.0%	\$69,999,613	\$1,354.39	60.1%		
12	Time Insurance Company	1.0%	\$69,656,162	\$3,258.06	69.5%		
13	PacifiCare Life And Health Insurance Company	0.7%	\$52,313,512	\$3,901.00	70.4%		
14	Cigna Healthcare of Texas, Inc.	0.6%	\$40,284,477	\$5,067.00	83.7%		
15	UnitedHealthcare Benefits of Texas, Inc.	0.5%	\$38,505,125	\$6,721.00	83.7%		
16	John Alden Life Insurance Company	0.5%	\$37,058,297	\$3,212.40	62.3%		
17	Trustmark Life Insurance Company	0.3%	\$23,478,950	\$8,629.60	65.6%		
18	Valley Baptist Insurance Company	0.3%	\$21,873,680	\$3,449.24	69.8%		
19	Guardian Life Insurance Company of America, The	0.3%	\$19,827,594	\$5,216.51	74.3%		
20	Southwest Life & Health Insurance Company	0.2%	\$17,903,616	\$3,222.66	79.1%		
21	New York Life Insurance Company	0.2%	\$17,280,488	\$2,206.22	74.6%		
22	MEGA Life And Health Insurance Company, The	0.2%	\$15,526,854	\$3,039.63	56.4%		
23	World Insurance Company	0.2%	\$13,190,957	\$1,819.00	72.3%		
24	Community First Health Plans, Inc.	0.2%	\$12,945,962	\$320.87	84.9%		

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

	Financial Table 1 – Reimbursement for Health Care Services Second Quarter 2011 Year-to-Date Experience (1/1/11 – 6/30/11)						
Rank	Market Direct Annual Direct						
25	USAble Life	0.1%	\$8,248,028	\$3,277.23	80.3%		
-	Top 25 Companies	99.1%	\$7,274,088,600	\$3,796.12	78.6%		
-	All Companies Reporting Experience	100.0%	\$7,352,578,934	\$3,768.25	78.6%		

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

	Financial Table 2 – Supplemental Services Second Quarter 2011 Year-to-Date Experience (1/1/11 – 6/30/11)							
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums Written	Average Annual Premium Per Life	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†			
1	Metropolitan Life Insurance Company	7.5%	\$145,729,346	\$127.92	71.9%			
2	UnitedHealthcare Insurance Company	7.3%	\$141,676,472	\$197.48	77.6%			
3	Connecticut General Life Insurance Company	6.6%	\$128,651,401	\$479.38	78.4%			
4	Unum Life Insurance Company of America	5.1%	\$99,660,492	\$212.50	94.2%			
5	Guardian Life Insurance Company of America, The	4.0%	\$78,003,428	\$216.78	67.2%			
6	Hartford Life And Accident Insurance Company	4.0%	\$77,342,228	\$58.58	90.6%			
7	Aetna Life Insurance Company	3.5%	\$68,058,771	\$183.60	82.2%			
8	Vision Service Plan Insurance Company	3.3%	\$64,391,402	\$21.70	87.6%			
9	Life Insurance Company of North America	2.8%	\$54,040,739	\$218.48	63.5%			
10	Lincoln National Life Insurance Company, The	2.6%	\$50,968,488	\$185.74	63.1%			
11	Standard Insurance Company	2.5%	\$47,818,204	\$246.04	65.6%			
12	Delta Dental Insurance Company	2.4%	\$45,835,598	\$124.36	81.0%			
13	Molina Healthcare of Texas Insurance Company	2.2%	\$42,355,539	\$1,333.88	72.6%			
14	Prudential Insurance Company of America, The	2.2%	\$42,276,903	\$161.82	78.0%			
15	Ameritas Life Insurance Corp.	2.2%	\$42,076,887	\$127.40	47.8%			
16	Fort Dearborn Life Insurance Company	1.8%	\$35,363,843	\$670.02	79.6%			
17	Principal Life Insurance Company	1.7%	\$33,689,767	\$362.02	56.9%			
18	Blue Cross And Blue Shield of Texas, A Division of Health Care Service Corporation	1.6%	\$31,199,439	\$318.02	78.8%			
19	ACE American Insurance Company	1.6%	\$30,443,686	\$126.00	22.4%			
20	HumanaDental Insurance Company	1.5%	\$29,385,089	\$313.72	63.6%			
21	American Fidelity Assurance Company	1.5%	\$29,154,667	\$345.80	84.1%			
22	Union Security Insurance Company	1.4%	\$27,298,913	\$317.68	60.7%			

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

	Financial Table 2 – Supplemental Services Second Quarter 2011 Year-to-Date Experience (1/1/11 – 6/30/11)							
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums Written	Average Annual Premium Per Life	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†			
23	Northwestern Mutual Life Insurance Company, The	1.3%	\$25,681,639	\$1,335.70	33.2%			
24	American Family Life Assurance Company of Columbus	1.1%	\$22,009,897	\$558.64	44.6%			
25	Fidelity Security Life Insurance Company	1.1%	\$21,974,117	\$45.84	72.3%			
26	Liberty Life Assurance Company of Boston	1.1%	\$21,508,527	\$317.20	67.8%			
27	Provident Life And Accident Insurance Company	1.1%	\$20,579,780	\$697.62	100.9%			
28	Aetna Dental Inc.	1.0%	\$19,879,381	\$211.56	42.6%			
29	Reliance Standard Life Insurance Company	1.0%	\$19,635,143	\$241.90	81.6%			
30	Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada	0.9%	\$18,386,979	\$168.58	73.7%			
31	American Heritage Life Insurance Company	0.9%	\$17,124,797	\$130.24	31.8%			
32	National Guardian Life Insurance Company	0.9%	\$16,705,534	\$61.48	66.8%			
33	Denticare, Inc.	0.9%	\$16,664,502	\$115.30	57.7%			
34	Cigna Dental Health of Texas, Inc.	0.8%	\$15,858,272	\$183.58	51.7%			
35	United Concordia Insurance Company	0.8%	\$14,954,380	\$264.28	84.3%			
36	Massachusetts Mutual Life Insurance Company	0.7%	\$13,564,172	\$1,762.62	48.5%			
37	United of Omaha Life Insurance Company	0.6%	\$12,299,235	\$96.16	71.2%			
38	Stonebridge Life Insurance Company	0.6%	\$12,258,246	\$55.76	36.5%			
39	Colonial Life And Accident Insurance Company	0.6%	\$11,539,669	\$350.22	36.5%			
40	American United Life Insurance Company	0.6%	\$11,157,077	\$310.00	34.3%			
41	CompBenefits Insurance Company	0.5%	\$10,275,307	\$102.54	70.6%			
42	Berkshire Life Insurance Company of America	0.5%	\$9,372,345	\$2,801.48	64.0%			
43	Sun Life And Health Insurance Company (U.S.)	0.5%	\$9,198,446	\$291.96	28.8%			

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

	Financial Table 2 – Supplemental Services Second Quarter 2011 Year-to-Date Experience (1/1/11 – 6/30/11)							
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums Written	Average Annual Premium Per Life	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†			
44	Union Central Life Insurance Company, The	0.5%	\$9,063,096	\$1,061.62	52.4%			
45	Monumental Life Insurance Company	0.4%	\$8,289,663	\$119.72	47.6%			
46	Pan-American Life Insurance Company	0.4%	\$8,032,971	\$628.10	51.6%			
47	National Pacific Dental, Inc.	0.4%	\$7,871,842	\$93.38	53.0%			
48	BCS Insurance Company	0.4%	\$7,697,173	\$1,489.82	66.8%			
49	RiverSource Life Insurance Company	0.4%	\$7,569,020	\$1,097.92	46.5%			
50	Paul Revere Life Insurance Company, The	0.4%	\$7,369,981	\$1,456.52	16.5%			
51	Southern Farm Bureau Life Insurance Company	0.4%	\$7,326,430	\$2,400.54	99.8%			
52	CUNA Mutual Insurance Society	0.3%	\$6,695,086	\$12.82	58.6%			
53	Cigna Health And Life Insurance Company	0.3%	\$6,415,745	\$214.74	45.8%			
-	Top 53 Companies	90.7%	\$1,762,379,754	\$135.72	81.2%			
-	All Companies Reporting Experience	100.0%	\$1,952,857,898	\$108.76	70.6%			

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

	Financial Table 3 – Specific Health Services Second Quarter 2011 Year-to-Date Experience (1/1/11 – 6/30/11)							
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums Written	Average Annual Premium Per Life	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†			
1	American Family Life Assurance Company of Columbus	39.4%	\$141,251,342	\$198.24	50.6%			
2	Colonial Life And Accident Insurance Company	7.5%	\$26,842,091	\$179.14	35.7%			
3	American Heritage Life Insurance Company	4.6%	\$16,331,611	\$211.14	43.6%			
4	Family Heritage Life Insurance Company of America	4.5%	\$16,294,156	\$314.28	14.9%			
5	Life Insurance Company of North America	4.5%	\$15,991,025	\$27.46	45.6%			
6	Washington National Insurance Company	3.0%	\$10,701,357	\$365.64	40.2%			
7	Provident Life And Accident Insurance Company	2.3%	\$8,178,176	\$160.30	15.6%			
8	Combined Insurance Company of America	2.2%	\$7,752,777	\$170.56	22.0%			
9	United Teacher Associates Insurance Company	2.1%	\$7,479,674	\$293.88	26.3%			
10	National Teachers Associates Life Insurance Company	2.0%	\$6,983,343	\$269.52	66.2%			
11	United American Insurance Company	1.9%	\$6,809,466	\$866.96	47.9%			
12	Conseco Life Insurance Company	1.8%	\$6,483,667	\$396.96	115.4%			
13	Reserve National Insurance Company	1.5%	\$5,194,175	\$1,194.74	52.2%			
14	State Farm Mutual Automobile Insurance Company	1.4%	\$5,153,123	\$455.92	107.0%			
15	American Fidelity Assurance Company	1.4%	\$4,905,997	\$227.12	49.4%			
16	Southwest Service Life Insurance Company	1.3%	\$4,593,806	\$597.18	55.3%			
17	Transamerica Life Insurance Company	1.3%	\$4,579,667	\$291.40	33.9%			
18	Physicians Mutual Insurance Company	0.9%	\$3,333,120	\$320.78	42.3%			
19	Time Insurance Company	0.9%	\$3,300,403	\$517.06	34.6%			
20	National Family Care Life Insurance Company	0.9%	\$3,290,380	\$82.14	13.7%			
21	Mid-West National Life Insurance Company of Tennessee	0.9%	\$3,243,261	\$1,279.64	46.2%			
22	Humana Insurance Company	0.9%	\$3,174,596	\$273.70	55.4%			

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

	Financial Table 3 — Specific Health Services Second Quarter 2011 Year-to-Date Experience (1/1/11 — 6/30/11)							
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums Written	Average Annual Premium Per Life	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†			
23	Reliable Life Insurance Company, The	0.9%	\$3,164,172	\$65.28	42.2%			
24	Standard Life And Casualty Insurance Company	0.8%	\$2,799,430	\$1,241.70	51.1%			
25	HumanaDental Insurance Company	0.8%	\$2,762,860	\$142.38	44.6%			
26	American National Insurance Company	0.7%	\$2,671,839	\$111.62	30.5%			
-	Top 26 Companies	90.4%	\$323,265,514	\$161.58	45.9%			
-	All Companies Reporting Experience	100.0%	\$358,990,733	\$152.86	46.0%			

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

Financial Table 4 – Government Services - HMO						
	Second Quarter 2011 Year-to-Date Experience (1/1/11 – 6/30/11)					
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums Written	Average Annual Premium Per Life	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†	
1	UnitedHealthcare Benefits of Texas, Inc.	19.5%	\$1,070,927,006	\$14,269.04	81.0%	
2	Amerigroup Texas, Inc.	14.5%	\$793,094,856	\$2,675.80	82.6%	
3	Superior Healthplan, Inc.	9.9%	\$541,982,883	\$2,978.86	84.0%	
4	Healthspring Life & Health Insurance Company, Inc.	7.4%	\$405,767,261	\$7,478.90	79.8%	
5	Evercare of Texas, L.L.C.	6.8%	\$373,224,125	\$6,707.78	75.5%	
6	SelectCare of Texas, L.L.C.	5.5%	\$301,602,186	\$13,064.58	85.0%	
7	Texas Children's Health Plan, Inc.	4.9%	\$267,722,516	\$1,770.74	83.7%	
8	Humana Health Plan of Texas, Inc.	4.5%	\$245,473,600	\$12,105.42	81.8%	
9	Community Health Choice, Inc.	4.4%	\$241,709,012	\$2,624.68	86.6%	
10	Bravo Health Texas, Inc.	3.1%	\$167,209,041	\$11,929.44	75.5%	
11	Molina Healthcare of Texas, Inc.	2.6%	\$143,030,970	\$4,335.72	93.6%	
12	Community First Health Plans, Inc.	2.2%	\$121,393,518	\$2,089.40	85.9%	
13	Aetna Health Inc.	2.1%	\$114,340,901	\$3,183.88	79.1%	
14	KS Plan Administrators, LLC	1.9%	\$102,613,711	\$10,511.00	87.2%	
15	Cook Children's Health Plan	1.9%	\$101,525,332	\$2,100.00	82.7%	
16	Driscoll Children's Health Plan	1.4%	\$75,729,436	\$2,711.26	90.0%	
17	Arcadian Health Plan, Inc.	1.3%	\$68,994,017	\$9,898.72	84.4%	
18	Scott And White Health Plan	1.2%	\$65,896,136	\$5,417.98	85.1%	
19	El Paso First Health Plans, Inc.	1.1%	\$61,013,640	\$1,769.30	81.3%	
20	SHA, L.L.C.	1.0%	\$54,136,495	\$2,790.90	86.8%	
21	WellCare of Texas, Inc.	0.8%	\$45,922,827	\$9,790.60	76.0%	
22	SelectCare Health Plans, Inc.	0.7%	\$37,079,076	\$12,306.36	89.4%	
23	UniCare Health Plans of Texas, Inc.	0.4%	\$19,481,178	\$1,918.48	96.9%	
24	Sterling Life Insurance Company	0.3%	\$18,007,865	\$6,825.04	97.1%	
25	Universal HMO of Texas, Inc.	0.3%	\$15,970,394	\$10,136.72	71.0%	
-	Top 25 Companies	99.7%	\$5,453,847,982	\$4,287.36	82.4%	
-	All Companies Reporting Experience	100.0%	\$5,487,374,072	\$3,664.08	82.4%	

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

	Financial Table 5 – Long-term Care Second Quarter 2011 Year-to-Date Experience (1/1/11 – 6/30/11)							
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums Written	Average Annual Premium Per Life	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†			
1	John Hancock Life Insurance Company (U.S.A.)	15.3%	\$42,579,915	\$1,220.36	25.8%			
2	Genworth Life Insurance Company	9.9%	\$27,437,301	\$813.82	56.3%			
3	Bankers Life And Casualty Company	6.2%	\$17,216,184	\$1,703.98	81.3%			
4	Metropolitan Life Insurance Company	6.0%	\$16,593,907	\$1,002.04	44.9%			
5	Transamerica Life Insurance Company	5.3%	\$14,632,307	\$1,590.82	103.3%			
6	Continental Casualty Company	5.0%	\$13,739,218	\$813.06	62.8%			
7	Unum Life Insurance Company of America	4.4%	\$12,273,974	\$453.78	46.6%			
8	United Teacher Associates Insurance Company	3.7%	\$10,234,047	\$1,259.12	44.4%			
9	State Farm Mutual Automobile Insurance Company	3.2%	\$8,879,501	\$1,295.52	87.7%			
10	Allianz Life Insurance Company of North America	2.7%	\$7,366,100	\$1,475.72	26.1%			
11	Senior Health Insurance Company of Pennsylvania	2.6%	\$7,250,953	\$1,190.54	161.7%			
12	Massachusetts Mutual Life Insurance Company	2.5%	\$7,013,349	\$2,791.38	5.3%			
13	New York Life Insurance Company	2.5%	\$6,995,604	\$1,419.56	6.2%			
14	Northwestern Long Term Care Insurance Company	2.3%	\$6,313,383	\$2,010.00	14.6%			
15	Prudential Insurance Company of America, The	2.1%	\$5,783,541	\$1,523.18	32.3%			
16	Penn Treaty Network America Insurance Company	2.0%	\$5,591,777	\$2,282.82	126.6%			
17	Thrivent Financial For Lutherans	1.7%	\$4,827,462	\$1,422.56	95.4%			
18	RiverSource Life Insurance Company	1.7%	\$4,704,894	\$1,268.50	52.9%			
19	Mutual of Omaha Insurance Company	1.6%	\$4,346,948	\$1,607.60	46.9%			
20	Equitable Life And Casualty Insurance Company	1.4%	\$3,979,467	\$1,721.60	48.7%			
21	Lincoln Benefit Life Company	1.3%	\$3,546,149	\$2,134.94	-153.5%			
22	Aetna Life Insurance Company	1.3%	\$3,540,653	\$2,530.84	82.2%			

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

	Financial Table 5 – Long-term Care Second Quarter 2011 Year-to-Date Experience (1/1/11 – 6/30/11)							
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums Written	Average Annual Premium Per Life	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†			
23	Physicians Mutual Insurance Company	1.2%	\$3,291,913	\$1,395.76	66.1%			
24	Southern Farm Bureau Life Insurance Company	0.8%	\$2,305,855	\$1,072.98	34.1%			
25	Reassure America Life Insurance Company	0.8%	\$2,224,293	\$935.36	N/A			
26	Time Insurance Company	0.7%	\$2,040,047	\$1,287.10	350.6%			
27	MetLife Insurance Company of Connecticut	0.7%	\$2,034,649	\$1,776.98	130.2%			
28	AF&L Insurance Company	0.7%	\$2,002,336	\$2,555.62	109.9%			
29	Medamerica Insurance Company	0.7%	\$1,905,092	\$1,532.04	5.0%			
-	Top 29 Companies	90.3%	\$250,650,819	\$1,149.12	54.9%			
-	All Companies Reporting Experience	100.0%	\$277,616,583	\$1,160.37	56.8%			

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

	Financial Table 6 – Medicare Supplement Second Quarter 2011 Year-to-Date Experience (1/1/11 – 6/30/11)						
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums Written	Average Annual Premium Per Life	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†		
1	UnitedHealthcare Insurance Company	36.8%	\$246,234,495	\$2,525.34	80.5%		
2	Blue Cross And Blue Shield of Texas, A Division of Health Care Service Corporation	11.5%	\$76,588,812	\$2,351.18	78.2%		
3	United of Omaha Life Insurance Company	9.5%	\$63,448,064	\$1,480.46	96.9%		
4	Mutual of Omaha Insurance Company	3.6%	\$24,139,723	\$3,175.02	66.8%		
5	State Farm Mutual Automobile Insurance Company	3.1%	\$20,713,652	\$3,205.20	77.9%		
6	Christian Fidelity Life Insurance Company	2.2%	\$14,884,382	\$2,786.04	76.3%		
7	Loyal American Life Insurance Company	2.0%	\$13,436,189	\$2,084.26	87.2%		
8	Bankers Life And Casualty Company	1.9%	\$12,758,264	\$2,563.70	77.9%		
9	USAA Life Insurance Company	1.8%	\$11,813,504	\$2,089.40	77.9%		
10	New Era Life Insurance Company	1.5%	\$10,005,794	\$2,589.50	73.9%		
11	Provident American Life & Health Insurance Company	1.5%	\$9,911,535	\$4,169.76	50.6%		
12	Physicians Mutual Insurance Company	1.4%	\$9,201,865	\$2,905.54	62.3%		
13	Transamerica Life Insurance Company	1.2%	\$7,777,899	\$2,176.54	85.0%		
14	Old Surety Life Insurance Company	1.1%	\$7,346,178	\$2,244.82	61.0%		
15	United American Insurance Company	1.1%	\$7,220,356	\$3,225.54	61.5%		
16	Washington National Insurance Company	1.0%	\$6,895,941	\$3,275.98	76.6%		
17	New Era Life Insurance Company of the Midwest	1.0%	\$6,791,702	\$1,513.14	77.4%		
18	Royal Neighbors of America	1.0%	\$6,586,933	\$2,326.72	82.4%		
19	United Teacher Associates Insurance Company	0.9%	\$6,312,694	\$3,239.78	68.9%		
20	Physicians Life Insurance Company	0.9%	\$6,287,983	\$2,028.70	64.8%		
21	Sierra Health And Life Insurance Company, Inc.	0.9%	\$6,200,053	\$2,508.62	106.7%		
22	American Continental Insurance Company	0.8%	\$5,394,611	\$1,999.12	88.8%		
23	Sentinel Security Life Insurance Company	0.8%	\$5,177,151	\$1,224.78	103.5%		

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

	Financial Table 6 – Medicare Supplement Second Quarter 2011 Year-to-Date Experience (1/1/11 – 6/30/11)							
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums Written	Average Annual Premium Per Life	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†			
24	American Pioneer Life Insurance Company	0.7%	\$4,868,412	\$3,842.48	79.6%			
25	Dallas General Life Insurance Company	0.7%	\$4,790,657	\$3,266.72	78.0%			
26	UniCare Life & Health Insurance Company	0.7%	\$4,705,541	\$2,505.62	90.2%			
27	Assured Life Association	0.7%	\$4,586,511	\$1,777.02	86.5%			
-	Top 27 Companies	90.3%	\$604,078,901	\$2,332.56	80.2%			
-	All Companies Reporting Experience	100.0%	\$669,160,942	\$2,342.16	79.7%			

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

Financial Table 7 – Life Coverage Second Quarter 2011 Year-to-Date Experience (1/1/11 – 6/30/11)					
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums and Considerations Written	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†	
1	Metropolitan Life Insurance Company	6.4%	\$292,586,539	92.7%	
2	Northwestern Mutual Life Insurance Company, The	4.9%	\$223,385,980	25.6%	
3	New York Life Insurance Company	4.6%	\$213,653,497	30.1%	
4	Lincoln National Life Insurance Company, The	4.1%	\$188,070,392	61.5%	
5	State Farm Life Insurance Company	3.4%	\$158,447,685	36.2%	
6	Massachusetts Mutual Life Insurance Company	3.3%	\$152,186,310	38.2%	
7	Prudential Insurance Company of America, The	3.0%	\$137,684,585	109.9%	
8	John Hancock Life Insurance Company (U.S.A.)	2.6%	\$120,647,439	47.1%	
9	American General Life Insurance Company	2.5%	\$116,324,205	60.4%	
10	Transamerica Life Insurance Company	1.9%	\$87,362,216	76.3%	
11	Pacific Life Insurance Company	1.8%	\$81,800,730	72.8%	
12	Fort Dearborn Life Insurance Company	1.6%	\$73,480,475	87.0%	
13	New York Life Insurance And Annuity Corporation	1.6%	\$72,386,741	26.1%	
14	Primerica Life Insurance Company	1.6%	\$71,789,671	50.7%	
15	Farmers New World Life Insurance Company	1.6%	\$71,417,140	36.1%	
16	Minnesota Life Insurance Company	1.5%	\$69,995,895	51.9%	
17	Life Insurance Company of North America	1.5%	\$67,375,883	58.5%	
18	American National Insurance Company	1.4%	\$62,775,671	43.3%	
19	ReliaStar Life Insurance Company	1.4%	\$62,658,038	75.4%	
20	Protective Life Insurance Company	1.3%	\$61,384,253	86.4%	
21	Pruco Life Insurance Company	1.3%	\$60,812,972	N/A	
22	AXA Equitable Life Insurance Company	1.3%	\$59,973,898	47.7%	
23	Unum Life Insurance Company of America	1.3%	\$58,454,201	80.5%	
24	Lincoln Benefit Life Company	1.3%	\$58,177,803	33.7%	
25	Southern Farm Bureau Life Insurance Company	1.2%	\$56,846,788	52.9%	
26	Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada (U.S.)	1.1%	\$51,913,827	79.1%	

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

Financial Table 7 – Life Coverage Second Quarter 2011 Year-to-Date Experience (1/1/11 – 6/30/11)					
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums and Considerations Written	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†	
27	Guardian Life Insurance Company of America, The	1.1%	\$51,726,145	23.8%	
28	USAA Life Insurance Company	1.1%	\$51,710,196	55.9%	
29	United of Omaha Life Insurance Company	1.1%	\$51,514,140	57.2%	
30	Hartford Life And Annuity Insurance Company	1.1%	\$50,933,933	33.8%	
31	MetLife Investors USA Insurance Company	1.0%	\$46,013,512	4.1%	
32	RiverSource Life Insurance Company	1.0%	\$45,790,741	23.3%	
33	Hartford Life And Accident Insurance Company	0.9%	\$43,193,826	102.1%	
34	Genworth Life And Annuity Insurance Company	0.9%	\$43,032,899	99.0%	
35	Reliable Life Insurance Company, The	0.9%	\$39,424,603	43.9%	
36	Principal Life Insurance Company	0.8%	\$37,207,018	59.5%	
37	Standard Insurance Company	0.8%	\$36,763,552	80.6%	
38	Aviva Life And Annuity Company	0.8%	\$35,496,743	38.2%	
39	West Coast Life Insurance Company	0.7%	\$32,995,422	63.1%	
40	Texas Life Insurance Company	0.7%	\$32,771,223	57.4%	
41	American Memorial Life Insurance Company	0.7%	\$31,871,469	47.0%	
42	Security Life of Denver Insurance Company	0.6%	\$28,898,876	101.3%	
43	Globe Life And Accident Insurance Company	0.6%	\$28,582,007	41.4%	
44	Aetna Life Insurance Company	0.6%	\$28,527,047	82.2%	
45	Knights of Columbus	0.6%	\$28,269,083	27.4%	
46	Penn Mutual Life Insurance Company, The	0.6%	\$28,082,672	9.9%	
47	Thrivent Financial For Lutherans	0.6%	\$26,590,224	62.2%	
48	Western Reserve Life Assurance Co. of Ohio	0.6%	\$25,278,770	15.8%	
49	American General Life And Accident Insurance Company	0.5%	\$25,055,641	75.8%	
50	Allstate Life Insurance Company	0.5%	\$24,757,850	64.4%	
51	Principal National Life Insurance Company	0.5%	\$21,548,726	N/A	
52	Fidelity & Guaranty Life Insurance Company	0.4%	\$20,423,497	42.9%	

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

Financial Table 7 – Life Coverage Second Quarter 2011 Year-to-Date Experience (1/1/11 – 6/30/11)					
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums and Considerations Written	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†	
53	Nationwide Life Insurance Company	0.4%	\$19,932,938	37.0%	
54	Ohio National Life Assurance Corporation	0.4%	\$18,151,210	42.0%	
55	Banner Life Insurance Company	0.4%	\$16,311,609	63.8%	
56	CUNA Mutual Insurance Society	0.4%	\$16,269,966	39.7%	
57	Penn Insurance And Annuity Company, The	0.4%	\$16,233,533	4.1%	
58	Woodmen of the World Life Insurance Society	0.4%	\$16,145,565	41.0%	
59	Forethought Life Insurance Company	0.4%	\$16,027,660	58.9%	
60	Midland National Life Insurance Company	0.3%	\$15,339,989	34.5%	
61	Lafayette Life Insurance Company, The	0.3%	\$15,145,301	N/A	
62	Great-West Life & Annuity Insurance Company	0.3%	\$15,059,498	34.0%	
63	Reassure America Life Insurance Company	0.3%	\$14,856,800	292.9%	
64	Jackson National Life Insurance Company	0.3%	\$14,750,892	122.9%	
65	Nationwide Life And Annuity Insurance Company	0.3%	\$14,667,007	21.3%	
66	Liberty Life Assurance Company of Boston	0.3%	\$14,525,087	60.8%	
67	Reliance Standard Life Insurance Company	0.3%	\$14,484,421	75.6%	
68	General American Life Insurance Company	0.3%	\$14,033,311	120.0%	
69	Columbus Life Insurance Company	0.3%	\$13,968,722	21.5%	
70	Conseco Life Insurance Company	0.3%	\$12,743,649	149.3%	
71	Funeral Directors Life Insurance Company	0.3%	\$12,384,200	62.6%	
72	American Income Life Insurance Company	0.3%	\$12,346,657	16.8%	
73	Independent Order of Foresters, The	0.3%	\$12,037,043	53.9%	
74	Genworth Life Insurance Company	0.3%	\$12,022,678	72.0%	
75	American Family Life Assurance Company of Columbus	0.3%	\$12,015,796	42.1%	
76	MTL Insurance Company	0.3%	\$11,813,195	7.4%	
77	Union Security Insurance Company	0.3%	\$11,754,569	59.0%	
78	Provident Life And Accident Insurance Company	0.3%	\$11,362,053	74.8%	
79	MetLife Insurance Company of Connecticut	0.3%	\$11,346,115	104.2%	
80	Stonebridge Life Insurance Company	0.2%	\$10,685,924	73.7%	
81	Monumental Life Insurance Company	0.2%	\$10,483,871	43.4%	

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

	Financial Table 7 – Life Coverage Second Quarter 2011 Year-to-Date Experience (1/1/11 – 6/30/11)						
Rank	Company	Market Share	Direct Premiums and Considerations Written	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†			
82	Catholic Life Insurance	0.2%	\$10,476,214	90.9%			
83	Texas Service Life Insurance Company	0.2%	\$10,463,262	15.8%			
84	National Farm Life Insurance Company	0.2%	\$10,366,320	35.0%			
85	American United Life Insurance Company	0.2%	\$10,046,739	23.5%			
86	American Fidelity Assurance Company	0.2%	\$9,982,574	124.4%			
87	Colonial Life And Accident Insurance Company	0.2%	\$9,900,357	34.0%			
88	Union Central Life Insurance Company, The	0.2%	\$9,728,930	54.6%			
89	Lincoln Heritage Life Insurance Company	0.2%	\$9,689,523	36.2%			
90	Homesteaders Life Company	0.2%	\$9,559,494	53.2%			
-	Top 90 Companies	90.2%	\$4,145,165,321	55.6%			
-	All Companies Reporting Experience	100.0%	\$4,603,150,622	56.7%			

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

Financial Table 8 – Credit Coverage						
	Second Quarter 2011 Year-to-Date Ex	kperience (1/1/11 – 6/30/11)			
Rank	Company	Market Share*	Direct Premiums and Consideration Written	Pure Direct Loss Ratio†		
1	CUNA Mutual Insurance Society	29.1%	\$29,837,410	46.6%		
2	Central States Health & Life Co. of Omaha	18.0%	\$18,518,700	8.6%		
3	American Bankers Life Assurance Company of Florida	10.2%	\$10,416,539	36.3%		
4	American National Insurance Company	9.2%	\$9,460,245	88.6%		
5	American Health And Life Insurance Company	5.6%	\$5,730,029	61.1%		
6	Financial American Life Insurance Company	5.4%	\$5,520,444	20.7%		
7	Protective Life Insurance Company	5.0%	\$5,083,570	44.7%		
8	Transamerica Life Insurance Company	4.1%	\$4,252,362	36.7%		
9	American Heritage Life Insurance Company	3.3%	\$3,333,884	42.1%		
10	Household Life Insurance Company	2.4%	\$2,436,269	37.0%		
11	Minnesota Life Insurance Company	2.2%	\$2,259,953	68.4%		
12	Old United Life Insurance Company	1.9%	\$1,976,134	33.9%		
13	State Farm Mutual Automobile Insurance Company	0.8%	\$801,081	34.1%		
14	Merit Life Insurance Co.	0.8%	\$787,176	34.1%		
15	Guarantee Trust Life Insurance Company	0.7%	\$706,447	4.8%		
16	Monumental Life Insurance Company	0.5%	\$523,298	27.6%		
17	Enterprise Life Insurance Company	0.5%	\$504,885	38.5%		
18	Cherokee National Life Insurance Company	0.5%	\$475,771	30.1%		
19	Centurion Life Insurance Company	0.4%	\$426,304	114.5%		
20	Central States Indemnity Co. of Omaha	0.4%	\$407,277	19.9%		
21	SWBC Life Insurance Company	0.3%	\$311,191	27.6%		
22	American General Assurance Company	0.2%	\$240,211	405.0%		
23	Life Protection Insurance Company	0.2%	\$169,354	139.3%		
24	Zale Indemnity Company	0.1%	\$137,655	3.0%		
25	Stonebridge Life Insurance Company	0.1%	\$119,524	35.2%		
-	Top 25 Companies	101.9%	\$104,435,713	41.8%		
-	All Companies Reporting Experience	100.0%	\$102,668,568	45.9%		

^{*} The market share for the top 25 companies exceeds 100 percent because some companies reported negative premium for credit coverage. An example of negative premium is a portion of prepaid premium refunded to the consumer.

[†] Pure direct loss ratio is the ratio of direct claims to direct premiums during the reporting period and is not a reflection of MLR under federal health reform.

Financial Table 9 - Annuities Second Quarter 2011 Year-to-Date Experience (1/1/11 – 6/30/11) **Direct Premiums** Market Rank Company Share Written Jackson National Life Insurance Company 1 7.7% \$675,157,353 2 Pruco Life Insurance Company 6.6% \$576,151,470 3 MetLife Investors USA Insurance Company 5.9% \$513,560,400 4 Lincoln National Life Insurance Company, The 5.2% \$456,841,026 5 ING Life Insurance And Annuity Company 4.9% \$429,852,139 6 Allianz Life Insurance Company of North America 4.6% \$400,478,866 7 Western National Life Insurance Company 3.7% \$326,402,906 8 New York Life Insurance And Annuity Corporation 3.5% \$308,501,752 9 3.5% \$303,428,591 Nationwide Life Insurance Company 10 Hartford Life Insurance Company 3.4% \$298,026,499 11 AXA Equitable Life Insurance Company 2.6% \$227,423,130 12 Transamerica Life Insurance Company 2.5% \$218,316,373 13 Variable Annuity Life Insurance Company, The 2.4% \$205,792,296 14 Aviva Life And Annuity Company 2.3% \$197,057,045 15 American United Life Insurance Company 2.1% \$184,168,951 Teachers Insurance and Annuity Association of 16 2.1% \$183,180,567 America RiverSource Life Insurance Company 17 2.0% \$170,836,046 18 **USAA Life Insurance Company** 1.9% \$166,599,293 American Equity Investment Life Insurance 19 1.9% \$164,390,364 Company 20 Pacific Life Insurance Company 1.7% \$149,534,211 21 SunAmerica Annuity And Life Assurance Company 1.4% \$122,147,618 22 Protective Life Insurance Company 1.3% \$111,814,605 23 Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada (U.S.) \$107,278,099 1.2% 24 Fidelity Investments Life Insurance Company 1.2% \$102,587,358 25 Metropolitan Life Insurance Company 1.2% \$100,600,024 1.1% 26 Great-West Life & Annuity Insurance Company \$91,626,970 27 Standard Insurance Company 0.9% \$78,970,758 28 ING USA Annuity And Life Insurance Company 0.9% \$77,347,850 29 Thrivent Financial For Lutherans \$75,047,999 0.9% 30 Transamerica Financial Life Insurance Company \$67,518,079 0.8% 31 Massachusetts Mutual Life Insurance Company 0.7% \$64,590,544 32 Life Insurance Company of the Southwest 0.7% \$64,464,131 33 MetLife Insurance Company of Connecticut 0.6% \$56,043,508 34 Security Benefit Life Insurance Company 0.6% \$54,604,879 35 New York Life Insurance Company 0.6% \$52,944,378

	Financial Table 9 – Annuities Second Quarter 2011 Year-to-Date Experience (1/1/11 – 6/30/11)								
Rank	Rank Company		Direct Premiums Written						
36	Principal Life Insurance Company	0.6%	\$52,941,995						
37	CUNA Mutual Insurance Society	0.6%	\$51,593,188						
38	American National Insurance Company	0.6%	\$48,063,600						
39	Symetra Life Insurance Company	0.5%	\$47,396,878						
40	Prudential Annuities Life Assurance Corporation	0.5%	\$46,690,662						
41	National Western Life Insurance Company	0.5%	\$46,662,427						
42	Great American Life Insurance Company	0.5%	\$46,559,270						
43	American General Life Insurance Company	0.5%	\$46,409,374						
44	Ohio National Life Insurance Company	0.5%	\$41,749,785						
45	MetLife Investors Insurance Company	0.5%	\$39,107,795						
46	Fidelity & Guaranty Life Insurance Company	0.4%	\$37,456,417						
-	Top 46 Companies	90.3%	\$7,887,917,469						
-	All Companies Reporting Experience	100.0%	\$8,746,427,665						

Second Quarter 2011 Profits and Losses

	Reported Texas Second Quarter 2011 Year-to-Date Profits and Losses by Coverage Type								
NAIC	Company	A&H	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL			
20796	21St Century Premier Insurance Company	\$1,708	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$1,708			
77879	5 Star Life Insurance Company	\$1,176	N/A	-\$163,728	N/A	-\$162,552			
71854	AAA Life Insurance Company	\$132,665	N/A	\$371,880	N/A	\$504,545			
71471	Ability Insurance Company	-\$165,954	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$165,954			
60038	Acacia Life Insurance Company	\$60	N/A	\$448,911	N/A	\$448,971			
22667	ACE American Insurance Company	\$18,062,549	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$18,062,549			
71390	Admiral Life Insurance Company of America	\$3,239	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$3,239			
33898	Aegis Security Insurance Company	-\$21,026	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$21,026			
95910	Aetna Dental Inc.	N/A	\$5,540,653	N/A	N/A	\$5,540,653			
95490	Aetna Health Inc.	N/A	\$19,830,502	N/A	N/A	\$19,830,502			
72052	Aetna Health Insurance Company	\$2,281,654	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$2,281,654			
60054	Aetna Life Insurance Company	\$86,645,849	N/A	\$2,849,672	N/A	\$89,495,521			
35963	AF&L Insurance Company	\$10,012	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$10,012			
90611	Allianz Life Insurance Company of North America	\$697,559	N/A	-\$14,256,644	N/A	-\$13,559,085			
82228	Allied Financial Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$3,307	N/A	-\$3,307			
70866	Allstate Assurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0			
60186	Allstate Life Insurance Company	\$232,077	N/A	\$30,156,022	N/A	\$30,388,099			
70874	Allstate Life Insurance Company of New York	\$449	N/A	\$24,746	N/A	\$25,195			
95163	Alpha Dental Programs, Inc.	N/A	\$377,921	N/A	N/A	\$377,921			
60216	Amalgamated Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$21,657	N/A	-\$21,657			
19720	American Alternative Insurance Corporation	\$273,144	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$273,144			
10111	American Bankers Insurance Company of Florida	\$2,930	N/A	N/A	\$21	\$2,951			
60275	American Bankers Life Assurance Company of Florida	\$38,189	\$0	\$1,028	\$104,165	\$143,382			

	Reported Texas Second Quarter 2011 Year-to-Date Profits and Losses by Coverage Type								
NAIC	Company	A&H	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL			
66001	American Benefit Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$13,245	N/A	\$13,245			
60291	American Capitol Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$340,183	N/A	-\$340,183			
20427	American Casualty Company of Reading, Pennsylvania	\$0	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$0			
99600	American Century Life Insurance Company of Texas	N/A	N/A	-\$9,558	N/A	-\$9,558			
12321	American Continental Insurance Company	-\$564,653	N/A	-\$104,071	N/A	-\$668,724			
92738	American Equity Investment Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$7,568,800	N/A	\$7,568,800			
60380	American Family Life Assurance Company of Columbus	\$10,513,542	N/A	\$389,876	N/A	\$10,903,418			
99619	American Farm Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$8,171	N/A	\$8,171			
60410	American Fidelity Assurance Company	\$3,044,728	N/A	\$242,162	N/A	\$3,286,890			
60429	American Fidelity Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$188,787	N/A	\$188,787			
68373	American General Assurance Company	\$344,791	N/A	\$41,249	\$0	\$386,040			
66672	American General Life And Accident Insurance Company	\$319,106	N/A	\$3,999,248	N/A	\$4,318,354			
60488	American General Life Insurance Company	\$6,472	N/A	\$13,428,220	N/A	\$13,434,692			
66842	American General Life Insurance Company of Delaware	-\$905,557	N/A	\$1,552,425	N/A	\$646,868			
60518	American Health And Life Insurance Company	\$273,610	N/A	\$113,741	\$2,942,931	\$3,330,282			
60534	American Heritage Life Insurance Company	\$1,027,165	N/A	\$440,907	-\$410,286	\$1,057,786			
97764	American Idea Life Insurance Company	-\$1,562	N/A	-\$73,201	N/A	-\$74,763			
60577	American Income Life Insurance Company	\$411,761	N/A	\$1,868,990	N/A	\$2,280,751			
81213	American Maturity Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0			
81418	American Medical And Life Insurance Company	\$339,949	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$339,949			
97179	American Medical Security Life Insurance Company	\$822,171	N/A	\$45,229	N/A	\$867,400			

	Reported Texas Second Quarter 2011 Year-to-Date Profits and Losses by Coverage Type							
NAIC	Company	А&Н	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL		
67989	American Memorial Life Insurance Company	\$148	N/A	\$1,500,000	N/A	\$1,500,148		
65811	American Modern Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$434	-\$434		
60739	American National Insurance Company	\$465,664	N/A	\$6,947,828	\$593,004	\$8,006,496		
71773	American National Life Insurance Company of Texas	-\$153,037	N/A	-\$11,666	N/A	-\$164,703		
81078	American Network Insurance Company	-\$11,371	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$11,371		
60763	American Pioneer Life Insurance Company	\$157,724	N/A	-\$60,446	N/A	\$97,278		
60801	American Public Life Insurance Company	\$2,178,234	N/A	\$88,731	N/A	\$2,266,965		
67679	American Republic Corp Insurance Company	\$19,500	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$19,500		
60836	American Republic Insurance Company	\$459,105	N/A	\$17,836	\$3,302	\$480,243		
17965	American Sentinel Insurance Company	-\$33,358	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$33,358		
84697	American Specialty Health Insurance Company	\$15,665	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$15,665		
19704	American States Insurance Company	-\$3,798	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$3,798		
60895	American United Life Insurance Company	\$223,049	N/A	\$3,686,387	-\$1,019	\$3,908,417		
68594	American-Amicable Life Insurance Company of Texas	N/A	N/A	-\$288,697	N/A	-\$288,697		
61999	Americo Financial Life And Annuity Insurance Company	\$9,045	N/A	\$4,898,596	N/A	\$4,907,641		
95314	Amerigroup Texas, Inc.	N/A	\$12,601,187	N/A	N/A	\$12,601,187		
61301	Ameritas Life Insurance Corp.	\$62,941	N/A	\$464,840	N/A	\$527,781		
27928	AMEX Assurance Company	\$3,126,092	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$3,126,092		
60250	AmFirst Insurance Company	\$23,923	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$23,923		
72222	Amica Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$555,470	N/A	\$555,470		
93661	Annuity Investors Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$1,118,450	N/A	\$1,118,450		
61069	Anthem Life Insurance Company	\$104,419	N/A	\$52,115	N/A	\$156,534		
12151	Arcadian Health Plan, Inc.	N/A	\$376,754	N/A	N/A	\$376,754		
12282	Arkansas Community Care, Inc.	N/A	-\$85,423	N/A	N/A	-\$85,423		
11558	AssuranceAmerica Insurance Company	\$24,720	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$24,720		

	Reported Texas Second Quarter 2011 Year-to-Date Profits and Losses by Coverage Type							
NAIC	Company	A&H	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL		
56499	Assured Life Association	-\$36,688	N/A	-\$1,298	N/A	-\$37,986		
71439	Assurity Life Insurance Company	\$107,199	N/A	\$282,345	N/A	\$389,544		
61182	Aurora National Life Assurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$789,312	N/A	\$789,312		
84522	Auto Club Life Insurance Company	\$173	N/A	\$2,441	N/A	\$2,614		
61689	Aviva Life And Annuity Company	\$10,398,348	N/A	\$14,854,783	N/A	\$25,253,131		
62880	AXA Equitable Life And Annuity Company	N/A	N/A	\$290,163	N/A	\$290,163		
62944	AXA Equitable Life Insurance Company	-\$399,135	N/A	\$17,897,155	N/A	\$17,498,020		
37273	AXIS Insurance Company	-\$508,000	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$508,000		
68160	Balboa Life Insurance Company	\$109,657	N/A	-\$27,837	-\$5,677	\$76,143		
61212	Baltimore Life Insurance Company, The	\$502	N/A	\$98,554	N/A	\$99,056		
18538	Bancinsure, Inc.	\$1,127	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$1,127		
61239	Bankers Fidelity Life Insurance Company	\$8,015	N/A	\$16,706	N/A	\$24,721		
61263	Bankers Life And Casualty Company	\$3,424,743	N/A	\$2,267,066	N/A	\$5,691,809		
61328	Bankers Life Insurance Company of America	N/A	N/A	-\$7,941	N/A	-\$7,941		
94250	Banner Life Insurance Company	\$29	N/A	\$2,715,126	N/A	\$2,715,155		
57223	Baptist Life Association	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0		
38245	BCS Insurance Company	\$130,146	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$130,146		
80985	BCS Life Insurance Company	-\$124	N/A	-\$148,172	N/A	-\$148,296		
61395	Beneficial Life Insurance Company	-\$50	N/A	\$36,473	N/A	\$36,423		
64890	Berkley Life And Health Insurance Company	-\$2,767	N/A	\$0	N/A	-\$2,767		
62345	Berkshire Hathaway Life Insurance Company of Nebraska	N/A	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0		
71714	Berkshire Life Insurance Company of America	\$2,855,526	N/A	\$16,213	N/A	\$2,871,739		
90638	BEST Life And Health Insurance Company	\$55,441	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$55,441		
95387	Block Vision of Texas, Inc.	N/A	\$323,851	N/A	N/A	\$323,851		
70670	Blue Cross And Blue Shield of Texas, A Division of Health Care Service Corporation	\$196,011,983	\$3,810,938	N/A	N/A	\$199,822,921		
61476	Boston Mutual Life Insurance Company	\$204,235	N/A	\$41,773	N/A	\$246,008		

	Reported Texas Second Quarter 2011 Year-to-Date Profits and Losses by Coverage Type								
NAIC	Company	A&H	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL			
10134	Bravo Health Texas, Inc.	N/A	\$10,270,507	N/A	N/A	\$10,270,507			
74900	Brokers National Life Assurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$95	N/A	\$95			
93432	C. M. Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$3,634,967	N/A	\$3,634,967			
10472	Capitol Indemnity Corporation	-\$143	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$143			
85332	Capitol Security Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$11,874	N/A	-\$11,874			
13151	Care N' Care Insurance Company, Inc.	N/A	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$0			
60019	Cass County Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$23,080	N/A	-\$23,080			
57355	Catholic Family Fraternal of Texas - K.J.Z.T.	N/A	N/A	-\$403,532	N/A	-\$403,532			
56030	Catholic Financial Life	\$95	N/A	\$20,958	N/A	\$21,053			
57347	Catholic Life Insurance	N/A	N/A	\$3,288,160	N/A	\$3,288,160			
57487	Catholic Order of Foresters	\$0	N/A	\$12,905	N/A	\$12,905			
57363	Catholic Union of Texas, The K.J.T.	N/A	N/A	\$4,968	N/A	\$4,968			
80799	Celtic Insurance Company	-\$779,455	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$779,455			
61727	Central Reserve Life Insurance Company	\$29,343	N/A	\$5	N/A	\$29,348			
61735	Central Security Life Insurance Company	\$38,885	N/A	\$32,323	N/A	\$71,208			
61751	Central States Health & Life Co. of Omaha	-\$1,201	N/A	\$4,739	\$1,030,418	\$1,033,956			
34274	Central States Indemnity Co. of Omaha	\$259,143	N/A	N/A	-\$20,180	\$238,963			
61883	Central United Life Insurance Company	\$4,405,169	N/A	-\$649,214	N/A	\$3,755,955			
80896	Centre Life Insurance Company	\$15,410	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$15,410			
62383	Centurion Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$64,618	\$404,465	\$469,083			
94447	Century Life Assurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$115,637	\$2,060	\$117,697			
73121	Champions Life Insurance Company	\$2,454	N/A	\$37,045	N/A	\$39,499			
61808	Charter National Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$11,842	N/A	-\$11,842			
61824	Cherokee National Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$8,766	\$8,766			
61859	Christian Fidelity Life Insurance Company	\$1,654,928	N/A	\$84,561	N/A	\$1,739,489			
61875	Church Life Insurance Corporation	N/A	N/A	\$1,348	N/A	\$1,348			
71463	Cica Life Insurance Company of America	\$92,027	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$92,027			
95037	Cigna Dental Health of Texas, Inc.	N/A	\$3,788,541	N/A	N/A	\$3,788,541			

	Reported Texas Second Quarter 2011 Year-to-Date Profits and Losses by Coverage Type							
NAIC	Company	A&H	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL		
67369	Cigna Health And Life Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0		
95383	Cigna Healthcare of Texas, Inc.	N/A	-\$373,016	N/A	N/A	-\$373,016		
82082	Citizens National Life Insurance Company	\$567,414	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$567,414		
61921	Citizens Security Life Insurance Company	-\$3,055	N/A	\$72,897	N/A	\$69,842		
62049	Colonial Life And Accident Insurance Company	\$4,534,878	N/A	\$1,169,725	N/A	\$5,704,603		
88153	Colonial Life Insurance Company of Texas	\$125,276	N/A	\$87,945	N/A	\$213,221		
62065	Colonial Penn Life Insurance Company	\$500,197	N/A	\$1,732,924	N/A	\$2,233,121		
73547	Colonial Security Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$5,500	N/A	\$5,500		
84786	Colorado Bankers Life Insurance Company	-\$8	N/A	-\$172,131	N/A	-\$172,139		
76023	Columbian Life Insurance Company	-\$3,437,230	N/A	\$2,318,656	N/A	-\$1,118,574		
62103	Columbian Mutual Life Insurance Company	\$60	N/A	\$57,390	N/A	\$57,450		
99937	Columbus Life Insurance Company	\$2,000	N/A	\$133,800	N/A	\$135,800		
62146	Combined Insurance Company of America	\$1,413,721	N/A	\$640,772	N/A	\$2,054,493		
81426	Commercial Travelers Mutual Insurance Company	\$7,558	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$7,558		
84824	Commonwealth Annuity And Life Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	\$4,751,842	N/A	\$4,751,842		
95248	Community First Health Plans, Inc.	N/A	\$4,540,920	N/A	N/A	\$4,540,920		
95615	Community Health Choice, Inc.	N/A	\$12,059,324	N/A	N/A	\$12,059,324		
77828	Companion Life Insurance Company	\$3,467,966	N/A	\$11,810	N/A	\$3,479,776		
60984	CompBenefits Insurance Company	\$410,476	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$410,476		
62308	Connecticut General Life Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0		
65900	Conseco Life Insurance Company	-\$965,897	N/A	\$1,220,352	N/A	\$254,455		
11804	Conseco Life Insurance Company of Texas	N/A	N/A	-\$1,841	N/A	-\$1,841		
62359	Constitution Life Insurance Company	\$38,826	N/A	\$105,191	N/A	\$144,017		
71730	Continental American Insurance Company	\$194,120	N/A	\$36,508	N/A	\$230,628		
62413	Continental Assurance Company	\$10,681	N/A	\$429,752	N/A	\$440,433		
20443	Continental Casualty Company	-\$4,962,198	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$4,962,198		

	Reported Texas Second Quarter 2011 Year-to-Date Profits and Losses by Coverage Type								
NAIC	Company	A&H	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL			
71404	Continental General Insurance Company	\$67,092	N/A	\$23,620	N/A	\$90,712			
68500	Continental Life Insurance Company of Brentwood, Tennessee	\$66,886	N/A	-\$20,277	N/A	\$46,609			
95822	Cook Children's Health Plan	N/A	\$8,079,006	N/A	N/A	\$8,079,006			
81973	Coventry Health And Life Insurance Company	-\$104,354	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$104,354			
56138	CSA Fraternal Life	N/A	N/A	\$13,064	N/A	\$13,064			
82880	CSI Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$15,216	N/A	\$15,216			
62626	CUNA Mutual Insurance Society	-\$479,345	N/A	\$1,952,567	\$32,227	\$1,505,449			
99767	Dallas General Life Insurance Company	\$400,919	N/A	\$8,892	N/A	\$409,811			
57088	Degree of Honor Protective Association	N/A	N/A	-\$67,194	N/A	-\$67,194			
81396	Delta Dental Insurance Company	-\$377,227	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$377,227			
95161	Denticare, Inc.	N/A	\$393,182	N/A	N/A	\$393,182			
97705	Direct General Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$98	N/A	-\$98			
73660	Directors Life Assurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$17,641	N/A	\$17,641			
87661	Dorsey Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$11,857	N/A	-\$11,857			
95809	Driscoll Children's Health Plan	N/A	-\$554,522	N/A	N/A	-\$554,522			
52635	El Paso First Health Plans, Inc.	N/A	\$3,940,458	N/A	N/A	\$3,940,458			
62928	EMC National Life Company	\$1,365	N/A	\$275,912	N/A	\$277,277			
84174	Employees Life Company (Mutual)	N/A	N/A	\$62,236	N/A	\$62,236			
89087	Enterprise Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$157,188	\$157,188			
62952	Equitable Life And Casualty Insurance Company	\$78,235	N/A	\$27,921	N/A	\$106,156			
62510	Equitrust Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$169,664	N/A	\$169,664			
11141	Evercare of Texas, L.L.C.	N/A	\$20,751,539	N/A	N/A	\$20,751,539			
77968	Family Heritage Life Insurance Company of America	\$1,413,051	N/A	\$2,888	N/A	\$1,415,939			
85928	Family Liberty Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$122,021	N/A	-\$122,021			
63053	Family Life Insurance Company	\$919,496	N/A	\$626,244	N/A	\$1,545,740			

	Reported Texas Second Quarter 2011 Year-to-Date Profits and Losses by Coverage Type								
NAIC	Company	А&Н	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL			
74004	Family Service Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$640,309	N/A	\$640,309			
63177	Farmers New World Life Insurance Company	\$448,780	N/A	\$12,690,950	N/A	\$13,139,730			
20281	Federal Insurance Company	-\$417,301	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$417,301			
63223	Federal Life Insurance Company (Mutual)	-\$17,673	N/A	\$14,301	N/A	-\$3,372			
63258	Federated Life Insurance Company	\$318,765	N/A	\$267,267	N/A	\$586,032			
13935	Federated Mutual Insurance Company	-\$888,832	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$888,832			
12597	Fidelis SecureCare of Texas, Inc.	N/A	-\$122,640	N/A	N/A	-\$122,640			
63274	Fidelity & Guaranty Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$106,593,477	N/A	-\$106,593,477			
93696	Fidelity Investments Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$13,361,898	N/A	\$13,361,898			
63290	Fidelity Life Association A Legal Reserve Life Insurance Company	-\$119,166	N/A	-\$1,429,990	N/A	-\$1,549,156			
71870	Fidelity Security Life Insurance Company	\$498,108	N/A	\$394,281	N/A	\$892,389			
71455	Financial American Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$167,841	-\$167,841			
78093	Financial Assurance Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$948	N/A	\$948			
69140	First Allmerica Financial Life Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	\$502,563	N/A	\$502,563			
56332	First Catholic Slovak Ladies Association of the United States of America	N/A	N/A	\$187,012	N/A	\$187,012			
64696	First Continental Life & Accident Insurance Company	-\$438,905	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$438,905			
84034	First Guaranty Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$11,327	N/A	\$11,327			
90328	First Health Life & Health Insurance Company	\$308	N/A	\$3,016	N/A	\$3,324			
63495	First Investors Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$175,331	N/A	\$175,331			
67652	First Penn-Pacific Life Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$0			
91642	Forethought Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$6,595,345	N/A	\$6,595,345			
77127	Forethought National Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$57,292	N/A	\$57,292			
71129	Fort Dearborn Life Insurance Company	\$7,484,197	N/A	\$10,076,454	N/A	\$17,560,651			
62324	Freedom Life Insurance Company of America	\$91,442	N/A	\$2,211	N/A	\$93,653			

	Reported Texas Second Quarter 2011 Year-to-Date Profits and Losses by Coverage Type							
NAIC	Company	А&Н	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL		
99457	Fringe Benefit Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$26,547	N/A	\$26,547		
99775	Funeral Directors Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$1,072,257	N/A	\$1,072,257		
63657	Garden State Life Insurance Company	\$372	N/A	\$484,978	N/A	\$485,350		
63665	General American Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$3,427,583	N/A	\$3,427,583		
93521	General Fidelity Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$66	\$66		
65536	Genworth Life And Annuity Insurance Company	-\$58,375	N/A	-\$2,612,549	N/A	-\$2,670,924		
70025	Genworth Life Insurance Company	-\$2,360,723	N/A	-\$3,477,088	N/A	-\$5,837,811		
70939	Gerber Life Insurance Company	\$159,375	N/A	\$636,296	N/A	\$795,671		
67920	Germania Life Insurance Company	\$8,800	N/A	-\$76,939	N/A	-\$68,139		
29718	GHS Property And Casualty Insurance Company	-\$1,344,459	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$1,344,459		
91472	Globe Life And Accident Insurance Company	\$169,738	N/A	\$9,641,106	N/A	\$9,810,844		
62286	Golden Rule Insurance Company	\$8,284,903	N/A	\$73,971	N/A	\$8,358,874		
63967	Government Personnel Mutual Life Insurance Company	\$42,158	N/A	\$389,155	N/A	\$431,313		
57339	Calanthe, Grand Court Order of	N/A	N/A	\$14,654	N/A	\$14,654		
16691	Great American Insurance Company	\$494,311	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$494,311		
63312	Great American Life Insurance Company	-\$18,617	N/A	\$2,573,381	N/A	\$2,554,764		
11254	Great Cornerstone Life And Health Insurance Company	-\$432	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$432		
64076	Great Fidelity Life Insurance Company	-\$32,435	N/A	-\$3,635	N/A	-\$36,070		
90212	Great Southern Life Insurance Company	\$2,817	N/A	\$125,117	N/A	\$127,934		
71480	Great Western Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$28,891	N/A	\$28,891		
68322	Great-West Life & Annuity Insurance Company	\$647,279	N/A	\$836,869	N/A	\$1,484,148		
64211	Guarantee Trust Life Insurance Company	-\$92,399	N/A	\$232,003	-\$75,365	\$64,239		
64238	Guaranty Income Life Insurance Company	\$4,584	N/A	\$139,814	N/A	\$144,398		
78778	Guardian Insurance & Annuity Company, Inc., The	N/A	N/A	\$1,537,769	N/A	\$1,537,769		

	Reported Texas Second Quarter	2011 Year-to-Da	te Profits and Lo	osses by Coverage	е Туре	
NAIC	Company	A&H	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
64246	Guardian Life Insurance Company of America, The	\$5,564,665	N/A	\$4,618,730	N/A	\$10,183,395
64327	Harleysville Life Insurance Company	\$2,164	N/A	\$18,925	N/A	\$21,089
70815	Hartford Life And Accident Insurance Company	-\$5,607,133	N/A	-\$7,465,012	N/A	-\$13,072,145
71153	Hartford Life And Annuity Insurance Company	\$8,749	N/A	\$27,111,625	N/A	\$27,120,374
88072	Hartford Life Insurance Company	-\$333,956	N/A	\$345,909	N/A	\$11,953
82686	Hawthorn Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$804,910	N/A	\$804,910
92711	HCC Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$3,165	N/A	\$3,165
66141	Health Net Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$2,686	N/A	\$2,686
12902	Healthspring Life & Health Insurance Company, Inc.	N/A	\$22,456,375	N/A	N/A	\$22,456,375
66214	Heartland National Life Insurance Company	\$3,361	N/A	-\$35	N/A	\$3,326
62421	Heritage Union Life Insurance Company	-\$179	N/A	-\$38,855	N/A	-\$39,034
93440	HM Life Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$0
64505	Homesteaders Life Company	N/A	N/A	\$350,879	N/A	\$350,879
64513	Horace Mann Life Insurance Company	\$16,727	N/A	\$1,662,585	N/A	\$1,679,312
93777	Household Life Insurance Company	-\$133,761	N/A	-\$1,938,559	\$1,220,037	-\$852,283
95024	Humana Health Plan of Texas, Inc.	N/A	\$17,070,286	N/A	N/A	\$17,070,286
73288	Humana Insurance Company	\$39,584,667	N/A	\$527,381	N/A	\$40,112,048
70580	HumanaDental Insurance Company	\$1,302,096	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$1,302,096
91693	IA American Life Insurance Company	\$23,101	N/A	\$220,129	N/A	\$243,230
64580	Illinois Mutual Life Insurance Company	\$41,054	N/A	\$184,257	N/A	\$225,311
26581	Independence American Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$0
64602	Independence Life And Annuity Company	N/A	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0
81779	Individual Assurance Company, Life, Health & Accident	N/A	N/A	-\$7,934	\$153	-\$7,781
84514	Industrial Alliance Pacific Insurance And Financial Services Inc.	N/A	N/A	\$71,063	N/A	\$71,063

	Reported Texas Second Quarter	2011 Year-to-Da	te Profits and Lo	sses by Coverage	е Туре	
NAIC	Company	А&Н	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
86509	ING Life Insurance And Annuity Company	-\$39	N/A	\$11,137,430	N/A	\$11,137,391
80942	ING USA Annuity And Life Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	\$12,699,810	N/A	\$12,699,810
22713	Insurance Company of North America	-\$326,074	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$326,074
11670	Insurance Company of Scott And White	\$4,677	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$4,677
74780	Integrity Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$1,078,000	N/A	\$1,078,000
82244	International American Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$12,011	N/A	\$12,011
64831	Intramerica Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$19	N/A	-\$19
85189	Investors Consolidated Insurance Company	\$65	N/A	-\$330,923	N/A	-\$330,858
64904	Investors Heritage Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$86,225	N/A	\$86,225
64939	Investors Insurance Corporation	N/A	N/A	\$631,411	N/A	\$631,411
63487	Investors Life Insurance Company of North America	\$24	N/A	\$26,820	N/A	\$26,844
89958	J.M.I.C. Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$21,513	\$51,074	\$72,587
65056	Jackson National Life Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	\$7,082,138	N/A	\$7,082,138
11630	Jefferson Insurance Company	\$339,053	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$339,053
94790	Jefferson Life Insurance Company	\$19,607	N/A	\$3,871	N/A	\$23,478
64017	Jefferson National Life Insurance Company	\$12,305	N/A	-\$253,113	N/A	-\$240,808
65080	John Alden Life Insurance Company	\$3,828,943	N/A	\$84,290	N/A	\$3,913,233
93610	John Hancock Life & Health Insurance Company	-\$38,970	N/A	\$180,757	N/A	\$141,787
65838	John Hancock Life Insurance Company (U.S.A.)	-\$16,630,275	N/A	\$70,946,186	N/A	\$54,315,911
12827	KS Plan Administrators, LLC	N/A	\$3,796,815	N/A	N/A	\$3,796,815
65110	Kanawha Insurance Company	-\$2,442,888	N/A	-\$844,164	N/A	-\$3,287,052
65129	Kansas City Life Insurance Company	-\$335,255	N/A	\$401,961	N/A	\$66,706
74918	Kilpatrick Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$482,551	N/A	\$482,551
58033	Knights of Columbus	\$122,572	N/A	\$2,098,911	N/A	\$2,221,483
57835	Knights of Peter Claver	N/A	N/A	\$181,995	N/A	\$181,995

	Reported Texas Second Quarter	2011 Year-to-Da	te Profits and Lo	sses by Coverage	е Туре	
NAIC	Company	А&Н	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
82252	Landmark Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$440,036	N/A	\$440,036
67296	Laurel Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$235,869	N/A	-\$235,869
71595	Lewer Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$57	N/A	\$57
99805	Lewis Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$1,772	N/A	\$1,772
68543	Liberty Bankers Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$538,240	N/A	\$538,240
65315	Liberty Life Assurance Company of Boston	\$4,651,415	N/A	-\$122,470	N/A	\$4,528,945
61492	Liberty Life Insurance Company	\$93,347	N/A	\$79,862	N/A	\$173,209
65331	Liberty National Life Insurance Company	\$81,968	N/A	\$2,707,367	N/A	\$2,789,335
65498	Life Insurance Company of North America	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0
65528	Life Insurance Company of the Southwest	\$18,652	N/A	\$5,652,106	N/A	\$5,670,758
81132	Life of America Insurance Company	\$51,483	N/A	\$6,173	N/A	\$57,656
97691	Life of the South Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$6,311	\$6,311
65560	Life Protection Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$159,615	\$159,615
77720	Lifesecure Insurance Company	\$6,907	N/A	-\$1,474,594	N/A	-\$1,467,687
99724	Lifeshield National Insurance Co.	\$5,733	N/A	\$49,797	N/A	\$55,530
65595	Lincoln Benefit Life Company	-\$1,280,191	N/A	-\$26,795,941	N/A	-\$28,076,132
65927	Lincoln Heritage Life Insurance Company	-\$154,887	N/A	-\$293,848	N/A	-\$448,735
62057	Lincoln Life & Annuity Company of New York	\$3,429	N/A	\$1,556,100	N/A	\$1,559,529
65676	Lincoln National Life Insurance Company, The	-\$854,544	N/A	\$2,833,449	N/A	\$1,978,905
76694	London Life Reinsurance Company	-\$2,114	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$2,114
68446	Longevity Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$0
65722	Loyal American Life Insurance Company	-\$103,917	N/A	\$113,046	N/A	\$9,129
65781	Madison National Life Insurance Company, Inc.	\$1,378,227	N/A	\$1,366,845	N/A	\$2,745,072
61018	Magna Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$13,996	\$6	-\$13,990
52556	Managed Dentalguard, Inc.	N/A	\$184,032	N/A	N/A	\$184,032
65870	Manhattan Life Insurance Company, The	\$1,251	N/A	\$62,835	N/A	\$64,086
67083	Manhattan National Life Insurance Company	\$84	N/A	\$8,879	N/A	\$8,963

	Reported Texas Second Quarter	2011 Year-to-Da	te Profits and Lo	sses by Coverag	е Туре	
NAIC	Company	A&H	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
38970	Markel Insurance Company	\$115,987	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$115,987
71072	Marquette National Life Insurance Company	\$182,354	N/A	\$16,874	N/A	\$199,228
65935	Massachusetts Mutual Life Insurance Company	\$12,536,381	N/A	\$13,850,832	N/A	\$26,387,213
69515	Medamerica Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$0
31119	Medico Insurance Company	-\$56,140	N/A	\$834	N/A	-\$55,306
86126	Members Life Insurance Company	\$1,267	N/A	-\$273,940	N/A	-\$272,673
65951	Merit Life Insurance Co.	N/A	N/A	\$431,898	\$95,107	\$527,005
87726	MetLife Insurance Company of Connecticut	\$3,555,457	N/A	\$15,585,853	N/A	\$19,141,310
93513	MetLife Investors Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$6,507,106	N/A	\$6,507,106
61050	MetLife Investors USA Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$228,804	N/A	\$228,804
65978	Metropolitan Life Insurance Company	\$1,899,520	N/A	-\$907,331	\$0	\$992,189
97136	Metropolitan Tower Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$2,979,311	N/A	\$2,979,311
66044	Midland National Life Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	\$13,869,390	N/A	\$13,869,390
66087	Mid-West National Life Insurance Company of Tennessee	\$786,809	N/A	\$72,779	N/A	\$859,588
66109	Midwestern United Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$166,832	N/A	\$166,832
66168	Minnesota Life Insurance Company	\$4,001,055	N/A	\$5,930,463	\$2,703,660	\$12,635,178
70416	MML Bay State Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$1,286,730	N/A	\$1,286,730
95247	MNM-1997, Inc.	N/A	\$10,129	N/A	N/A	\$10,129
13778	Molina Healthcare of Texas Insurance Company	\$4,114,213	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$4,114,213
10757	Molina Healthcare of Texas, Inc.	N/A	-\$15,177,837	N/A	N/A	-\$15,177,837
66265	Monarch Life Insurance Company	\$45,546	N/A	\$36,568	N/A	\$82,114
81442	Monitor Life Insurance Company of New York	\$6,264	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$6,264
66281	Monumental Life Insurance Company	\$1,990,218	N/A	\$4,831,498	\$299,832	\$7,121,548
66370	MONY Life Insurance Company	-\$88,544	N/A	\$1,485,184	N/A	\$1,396,640
78077	MONY Life Insurance Company of America	N/A	N/A	\$992,327	N/A	\$992,327

	Reported Texas Second Quarter	2011 Year-to-Dat	e Profits and Lo	sses by Coverage	е Туре	
NAIC	Company	А&Н	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
66427	MTL Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	\$12,037,306	N/A	\$12,037,306
88668	Mutual of America Life Insurance Company	-\$12,511	N/A	\$1,325,923	N/A	\$1,313,412
71412	Mutual of Omaha Insurance Company	\$170,973	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$170,973
61409	National Benefit Life Insurance Company	\$13,688	N/A	\$91,557	N/A	\$105,245
86959	National Family Care Life Insurance Company	\$382,318	N/A	\$62,237	N/A	\$444,555
66532	National Farm Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$921,654	N/A	\$921,654
66540	National Farmers Union Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$326,686	N/A	\$326,686
98205	National Foundation Life Insurance Company	\$418,100	N/A	\$827	N/A	\$418,927
66583	National Guardian Life Insurance Company	\$105,192	N/A	-\$146,282	N/A	-\$41,090
82538	National Health Insurance Company	-\$991,625	N/A	-\$9,229	N/A	-\$1,000,854
66680	National Life Insurance Company	\$16,637	N/A	\$588,722	N/A	\$605,359
15474	National Lloyds Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$0
95251	National Pacific Dental, Inc.	N/A	\$1,068,021	N/A	N/A	\$1,068,021
66788	National Security Insurance Company	\$7,439	N/A	\$12,880	N/A	\$20,319
85472	National Security Life and Annuity Company	N/A	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0
87963	National Teachers Associates Life Insurance Company	\$1,292,553	N/A	\$37,888	N/A	\$1,330,441
66850	National Western Life Insurance Company	\$20,514	N/A	\$2,772,127	N/A	\$2,792,641
92657	Nationwide Life And Annuity Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$2,079,154	N/A	-\$2,079,154
66869	Nationwide Life Insurance Company	\$108,719	N/A	\$19,656,853	N/A	\$19,765,572
91626	New England Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$2,294,367	N/A	\$2,294,367
78743	New Era Life Insurance Company	\$3,057,978	N/A	\$611,505	N/A	\$3,669,483
69698	New Era Life Insurance Company of the Midwest	\$1,529,993	N/A	\$7,461,107	N/A	\$8,991,100
91596	New York Life Insurance And Annuity Corporation	N/A	N/A	\$9,628,679	N/A	\$9,628,679
66915	New York Life Insurance Company	\$5,589	N/A	\$9,503,752	N/A	\$9,509,341

	Reported Texas Second Quarter	2011 Year-to-Da	te Profits and Lo	sses by Coverage	е Туре	
NAIC	Company	А&Н	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
81264	Nippon Life Insurance Company of America	\$90,351	N/A	\$1,429	N/A	\$91,780
67580	North America Life Insurance Company	\$1,458	N/A	\$2,122,425	N/A	\$2,123,883
66974	North American Company For Life And Health Insurance	\$0	N/A	\$14,085,659	N/A	\$14,085,659
67032	North Carolina Mutual Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$5,038	N/A	\$5,038
69000	Northwestern Long Term Care Insurance Company	-\$23,619	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$23,619
23914	Northwestern National Insurance Company of Milwaukee, Wisconsin	-\$2,064	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$2,064
81353	NYLife Insurance Company of Arizona	N/A	N/A	\$7,639	N/A	\$7,639
67148	Occidental Life Insurance Company of North Carolina	N/A	N/A	\$99,400	N/A	\$99,400
89206	Ohio National Life Assurance Corporation	\$6,681	N/A	\$213,251	N/A	\$219,932
67199	Old American Insurance Company	-\$3,192	N/A	-\$39,440	N/A	-\$42,632
67253	American Life & Security Corp.	-\$246	N/A	-\$29,624	N/A	-\$29,870
24147	Old Republic Insurance Company	-\$9,087	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$9,087
67261	Old Republic Life Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0
67326	Old Surety Life Insurance Company	\$288,009	N/A	\$1,237	N/A	\$289,246
76007	Old United Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$571	\$792,919	\$793,490
20621	OneBeacon America Insurance Company	\$1,128,213	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$1,128,213
76112	Oxford Life Insurance Company	-\$88,846	N/A	\$685,401	\$8,328	\$604,883
67393	Ozark National Life Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	\$99,540	N/A	\$99,540
64343	Pacific Guardian Life Insurance Company, Limited	N/A	N/A	\$46,149	N/A	\$46,149
97268	Pacific Life & Annuity Company	N/A	N/A	-\$408,861	N/A	-\$408,861
67466	Pacific Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$61,238,323	N/A	\$61,238,323
70785	PacifiCare Life And Health Insurance Company	\$10,664,835	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$10,664,835
93459	Pan-American Assurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$836,023	N/A	-\$836,023

	Reported Texas Second Quarter	2011 Year-to-Dat	e Profits and Lo	sses by Coverage	е Туре	
NAIC	Company	А&Н	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
67539	Pan-American Life Insurance Company	-\$842,893	N/A	-\$194,628	N/A	-\$1,037,521
60003	Park Avenue Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$3,774	N/A	\$3,774
63282	Penn Treaty Network America Insurance Company	-\$1,567,063	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$1,567,063
67660	Pennsylvania Life Insurance Company	\$35,963	N/A	\$415,878	N/A	\$451,841
85561	Perico Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$20,179	N/A	\$20,179
67784	Philadelphia American Life Insurance Company	\$666,644	N/A	\$10,682,672	N/A	\$11,349,316
60232	Philadelphia Financial Life Assurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$309	N/A	\$309
72125	Physicians Life Insurance Company	\$60,277	N/A	\$80,573	N/A	\$140,850
80578	Physicians Mutual Insurance Company	\$2,504,435	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$2,504,435
67873	Pioneer American Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$88,215	N/A	-\$88,215
67911	Pioneer Mutual Life Insurance Company, A Stock Subsidiary of American United Mutual Insurance Holdin	N/A	N/A	\$95,318	N/A	\$95,318
67946	Pioneer Security Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$22,713	N/A	-\$22,713
58009	Police and Firemen's Insurance Association	\$198,706	N/A	-\$605	N/A	\$198,101
57622	Polish National Alliance of the United States of North America	N/A	N/A	-\$10,819	N/A	-\$10,819
57630	Polish Roman Catholic Union of America	N/A	N/A	-\$216,871	N/A	-\$216,871
82341	Preferred Security Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$25,636	N/A	-\$25,636
60237	Premier Access Insurance Company	-\$944	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$944
76538	Presidential Life Insurance Company	\$3,102	N/A	\$14,405	N/A	\$17,507
68039	Rockland Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$85,026	N/A	\$85,026
65919	Primerica Life Insurance Company	-\$214,335	N/A	\$9,202,796	N/A	\$8,988,461
61271	Principal Life Insurance Company	\$7,666,611	N/A	\$9,707,956	N/A	\$17,374,567
71161	Principal National Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$473,755	N/A	-\$473,755
68047	Professional Insurance Company	\$176,877	N/A	\$4,367	N/A	\$181,244

	Reported Texas Second Quarter	2011 Year-to-Da	te Profits and Lo	sses by Coverag	е Туре	
NAIC	Company	А&Н	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
88536	Protective Life And Annuity Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$43,638	N/A	-\$43,638
68136	Protective Life Insurance Company	-\$133,288	N/A	\$16,939,458	\$1,837,778	\$18,643,948
68179	Provident American Insurance Company	\$124,939	N/A	\$92,918	N/A	\$217,857
67903	Provident American Life & Health Insurance Company	\$413,061	N/A	\$17,867	N/A	\$430,928
68195	Provident Life And Accident Insurance Company	\$4,560,447	N/A	\$1,709,543	N/A	\$6,269,990
79227	Pruco Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$6,545,100	N/A	\$6,545,100
86630	Prudential Annuities Life Assurance Corporation	N/A	N/A	\$7,067,571	N/A	\$7,067,571
93629	Prudential Retirement Insurance And Annuity Company	N/A	N/A	\$493,957	N/A	\$493,957
68284	Pyramid Life Insurance Company, The	\$65,604	N/A	\$188,742	N/A	\$254,346
70211	Reassure America Life Insurance Company	\$5,402,107	N/A	\$29,687,929	N/A	\$35,090,036
82392	Regal Life of America Insurance Company	\$31,181	N/A	\$23,179	N/A	\$54,360
68381	Reliance Standard Life Insurance Company	\$965,637	N/A	\$915,647	N/A	\$1,881,284
66575	Reliance Standard Life Insurance Company of Texas	\$51,962	N/A	\$630,811	N/A	\$682,773
67105	ReliaStar Life Insurance Company	-\$6,313,590	N/A	\$5,289,539	N/A	-\$1,024,051
61360	ReliaStar Life Insurance Company of New York	\$208,686	N/A	\$67,931	N/A	\$276,617
68462	Reserve National Insurance Company	\$391,999	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$391,999
61506	Resource Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$76,551	\$76,551
65005	RiverSource Life Insurance Company	\$2,885,352	N/A	\$27,263,758	N/A	\$30,149,110
57657	Royal Neighbors of America	-\$84,009	N/A	\$14,277	N/A	-\$69,732
60183	S.USA Life Insurance Company, Inc.	\$850	N/A	\$49,250	N/A	\$50,100
95051	Safeguard Health Plans, Inc.	N/A	\$2,057	N/A	N/A	\$2,057
79014	Safehealth Life Insurance Company	-\$32,763	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$32,763

	Reported Texas Second Quarter	2011 Year-to-Da	te Profits and Lo	sses by Coverage	е Туре	
NAIC	Company	A&H	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
60445	Sagicor Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$4,680,327	N/A	-\$4,680,327
95099	Scott And White Health Plan	N/A	-\$2,318,358	N/A	N/A	-\$2,318,358
69914	Sears Life Insurance Company	\$224,605	N/A	\$123,739	N/A	\$348,344
93742	Securian Life Insurance Company	\$88,897	N/A	\$40,548	\$1,043	\$130,488
68675	Security Benefit Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$3,032,644	N/A	\$3,032,644
68721	Security Life Insurance Company of America	\$3,407	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$3,407
68713	Security Life of Denver Insurance Company	\$14,461	N/A	\$44,279	N/A	\$58,740
68772	Security Mutual Life Insurance Company of New York	-\$748	N/A	\$60,191	N/A	\$59,443
69485	Security National Life Insurance Company	-\$16,834	N/A	-\$243,917	N/A	-\$260,751
10768	SelectCare Health Plans, Inc.	N/A	-\$1,442,291	N/A	N/A	-\$1,442,291
10096	SelectCare of Texas, L.L.C.	N/A	\$6,489,455	N/A	N/A	\$6,489,455
76325	Senior Health Insurance Company of Pennsylvania	-\$1,233,361	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$1,233,361
78662	Senior Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$137,333	N/A	\$137,333
77119	Sentinel American Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$41,141	N/A	\$41,141
68802	Sentinel Security Life Insurance Company	-\$53,195	N/A	\$2,134	N/A	-\$51,061
24988	Sentry Insurance A Mutual Company	\$262	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$262
68810	Sentry Life Insurance Company	\$28,170	N/A	\$1,711,241	N/A	\$1,739,411
99465	Servco Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$1,037,374	\$1,037,374
77151	Service Life And Casualty Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$2,296,011	\$2,296,011
95240	Seton Health Plan, Inc.	N/A	\$217,949	N/A	N/A	\$217,949
97241	Settlers Life Insurance Company	\$376	N/A	\$11,103	N/A	\$11,479
95138	SHA, L.L.C.	N/A	\$325,296	N/A	N/A	\$325,296
68845	Shenandoah Life Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	\$392,837	N/A	\$392,837
71420	Sierra Health And Life Insurance Company, Inc.	-\$413,316	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$413,316
57142	Sons of Norway	\$371	N/A	\$459	N/A	\$830

	Reported Texas Second Quarter	2011 Year-to-Da	te Profits and Lo	sses by Coverage	е Туре	
NAIC	Company	A&H	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
68896	Southern Farm Bureau Life Insurance Company	\$615,917	N/A	\$6,691,103	N/A	\$7,307,020
69418	Southern Financial Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$10,025	N/A	\$10,025
74365	Southern Pioneer Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$64	\$64
79057	Southland National Insurance Corporation	N/A	N/A	\$80,101	N/A	\$80,101
66117	Southwest Life & Health Insurance Company	\$558,700	N/A	\$12,183	N/A	\$570,883
82430	Southwest Service Life Insurance Company	-\$151,012	N/A	\$163,200	N/A	\$12,188
57436	SPJST	\$1,976	N/A	\$2,281,628	N/A	\$2,283,604
69019	Standard Insurance Company	\$651,402	N/A	\$1,904,315	N/A	\$2,555,717
86355	Standard Life And Accident Insurance Company	\$1,477,739	N/A	\$220,099	N/A	\$1,697,838
71706	Standard Life And Casualty Insurance Company	\$150,000	N/A	\$25,000	N/A	\$175,000
69051	Standard Life Insurance Company of Indiana	\$10	N/A	-\$54,373	N/A	-\$54,363
69078	Standard Security Life Insurance Company of New York	\$0	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$0
68985	Starmount Life Insurance Company	\$15,995	N/A	\$16,907	N/A	\$32,902
40045	StarNet Insurance Company	-\$42,413	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$42,413
38318	Starr Indemnity & Liability Company	\$579,761	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$579,761
69108	State Farm Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$23,333,795	N/A	\$23,333,795
25178	State Farm Mutual Automobile Insurance Company	\$1,523,387	N/A	N/A	\$45,041	\$1,568,428
69132	State Mutual Insurance Company	\$12,389	N/A	-\$28,401	N/A	-\$16,012
89184	Sterling Investors Life Insurance Company	\$2,159	N/A	\$18	N/A	\$2,177
77399	Sterling Life Insurance Company	\$101,491	-\$3,451,143	\$73,908	N/A	-\$3,275,744
10952	Stonebridge Casualty Insurance Company	\$6,408	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$6,408
65021	Stonebridge Life Insurance Company	\$6,160,104	N/A	\$4,072,561	-\$43,769	\$10,188,896
80926	Sun Life And Health Insurance Company (U.S.)	\$48,298	N/A	\$13,645	N/A	\$61,943

	Reported Texas Second Quarter 2	2011 Year-to-Da	te Profits and Lo	sses by Coverag	е Туре	
NAIC	Company	А&Н	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
79065	Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada (U.S.)	N/A	N/A	-\$5,937,747	N/A	-\$5,937,747
60941	SunAmerica Annuity And Life Assurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$7,386,372	N/A	\$7,386,372
69256	Sunamerica Life Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	-\$2,863,313	N/A	-\$2,863,313
69272	Sunset Life Insurance Company of America	\$13	N/A	\$328,752	N/A	\$328,765
95647	Superior Healthplan, Inc.	N/A	-\$1,135,170	N/A	N/A	-\$1,135,170
69310	Surety Life Insurance Company	-\$406	N/A	-\$162,665	N/A	-\$163,071
99538	SWBC Life Insurance Company	\$445	N/A	N/A	\$197,652	\$198,097
82627	Swiss Re Life & Health America Inc.	N/A	N/A	\$221,700	N/A	\$221,700
68608	Symetra Life Insurance Company	\$80	N/A	\$2,186,168	N/A	\$2,186,248
90581	Symetra National Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$3,602	N/A	\$3,602
91790	Tandy Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$1,731,597	N/A	\$1,731,597
69345	Teachers Insurance and Annuity Association of America	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0
95329	Texas Children's Health Plan, Inc.	N/A	\$23,750,385	N/A	N/A	\$23,750,385
99546	Texas Directors Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$93,812	N/A	\$93,812
25380	Texas Farm Bureau Mutual Insurance Company	\$152,116	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$152,116
99449	Texas Imperial Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$31,032	N/A	\$31,032
86169	Texas International Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0
69396	Texas Life Insurance Company	-\$3,438	N/A	\$9,449,694	N/A	\$9,446,256
70745	Texas Security Mutual Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$49,926	N/A	-\$49,926
83160	Texas Service Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$293,320	N/A	\$293,320
60542	American Home Life Insurance Company, The	\$13	N/A	\$174,233	N/A	\$174,246
80659	Canada Life Assurance Company, The	\$150,743	N/A	\$1,155,590	N/A	\$1,306,333
61581	Capitol Life Insurance Company, The	N/A	N/A	\$2,057,292	N/A	\$2,057,292
61832	Chesapeake Life Insurance Company, The	\$189,569	N/A	\$848,534	N/A	\$1,038,103
76236	Cincinnati Life Insurance Company, The	\$1,663	N/A	\$3,061,007	N/A	\$3,062,670

	Reported Texas Second Quarter	2011 Year-to-Dat	e Profits and Lo	sses by Coverage	е Туре	
NAIC	Company	А&Н	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
80675	Crown Life Insurance Company, The	-\$3,193	N/A	\$50,290	N/A	\$47,097
80705	Great-West Life Assurance Company, The	-\$16,402	N/A	\$67,686	N/A	\$51,284
65242	Lafayette Life Insurance Company, The	\$0	N/A	\$87,934	N/A	\$87,934
97055	MEGA Life And Health Insurance Company, The	\$3,925,596	N/A	-\$48,442	N/A	\$3,877,154
67091	Northwestern Mutual Life Insurance Company, The	\$4,461,873	N/A	\$19,381,690	N/A	\$23,843,563
67172	Ohio National Life Insurance Company	\$19,226	N/A	\$2,655,922	N/A	\$2,675,148
67180	Ohio State Life Insurance Company, The	N/A	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0
56383	United Commercial Travelers of America, The Order of	-\$63,389	N/A	-\$105,268	N/A	-\$168,657
67598	Paul Revere Life Insurance Company, The	\$1,499,860	N/A	\$42,690	N/A	\$1,542,550
67601	Paul Revere Variable Annuity Insurance Company, The	N/A	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0
93262	Penn Insurance And Annuity Company, The	N/A	N/A	\$15,575,594	N/A	\$15,575,594
67644	Penn Mutual Life Insurance Company, The	-\$2,970,276	N/A	\$25,301,050	N/A	\$22,330,774
90247	Pharmacists Life Insurance Company, The	N/A	N/A	-\$4,060	N/A	-\$4,060
68241	Prudential Insurance Company of America, The	-\$2,213,594	N/A	\$21,858,103	N/A	\$19,644,509
68357	Reliable Life Insurance Company, The	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0
70435	Savings Bank Life Insurance Company of Massachusetts, The	N/A	N/A	\$56,970	N/A	\$56,970
69116	State Life Insurance Company, The	\$103,321	N/A	\$2,489,832	N/A	\$2,593,153
58068	Independent Order of Foresters, The	\$1,644	N/A	-\$22,047,476	N/A	-\$22,045,832
80837	Union Central Life Insurance Company, The	\$717,310	N/A	\$434,816	N/A	\$1,152,126
69744	Union Labor Life Insurance Company, The	-\$30,358	N/A	-\$1,200,792	N/A	-\$1,231,150
70106	United States Life Insurance Company in the City of New York, The	\$235,256	N/A	\$288,638	\$0	\$523,894
70238	Variable Annuity Life Insurance Company, The	N/A	N/A	\$12,938,142	N/A	\$12,938,142

	Reported Texas Second Quarter 2011 Year-to-Date Profits and Losses by Coverage Type						
NAIC	Company	A&H	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL	
70483	Western And Southern Life Insurance Company, The	\$43,500	N/A	\$36,500	N/A	\$80,000	
56014	Thrivent Financial For Lutherans	\$607,930	N/A	\$4,985,055	N/A	\$5,592,985	
97721	Thrivent Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$790,022	N/A	\$790,022	
60142	TIAA-CREF Life Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0	
69477	Time Insurance Company	\$2,964,277	N/A	-\$58,531	N/A	\$2,905,746	
87823	T.J.M. Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$212,082	N/A	\$212,082	
69493	Tower Life Insurance Company	-\$11,046	N/A	-\$20,039	N/A	-\$31,085	
69566	Trans World Assurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$680,994	N/A	\$680,994	
79022	Transamerica Advisors Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$5,185,594	N/A	\$5,185,594	
70688	Transamerica Financial Life Insurance Company	\$5,117	N/A	\$2,392,773	\$5,294	\$2,403,184	
86231	Transamerica Life Insurance Company	-\$7,078,475	N/A	-\$64,652,636	\$1,738,397	-\$69,992,714	
99473	Trans-Western Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$10,641	N/A	\$10,641	
25658	Travelers Indemnity Company, The	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$0	\$0	
60227	Trinity Life Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	-\$227,742	N/A	-\$227,742	
61425	Trustmark Insurance Company	\$250,170	N/A	\$140,890	N/A	\$391,060	
62863	Trustmark Life Insurance Company	\$1,346,158	N/A	-\$23,094	N/A	\$1,323,064	
80802	Sun Life Assurance Company of Canada	\$920,183	N/A	\$2,598,069	N/A	\$3,518,252	
84530	U.S. Financial Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$538,933	N/A	\$538,933	
97772	US Health And Life Insurance Company	-\$253,017	N/A	\$622	N/A	-\$252,395	
29599	U.S. Specialty Insurance Company	\$39,830	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$39,830	
86371	Ullico Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$5,090	N/A	\$5,090	
10076	UniCare Health Insurance Company of Texas, Inc.	\$1,124,903	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$1,124,903	
95420	UniCare Health Plans of Texas, Inc.	N/A	\$2,106,433	N/A	N/A	\$2,106,433	
80314	UniCare Life & Health Insurance Company	-\$1,124,903	N/A	\$75,578	N/A	-\$1,049,325	
11121	Unified Life Insurance Company	\$76,068	N/A	\$14,724	N/A	\$90,792	

Reported Texas Second Quarter 2011 Year-to-Date Profits and Losses by Coverage Type						
NAIC	Company	А&Н	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
91529	Unimerica Insurance Company	-\$999,871	N/A	\$19,975	N/A	-\$979,896
69701	Union Bankers Insurance Company	\$65,604	N/A	\$74,410	N/A	\$140,014
62596	Union Fidelity Life Insurance Company	\$570,376	N/A	\$343,980	N/A	\$914,356
69779	UN Life Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0
70408	Union Security Insurance Company	\$1,184,012	N/A	\$408,585	N/A	\$1,592,597
92916	United American Insurance Company	\$673,928	N/A	\$3,732,156	N/A	\$4,406,084
90387	United Assurance Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$16,132	N/A	-\$16,132
95160	United Concordia Dental Plans of Texas, Inc.	N/A	\$39,631	N/A	N/A	\$39,631
85766	United Concordia Insurance Company	-\$162,044	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$162,044
95142	United Dental Care of Texas, Inc.	N/A	\$546,713	N/A	N/A	\$546,713
87645	United Fidelity Life Insurance Company	-\$1,475	N/A	-\$667,430	-\$1,979	-\$670,884
77194	United Funeral Directors Benefit Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$1,093,738	N/A	\$1,093,738
63983	United Heritage Life Insurance Company	-\$30,484	N/A	\$487,196	N/A	\$456,712
69922	United Home Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$449	N/A	\$449
94099	United Investors Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$790,203	N/A	\$790,203
69973	United Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$41,013	N/A	\$41,013
92703	United National Life Insurance Company of America	-\$20,996	N/A	\$226,619	N/A	\$205,623
69868	United of Omaha Life Insurance Company	-\$12,567,302	N/A	\$341,271	N/A	-\$12,226,031
42129	United Security Assurance Company of Pennsylvania	-\$33,968	N/A	\$1,499	N/A	-\$32,469
21113	United States Fire Insurance Company	\$607,082	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$607,082
56456	United States Letter Carriers Mutual Benefit Association	\$91,720	N/A	-\$38,680	N/A	\$53,040
63479	United Teacher Associates Insurance Company	\$1,181,710	N/A	\$209,016	N/A	\$1,390,726
72850	United World Life Insurance Company	\$0	N/A	\$71,542	N/A	\$71,542
95174	UnitedHealthcare Benefits of Texas, Inc.	N/A	\$83,666,726	N/A	N/A	\$83,666,726
79413	UnitedHealthcare Insurance Company	\$15,254,798	N/A	\$208,985	N/A	\$15,463,783

Reported Texas Second Quarter 2011 Year-to-Date Profits and Losses by Coverage Type						
NAIC	Company	A&H	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
95765	UnitedHealthcare of Texas, Inc.	N/A	\$817,323	N/A	N/A	\$817,323
63819	Unity Financial Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$52,834	N/A	\$52,834
70114	Unity Mutual Life Insurance Company	-\$1,470	N/A	-\$15,287	N/A	-\$16,757
70122	Universal Fidelity Life Insurance Company	\$84,720	N/A	\$4,622	N/A	\$89,342
70130	Universal Guaranty Life Insurance Company	\$38	N/A	\$64,411	N/A	\$64,449
13636	Universal HMO of Texas, Inc.	N/A	\$1,205,936	N/A	N/A	\$1,205,936
70173	Universal Underwriters Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$379,038	-\$22,686	\$356,352
62235	Unum Life Insurance Company of America	\$6,989,515	N/A	\$3,650,051	N/A	\$10,639,566
72613	USAA Direct Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$206,348	N/A	-\$206,348
69663	USAA Life Insurance Company	\$1,144,804	N/A	\$20,493,482	N/A	\$21,638,286
94358	USAble Life	\$288	N/A	\$538	N/A	\$826
95764	UTMB Health Plans, Inc.	-\$20,934	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$20,934
12346	Valley Baptist Insurance Company	\$2,635,583	-\$381,960	N/A	N/A	\$2,253,623
95799	ValueOptions of Texas, Inc.	N/A	\$3,212,572	N/A	N/A	\$3,212,572
68632	Vantis Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$37,142	N/A	\$37,142
39616	Vision Service Plan Insurance Company	\$8,036,956	-\$54,786	N/A	N/A	\$7,982,170
70319	Washington National Insurance Company	\$8,643,318	N/A	\$433,515	N/A	\$9,076,833
12964	WellCare of Texas, Inc.	N/A	-\$531,961	N/A	N/A	-\$531,961
25011	Wesco Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$2,444	\$2,444
70335	West Coast Life Insurance Company	\$16,971	N/A	-\$10,211,701	N/A	-\$10,194,730
80993	Western American Life Insurance Company	\$552	N/A	\$499,321	N/A	\$499,873
81043	Western Bankers Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	-\$287,777	N/A	-\$287,777
58017	Western Fraternal Life Association	N/A	N/A	\$11,076	N/A	\$11,076
70432	Western National Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$6,586,002	N/A	\$6,586,002
91413	Western Reserve Life Assurance Co. of Ohio	\$1,299	N/A	\$41,014	N/A	\$42,313
77925	Western United Life Assurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$79,663	N/A	\$79,663
92622	Western-Southern Life Assurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$2,161,200	N/A	\$2,161,200

Reported Texas Second Quarter 2011 Year-to-Date Profits and Losses by Coverage Type						
NAIC	Company	A&H	нмо	Life and Annuity	Credit	TOTAL
78301	Westward Life Insurance Company	-\$15,294	N/A	N/A	N/A	-\$15,294
60704	Wilton Reassurance Life Company of New York	-\$14	N/A	\$70,827	\$961	\$71,774
60399	Wisconsin Family Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$154,888	N/A	\$154,888
56170	Woman's Life Insurance Society	N/A	N/A	-\$13,646	N/A	-\$13,646
57320	Woodmen of the World Life Insurance Society	-\$62,899	N/A	\$1,867,509	N/A	\$1,804,610
79987	World Corp Insurance Company	\$5,344	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$5,344
70629	World Insurance Company	\$710,540	N/A	-\$149	N/A	\$710,391
30325	Zale Indemnity Company	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$91,181	\$91,181
16535	Zurich American Insurance Company	\$934,507	N/A	N/A	N/A	\$934,507
90557	Zurich American Life Insurance Company	N/A	N/A	\$0	N/A	\$0